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_THis cli‘;zlomclmrm AT Cincinnati, Ohio
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q AMERSBACH,

;. source or at the Departaent of Public Welfare
#i- records at the Depariment of Public 'elfgn,
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) nvm KARPIS vrlth aliasqa; DR, JOSEPH P, MO , ®soi  KIDNAPING 0% %
- | with al1ases, 10 5123: ~ FUGITIVE; ANTEONY 4 ' < RING OF FUGITIVES .

aliases - rucnxvz etTaly

/. ]OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE _ ..

'Qmersbach, ;, received OSP, o VLS
-+ Jumbus, Ohio on. 5-13-»19 to serve sentence . S
-9f 1 = 15 years, - Transferred to Ohio Re~ - =, - ¥&: -, ==

.. .. formatory, Mansfield, Ohio on 7-19-19, Ra-"" L T
L e ;,&adnitted OSP #50360 on 12-24-21 to serve " i ¢
AT ntence of ‘15 - 15 years for onterigg R
S wellings., Paroled on 11-6-31; g= N
“#inal release on 11-15-32, -List of rola.— A

tives obtained and set out herein, all of "'y %7 U
-hon reaido in Gleveland Ohio, ey o T Lo

é”o'(\: - ”L-'"""-'n‘ otk 1 FL St
o, P
O(?_c{%‘
LS Telegram from Clevelard Office dated 7-20-37.
S AT cowmaus OHIO AT "._f T T
‘-‘ e L At t‘he Ohio State Penitontiar;, CO.umbns, Ohio it was .
ascertaine& fron the prison "register” that Anthony$mersbach, 'OSP #4771
4 7. was received at that iastitution op "§-13-19 to perve a sentenc. of 1-15 ,_'5

gﬁars on & charge of auto theft., "He was transferred to'the Ohio State
formatory, Mansfield, Ohio on 7-19-19. WNo other information was ob~

f “tainable from the 'register' in reference to this sentence, Mr, D. J..

. Bon,o, Chief Parole and Record clof-'k, stated that the file jacket om ¥ ke

; "Amersbach was sent ig the Reformatory in Nansfield, Qhic and that the °

" date of bis release and gonditions ‘-ouza have to' be cbtained from that S
ate Office Building
but ‘they bad no }%Qord ‘of ths date .lmeraﬁce‘h'ns releued fron the

Refomtory.
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DU The records at the Ohio State Penitentiary also re-
Tlect that Amersbach was readmitted to the Penitentiary on 12-24-21 to
“serve a sentence of 15 ~ 15 years-on a charge of Entering Dwellings.

" this was a new sentence, he was given a new number, which is .OSP #50360

8-29-26. He was paroled on 11-6-31 and given a final release on 11-15-32
_~Phe conditions of his paroh were general and up ovember, 1933 he

. Submitted parole reports from his father, Andre ersbach .7124 Clark
Ive., Gleveland Ohio, jao was ‘his sponsor."- FoTr s e

. / e : <.,. % \‘-:j 3 ‘_ .' = : p LA ‘ N ,‘
R e ’l'he ile jacket on Amersbaci:, vhose name at. tbe Peni-,
tentiary is spellod a !

4

correspondentss -
W Andrew'ﬁ:mrbach 62, father, f
3 Carrie ® ' ' 59 mother, iy & .7 L el
. Fhillipf @ .2 2 brother )5. . 5 X S
- s OSeph' . ,‘r".‘.-. 21 bmmr ‘"W_"\-» - . 'i.:" ”‘:‘_'?r;: :, :'.vu ,w}.."’ LR} ’
~  BHax .. W_. _ 30 brother AR PR S B '
Annaﬂi ner, 35, sister, Cleveland, Ohio - =~ .o

organ, 53, sister, 1672 ¥ilo A'cre., Cleveland Ohio SR
llar:f Desson, 31, sister, Franklin Ave., Lakewood, Ohio
Carrie/Muth, 34, sister, Cleveland, Ohio
- Beatrica\Ammerbach 16 _sister, Cleveland Onio
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- The records also mdicate that the only vieitors
Lmersbach had while at the penitentiary were his father and mother.
T N et
L f A ‘description of Amersb;ch as reflected by ‘the fnes
_ of the inst,itution is as follm: Ly J’( .:,‘, . g

25 (1921)

= The records also reflect that he _escaped on 9-€-23 and was returned on - ‘
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'.REFMICE: 3 Letter i’rom the Little Rook Dlvisi n dated July 24“ 1957‘ _
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; T *Js We Mullins had not left a change of address rrom either the Edwards Street

T A A7 2

. .
au'w»‘-

BYNOPSIS OF uc-m ,‘TJ » W lﬁulline presently fugitive from Shreveport,
- : - ¢ Louisiana where he is wanted for forgery; Mullins 4
‘believed to be in Memphis ‘I'ennessee. L R

S [
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e
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A

Vo Loe . - e

g *’(,‘, At 205 Zawards Street, Mrs. L. V. Knight, landlady of the
rooming o ousé’pt this address, informed thet Lr. and Lrs. J, L. dullins
. camme to thaf place in September 1936 and left in Junme 1937. Mrs. Knight
.~ stated. that 1r. liullins was a writer and worked in the l'zjestic Theatre
Byilding. She &lso informed that she was under the impression that lir.
Millins Hed left Shreveport to visit e sick daughter, Opal (last neme not
- known) in Jackson, Tennessee. Hrs. K.night was unable to give Mullins?

present address.,

- . . AR .

I.Ir. A. E, Stephenson, superintendent oi’ meils, informed that

eddrese or the Majestic Theatre Building.

‘l") S5
VU ""-"“ - 'Mr. R. c. Jordan, manager, Majestic Theatre Building. informed

T that a Mullins formerly worked for Mr. Porta in Room 207 Majestic Building.

-

- 'nr Porta was out of the city for two deys and was not interviewed until
S August 6, X 7. ~Mr, Chester A Porta stated that he is the Publisher for
““$he Historieal ‘RBecords Association of Louisiana and that J. W. Mullins had
“been employed lgy him from November 1936 until Jume 1937 when Mullins left .
after passing a number of hot checks on the Association. Mr.

- \ Shreveport 7 B
quta stated that M ine' son, Je N. Mullins, Jr., 1e a Sinclair Serv:.ce
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station operator in lemphis, Tennessee vwhere his home address is 1319
- ’I’utwiler avVenue.
- T e, llullins also hes a son-in-law, E % Davis, who 11ves st
) this same address. Mullins has recently purchased a ¢ar through Viray--
~ " Dickerson, Inc,, and is making payments on same to the Universal Credit
Company, 601 Edwerds Street. Mullins passed two hot checks on the Sin-
clair Filling Ste-tion Operated by J. D. Boyd of Bossier City, Louisia.na. )

. Miss S. Guy, Universal Credit Compamf, rurnished the follow-
: 1ng information concerning Mullins. Mullins purchased 1936 Ford 4-door
: Sedan, #2,985,145, from Wray-Dickerson Motor Co. and has peid up thro
T June 28 1937. The last payment was made through Money Order (Postal“?
issued at Caruthersville, Missouri, and mailed from DeSoto Station,
Memphis, Tennessee. The payment due July 22, 1937, 1is now overdue.
Information on the credit record shows that Mullins' former residence
was 1319 Tutwiler Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee; that Mrs, J. E, Davis, .
daughter, lives at this address; that he was formerly employed by the
Nebraska Sales Company, Lincoln, Nebraska; that his mother, Mrs. Lula °
Clark, lives at Hayti, AMissouri. There is also a notation from Retail
Credit that Mullins formerly lived at 1477 East McLemore Avenue, Memphis,
Tennessee, and also at Parkin, Arkansas. '

- . - TR T Amsea s e

¥r. J. D ‘\Boyd operator, Sinclair Service Station, Eossier

City, Loulslana, informed that liullins had passed a hot $325.00 check
and a hot £35.00 check on him and that as a result he has had a warrant
issued in Bossier Parish for the arrest of Mullins on a charge of for-
gery. Mr. Boyd was unable to give any information other than that set’
out above concerning the present whereabouts of Mullins.

.

S

~ As 1t is thought possible that the Little Rock Division may
wish to have Mullins located and interviewed at Memphis, Tennessee, two
extra copies of this report are 'being mrnished the Little Rock Division

for thds purposo. . . . el
- 0, . ."', . 3 " .,\' ( ~.\¥‘u'~, . “é ':,‘r“ . -: :.‘ . .—;- - - .~ o -
Ef L Photog-aphs of Alvin Karpis, Fred Hunter, connie Morrie and ]

o Grace Goldstein a:r.'e being returned herewith to the I.ittle Rock Division. _

wr w;‘

Y25 ol

'IHE NEW ORLEAI\B DIVISION at ’Monroe, I.a., as requested by 1et-'
ter rrom the Little Rock Divisiop dated July 31, 1937, will ascertain
i1f Mrs. Phillip David intends to visit Hot Springs, Ark. within the next
_few days. In event Mrs, Devid cannot visit Hot Springs in the immediate
- future, the Little Rock Division should be 80 notifieds = ;«+"-., . .._ .

PENDING



!monmwu FOR ASSIOTANT A

e ;" 'ms i1 ncknowlodao the roco!.pt of m
mrmdm datod Augun 9, 1931. e

N : nuu dbe ndvuod that a uparnto menoran-
Gum 18 being forwarded to you enclosing various items,
She psrsonal property of Joseph Hi-Adans and Henry . = <.
J%ndsu whieh, 4t is anticipated, will de returned ~
~ %o them at the hearing tohodulod u :um. noua-. for
| Aug\ut 17, 1937, . . TR i
*ith rotoronce to tho poutbl.o prosooutlon
of Joseph H, Adams and Henry Duke Randall, under the
Kational FPirearms Act, I desire to advise you that this
Bureau -111 defeor to your Judgment in the mttor. I

Vu'y truly pnrl.

AP )

. -/' %
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77 Fohn Bdgar Hoover,
: Director,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Investination
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice T
KRM:LL Washington, B. .
W August 5, 1937
- 4335 P, M. A
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM e

At this time Mr. J. J. ¥aters of the Criminel Division celled - .. L
me, advising that Bart A.‘Riley, attorney for JoeAdans and DukeQ?andall T
had filed & petition in the United States District Court &t Miemi, Florida,
for the return of certsin properties teken from Joe Adems and Duke Randall
et the time of their arrest. This petition allegedly is to come on for a
hearing on August 17, 1937. .

I reminded Mr. Waters I had told him about two weeks ego that it
was the desire of the Bureeu that Mr. Riley be compelled to specify the
items which he now desires returned to his clients. Mr, Waters told me thst
in & recent letter, Riley had expleined that erticles were teken from Adems
and Randsll without the giving of any receipt, in consequence of which
neither Adams nor Rendall knew specifically the items which had been taken
from them. Therefore, Riley demurred to meking his petition more definite
and certein. :

It is Mr. Vaters' opinion that while Riley does want the return of
certein books and records (which are now in the possession of the Clerk of
the United States District Court at Mismi, Florida) and the return of &
revolver and a holster teken from Duke Randall, his real purpose is to
ascertein whether the Government will return a golf bag, the property of
Joe Adams, in which the Browning automatic rifle had been concealed by
Adsms. Mr. Waters pointed out that if the Government refuses to return
the golf bag, it will be a strong indicetion to Riley that the Government
intends to proceed with the prosecution of Randall and Adems under the
Firearms Act. I edvised Mr. Weters that the revolver and holster taken
from Randall are now in the possession of the United States Marshal at
Miemi, Florida. Mr. Waters is of the opinion thet the only property which
either Rendell or Adems desires returned are the books and records, the
revolver and holster, and the golf bag.

Mr. Waters stated he would take care of this matter and let me
know more specifically what was desired. ——————

Respectﬁ’?iiy, ' —-{%/ }L -

RECORDED b
N4 (LT
INDEXED /. o




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER \

~ - DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Anited States DBepartment of Justice -

Washinogton, B. C.
/ August 9, 1937.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. T

At 10345 this morning, James JJ’W:}grs of the Criminal
Division called me advising that Mr. Charles®Carr was then in his
office and thet they had mutually discussed the possibilities of
prosecuting Jod”?Adame and DukeCRandall under the Fireerms Law.
Both are of the opinion that there is & case against Randall but
no case against Joe Adams. In this respect, reference should be
made to a memorandum which I submitted some time ago summzrizing
the evidence with respect to theMFirearms Act.

Waters told me that he and Carr had come to the con-
clusion that nothing would be gained in prosecuting Randall unless
we likewise prosecuted Adams, but in view of heving no evidence
against Adeams, we could not prosecute him. Waters stated that the
Government would look somewhat silly prosecuting the "smell fry" and
omitting the prosecution of Joe Adams. He further stsated that he
does not think that Brien McMahon would care to institute proceed-
ings against Randall separately., Waters stated, however, that they
would come to mo conclusion as to the prosecution of Randall until
this matter had been referred to the Director for his opinion as
to prosecution.

The Bureau is now in receipt of a memorandum dated
August 9, 1937, from Brien McMeshon, in which he requests the
Director to make any comment he may desire with reference to the
possible prosecution of Adams and Randall under the Firearms Act.
This will advise you that a memorandum has been prepared advising
Mr. McMahon that the Bureau will defer to his judgment in this
metter. - T

Respectrully,

R®oORDKD K. R, chntire.
& [
INDARED / % J / \)"
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

Anited States Bepartment of Justice g

.
1€1% Federal Tezgerve Fenk Flirc., i////’
fencec

czc City, Lissouri
Lucmst 11, 1957

—_~

Tirector, . o
Federal Bureau of Invectigation, )
vz ehingtor, D, C.

] RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Plesse refer to your letter of Auzust 4, 1937 in the asbove
captioned case (Buresu File 7-£7¢) in which you recuest an opirior

from me as to yLether I corsider there is enfficiert eviderce o cor-
yict Farnis of the murcer afTherif®lelly at vest Pleirg ané elso es

to vhether, in my oninion, tke prosccutingz sttorney tlere is cenzble

of obtrining & corviction in the event sufficient evidence is esvziletle.:

.

From a review of the file in thic éese, I em inclined to
the view that if the evidence is as set aut in the letter of former

Speci-1l Agsnt in Charge V. A, Smith, f=nssc City, October 20, 197%8, it
10 1T7=1y tret Zarpic vorlcé be corvicted of the murder of Streriff K-1ly
=t vect Pl=i7e. ith re:pect to tiic cerpacity of theTrosecuting nttor- °
ney at iest Fleinc, Mr. Vill Le~Fobertc, to obtrir s conviction in the
event tlhere is & sufficient emount of evidence eveilstle, I beg to ir-
fort you that my firest impression of Foberts =s a procecutor, up-n our
firet meeting, in Februery, 1927, was anything but f?vorgble.tbgz%ever,
~hen I vent to Vest Pleine in July for the tri=l of the Fcb-r

17 nyon
c:ce, I found thet Toberts wee very conversent itk tke fzete in the
Xenyon m-tter, vhich indicated he hzd

" given . considereble thougkt, ef-
fort end time to its prepar~tion, zné the nenrer in vhich he went over

the tcotirony witk meny of the vitnessec corvinced me that my first im-
precseion of him was erroreous. Thre presentation of the Kenyon cace by
Foberts was not ir the mesnner of a bsrrister before the U. S. Suprere
Court, but it wes effective, forceful, vigorous, &nd_eg tke Burezu kmows,

successful, es Kenyon wes convicted of murder ir the first degree tnd hie
punicshment fixed at deeth.

Cor.sideration, of course, must be given to
the fect that the Kenyon cese wes well prepered and it was hznded to
Roberts on e "silver platter" so to spesk. There were Buresu employees
ecsisting him at the counsel tsble, in the trial of Kenyor, end these
em~rloyees were very familicr wit: tke facts ir the case. I am of the
orinior thet shoulé Kerpis te tried by Poberts for the murder of Sheriff
Xelly at Vert Plains, he would be convicted. Vhethcr his punishment would

be fired et death, is s metter, of course, T ~m unahble %0 answer, end cor-
cerning it, I covlé only hezerd s puecs. There it tle mstier of the re-
yut:tior of Zzrpis to te taker into concideration; tre Sheriff-lte-nurderd
wee suppocedly a ponuler men, sni Kereis, of cour=e, oulé o to Ve t Plsinc
vitn e counle of ctrirec on him. 1/
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tt the tri.l of tre Kenyor ecsce, I Led vsry little oproriunity
to discuss the Kerpie c2¢e 11ith the vrosecuvting attorney at any grezi
-_lenrtt. He stzted he had given the matter sorme thought, but most of Fris
effort had becn devoted to the preperstior of the Kenyor mestier. I Leove
.trl¥ed to Mr. Foberts since the trizl of XKenyor =nd e irforms me thet
—— = gtort time sco he discussed vith the wicow of the men Xor is is ehaorced
~ith muirdering, the cece, at whicl: tixe he szid he informed her that he
vwere certairn thﬂt Karpis woulé be convicted if tried for the murder, but
“tlret he could rot give her eny essursrce thot a verdiet cerrying the dezth
nenslty would be returned by tre jury; thot the vidow was not very en-
thuciestic ebout the vrosecution vhen he tolc lier he was not certzir =s to
~tre de=th venzlty; that she said she vould tot be sztisfied vith arytrln
but ¢ death venelty, and thst if he is not certeir 2= to the nunisnrrnt “
she doesn't cere vhether Kerpis is trieé. Roberts statec that, of cour
he 31¢ not like her attitude. ke s2id he haé not gone into the metter
1ith the witnesses, but thuet he vroposed to do so, qnd that he would writs
me within e fev dpvs.

i For your further informestion, during the time thet T was in

' Vezt Plainc e sbtort time aro ir the Kenyon cese, I discysszd the Kerpis
cege verv conficdentizlly with CircniexJudee Vill H, I XGreen, vho very
likely muicd be the trirl judge in the Kerpis cas:s. Judre Creen irfoxr@d
e, of courre, th~t enythine thzt he hed to sey about the Krrpis.canc vs:
of the most carfidentltl nature. He s2id thzt 1t is very likely tLHt i tie
evidence is at el1 strong in this case, together with the reput-tiorn of

- Xzrpis, there 1s very little doubt ir his mind as to his convietion, tut
tlFat vhether the jury at this lete date would essess the destk penalty is
nroblem=tical.,

The Burecv seeks my opinion se to what actionr should be teken by
the Pure-=u to insure the successful nrosecution of Karpis on the rurder
ctarcese In this respect, I beg to irnform you that if there is to be any
succeceful prosecution of Karpis, the Pureau should concuct = very thorouch
irvestiv~tion of this matter, interviewing all witnessec, preparing tlre ep-
pro-rizte reports for submission to the State authorities, and someone should
sit with the prosecutirg sttorney durirg the triel of the case.

Up~n receirt of furtker sdvices from the prosecuting ettorney,
%11l D. PRobert:, et %est Pleine, the Bureau will be further edvised in con-
nection vith this esse.

VIGET BRANTLEY

——LF:VC Sveciel Agznt in Cherg B



BRIEN MC MAHON ' /
ASSISTAL 7 ATTOANEY GENERAL
‘ -
| . K

Bepartment of JYustice T
Bashington

July 23, 1937,

— MEMORANDUM FOR MR. J. FDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR, /
] FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR |

Re: Premsture Destruction of Best Evidence

The record in the CassiusOHcDOnald case discloges that a -
substantial amount of the ransom money peld over in the Bremer kid- -~
naping was found by your agents in & bank in Havana, Cuba,

'/ This money itself would have been the best evidence had it ~

/" been evaileble &t the trisl. It had, however, been destroyed because &
of the apparent failure of the persons concerned to realize that the DR

bills themselves were the best evidence to connect McDoneld with the .
crime of which he was charged. \I)
0\}' The Depertment hes been subjected to much’fpﬁ.ticism for .

: willfully destroying such best“evidence. The attorneys and relstives ~

of McDonald contend that since an individusl who willfully destroys
or suppresses the best evidence of a fact will not be permitted to ’

- introduce secondery evidence thereof, the Government likewise should
not be permitted to introduce secondary evidence where it has de-
stroyed the best evidence.

-t

It is true that the courts susteined the conviction of
McDonald and overruled the objections to the admissibility of
evidence. The fact remains, however, that officers of the Govern-

ment permitted the destruction of materiel evidence before the trial
of en impor or ca “the sAme would—HEv: been most

userul; I appreciate the necessity of preventing ransom money from
being returned to circulation, but I believe the destruction of such
money should not take place until after it has served its purpose as
evidence.

soAany T A

Na) SR

e

I suggest that instructions cshould be given your agents that
in the future ransom money or other papers documents ghall not be
destroyed until after the termination of all ériminal proceedings in
which the same may be necessery or proper evidence. I would be .
pleased to get mlrEreactions to this suggeation. Q/
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Mr. Natbar . ..

. Tolson ¢ ..
Ir. Baug
“r Cl:‘f‘t;

" EAT:CDW Federal Burean of Investination NN
Hnited States Department of Justice B S

Mr. I'cxxeortt .

Washington, B. . M v

Mr. Fe-be

August 6, 1937, g UER e

-, ‘ B d
Jf‘HN EDGAR HOOVER . \J
DIRECTOR

Mr. Josepl
Mr. Leater ... ... ..
Mr. Nichols ........ l

MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: B;'emer Case.

—

With reference to Brien McMahon's memorandum of July 23, 1937, critieiging ...l..
- Bureasu Agents for their alleged,)(estructicn of the‘?‘r’ansom money in the T
above entitled matter found in Cuba, the following information is My
reflected in the files of this case: <
Speciel Agent R. D. Brown located at the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, «_.
Georgia, Havana, Cuba, Branch, $1065 in $5.00 bills and $270 in $10.00
bills, ell of which were Bremer ransom money. During the latter part of &
January and the first part of February, 1935, Speciel Agent S. K. McKee O
loceted at the National City Bank in Havena, Cuba, $2790 in $10 bills. He
was likewise able to locate $10,000 in $10 bills in the possession of the el
Cuben Treasurer. These monies were then brought to the National City b
Bank in Havana, which assumed control over them, said monies having
been received by the Cuban Treasurer originally from the National City
. Bank,
R”I’here is a memorendum in the file which I addressed to you under date of

May 10, 1935 advising of a telepronic conversation which I had with
former SAC Alt at Jacksonville, in which he informed that Agent McKee
at Havena had advised him, Alt, that approximately $13,000 in Bremer
ransom money was then being held by the National City Bank in Havana.
A portion of this memorandum is quoted as follows: ¥He said that while
this bank cannot hold this money indefinitely, they will, as a matter of
cooperation, hold it as long as we want them to. McKee said there is a
rule of the Federal Reserve System which states that if money is taken
out of circulation, it will cost $1.00 per thousand dollars to send it in
for mutilation. The bank believes that this $13.00 should be paid by the

reau., I told Mr. Alt to instruct McKee to pay this amount and put-ie——~ - .

a blue slip for it." RECORDED & INDEXED 7'5 7 6 "/‘/é/g(

Agent McKee submitted a report dated at .Tacksonville, Florida, May 23,
1935, in this case, on page 14 of which he states: "Mr. Dawson

(J. F. Dawson, Submanager, National City Bank of New York) stated that -

e Federal Reserve Board has a rule to the effect that it cannot exchbange
one kind of currency for another without the payment of $1.00 per thousen

on the mg’hange. Inasmuch as the National City Bank is holding e&gproxin' te

g
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Memo for Director -2- 8/6/37

n$13,000 in ransom bills, it was felt that it would be the desire of the
Bureau to have this money withdrawn fyom circuletion and turned over to
the Federal Reserve Board, the same to be forwarded to the Treasury Depart-
— ment in Washington for ?é&ation, in order to avoid needless investigative
activity which would have e natural result of the return of this money
» to circulation. Mr. Dawson was of the opinicn that this expense was not
- one which should properly be borne by the bank, and irasmuch as the Bureau
was the one for whom the mutiletion was to be done, the Bureau should pay
the expense of the exchange."

Agent McKee, at the time of conferring with SAC Alt reletive to the
securing of the signed stetements, also informed Mr. Alt of the situation
relaetive to the removal of this currency from circulation, and asked to
be advised as to the Bureau's desires in the matter. TUnder date of May 10,
1935, SAC Alt advised that the Bureau had authorized the peyment of the
$13.00 to the National City Bank. This payment was made, the money was
turned over to the Federal Reserve Bank &t Havana, and H. G. Frezer,
Meneger of the Federal Reserve Bank, advised thaet the money would be
forwarded to Washington for mutilation on May 17, 1935. Agent McKee
submitted a blue slip dated at Havana, Cuba, May 13, 1935, in the sum of
$13.00, expleining that this money was spent for exchanging Bremer resnsom
money for other money. He states "Authority for payment was received
fromn Bureau by telephone".

I have ascerteired from Agents McKee, Alt and Brown, who participated in
f this situation, that it was not discussed with any representative of the
~| Department or United States Attorney's Office. My present
of this inciden

ation end

Te from cire
nwwmw-
this. impression..hut 1 did euthorize, actually i

0 ted in the destruction of this

Towingly, the primary steps which Togult
‘money, and I feel that the reprimand for the destruction oI Vhis orjginal
evidence 8. e to me rather the men in the field, who
‘EETI3E‘?ﬁgﬂ%a%§:§n§§nzgizﬁﬁ3ie for instructions in a situation which wes
outlined and who abided by the Bureau's instructions.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.




A

. Mr. McMshon discusses the destruction
. of the ranson money found by agents in
\ & bank in Havana, Cuba.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECYOR

Federal Bureau of Investination /

United States Department of Justice

EAT:DM

The Executive Conference, Messrs. Nathan, Tolson, Schilder

Washington, D. . i Vza

August 11, 1937.

VEMOPANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

__and Tamm being in attendance, considered the attached bulletin ertitled ™~

‘"Care to be exercised in preserving original evidence", and was
unanimously in favor of the submission of this bulletin to the field.

LA =)

ﬂ} ﬁfEDERAL BUREAU OF INVLSTIGATID

Respectfully,
For the Conference,

N\

Clyde Tolson,
Cmirmn o "

/

T. D. Quimn,
Secretary.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Investigation )
HUnited Htates Bepartment of Justice
Washinaton, D. .
~ SFP :DMS
- 9576 August 13, 1937.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE.

Re: EREKID.

-

In accordance with the request of Mr. K. R’
McIntire, Mr. S. F. Pickering delivered to him two letters
written by Joe Adams to Duke Randall, 1isted in the
Laboratory's file as specimens 7-576-5621 on August 11,
1937.

Photographic copies are retained for completion

of the Bureau's files.

E. P. Tey.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER N : o /
DIRECTOR /
A\
Federal Burean of Inuvestination ‘
nited States Bepartment of Justice o

Washinoton, . ¢,
- KrM: CJ ' June 28, 1937.

MEMORANDUM FOR MF. TAMM.,

Time - 3:00 P.M.
(6/25/37)

Mr. Carr of the Department called me on a friendly
matter, at which time I, inquired concerning the status of theg
indictpents against Joé?Adams and Duke“handgli in Miami,
Florida, under the Ng&lonal Firearms Act. I told him that the
indictments were still outstanding and the Bureau desired to
know whether any prosecution would be undertaken with reference .
to these indictments. He said that he would look the matter up
and find out whether the Act itself is constitutional.

Time - 10:15 A. M.
(6/28/37)

Mr. Carr called me this morning advising that the
National Firearms Act has been held constitutional by the United
States Supreme Court. He said he believed we have a case against =~
Randall at least. It is pointed out that Randall delivered the
Browning automatic rifle in question to MerleVWfolfe of the Wolfe
Armored Car Service in Miami, Florida. The records of the Bureau
of Internal Revemue, of course, will show that this gun was not
registered as authorized by law and the statement of Rolfe to
the effect that he received it from Randall would seem to
establish a prima facie case of guilt against Randall.

- Mrs Carr said he intended to write a memorandum to Mr.
Brien McMahon on this subject and it will accordingly be brought
to the attention of the Bureau. I told Mr. Carr that the Bureau
is desirous of prosecuting this case, if there is sufficient

evidence to warrant such prosecution. : )
RBOORDED & INDEXED - —] = / % é w
I will follow this matter through ivit‘ﬁ Mr: Carr~—-- .

vebohr . = -
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BRIZN MCMAHON . .
ATETBEANT ATTORNEY GENERAL -

Bepartment of JYustice .
B ashington Lo

June 26, 1957. .

A - MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HOOVER »w%

% I thought you would be interested in the
attached copy of report on the triasl of United .

States v. Adamg, et al.

I should like to discuss this matter with
” you sometime at your convenience.

. ‘ "240\‘\
Brien lchaho?, }47

Agsistent Attorney General.

,[“/n,_;} ‘,,,005,-171 7'57é ) /%ék___‘)

TTTERDY
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Cases 'mmborod 4609 and 4608, entitled United States v,

- Adams, Southern District of Florida prpceeded to trial om June
7. Indictment 4609 charged Jogeph H, end H Randall
in three oounts with hardoring and eoncealing Alvin“Xarpis. -

- Indi otment 4608 eharged Mm, lnndull .nd uthrra’ﬁth“mapi.r-
ing to hardor nrph. e : ‘ ,

e Counnl for the Gomt oondatoa of Qurlu l. Carr a
and James Jo. Waters. Counsel for the defense oconsisted of Congrou-
mn Mark Wilcox, Bart Riley and ¥r. Hyde.

The trial oontinued until ghortly after moon on Thursday -
June 10 et whioch time the ocourt rather adruptly directed the jury
to returmn a verdiot of not guilty. At the ocutset of the trial
. wvarious dildtory motions were disposed of in favor of the Government.
The Government produced approximately eixty witnesses and encounter-
o4 little or no difficulty im introdueing their testimony. Im
fact the Government case, in the opinlon of the writer, proceoded
with eontinuity and expedition. The Government suffered its first
~ oot dack when Judge Akerman refused to admit the statements of -
. Asxs and Randall. When their statements were offered, the Court
- . qxoused thoJury qal ﬂurnpen Both the governmemt- md dofenee =
_offered testimony with respect to the uhiuibnity of the state-
“ments. In wam the statements the eourt secmed to go ea the -
_ theory that and Randall were under arrest at the time the -
. - statements were made, and that they should have been taken defore .
& committing magistrate immedistely wpon being arrested, Eumbpeus -
cases were 9ited to the eourt wherein it has bean held that the
more fact that the defendant was in custody did mot make statements -
 Snvoluntary, but the oour$ igaored them. dence was offered o .
' ghow that both Adams end Randall onm two occasions & eonsideradle =
time after the statements were given, reaffirmed the statewonts and
— T declared them to de the truth. The oourt specifically ruled on
this offer and suppressed the gtatements.




v wsiee o - Om Thursday at approximately 10:00 A M. the gwm s
23" "pested its oase. Thereupon defense eounsel moved to strike -

: 77 praetieally all of the exhidits which had deen offered on bchsl!

" of the Government. The eourt categorically denied each and
every motion to strike and thereupon defense moved for directed

RO 4 fron defense dut would hear from the Government on the qnutlon .~
L ,‘; of Inowledge. Counsel for the Goverrment thereupon eonsumed e
: |, approximately two hours in reviewing all of the saliemt facts
' and @rewing the inferencea thereon and in addition thereto oitod
. pusbrous cages wherein the sourts have held that knowledge ean
Do ummm&odmnmromymmhuh
' munwmnuothwvlodp. A . e
e

hrmm‘mnatof&ocwomtmmomummr

- direocted verdiet, the eourt &#14 not at any tine intisate what
his attitude was with respect to the evidenos snd at ne time
asked any question or engaged ia any @lecussion with regpest
to the evidmoes, At the eonclusion of the Government's presenta-
tion the court stated to the defense that he did not care to
bhear any more, that he would have to grent a motioa for a
directed verdiet. The court then had the jury return and direct-
od a verdiot of aoquittal at which time the eourt said: :

- “Gentlemsa of the jury, the Court is adout to relieve
you of an unpleasant responsidllity here by &irecting
- you %o sign & verdiet of mot gnilty. I am not obliged
v to explain to the jury why I &irect a verdiot of not -
- guilty, as that 18 my responsidility and not yours,
otill I would prefer that you know why I take that astiom. =
, In the epinica of the Court this case falls dom em =
Yool L. the fallure So show thet these defendants knew that €he ¢ -
T e W men they were dealing with was nrpi S

!

that permits jJuries %o eonvict a man on suspicion.

& '

 1aw to de inncoent until they are guiity as provea, and
one ¢f the essential olntnto h this oase here is bdefore

Tl Beyond @ reasonsdle doudt that whea they 'dealt with this

T L e e, 0An under the nsmes of Wagner and Green and what eolse,

) snd assoclated with him in the way they 41d, that they

knew he was Karpis, the fugitive froa justice wp in Kinne-

B sota, snd we have got nothing here except suspicious eir-
emstances, and some of them are very suspioious, but we
oan aot eonvict & man om suspioion, so the Court will
instrust you to sign a verdiot of not guilty.*

verdiet. At this time the court stated he 414 mot care to hear =

suspieious sireunstances, dut uny have not resched tho R T
period in the afninistratioa of eriminal Justice 3o e T

may be ever g0 guilty, but they ere presumed - -

‘ thees nen ean de souvicted, th Wmtm o
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= was dooided on & predilection of the judge rether than wpom
_the evidenoe and the law, there is hereto attached & msmorandum

. . _ setting forth in suocoinet form the evidence which was produced
- at the trials There 18 alec included in the méorandum variocus
«. 77 eellateral mm«u &uh -q tbm some ught upcn tho oourt'-
R - mpootnny umeut,
b | GHARLES B, CaRR, I
apooiul Auiotant to the Attomq Gconl.
¢

[ o
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: S lu msmm wag returned mhut nvin nrplc. oe n. and .
20T T g bendh warrent Sssued for Bie arrest May 6, 1834 .- o .

The F. Be e about Uarch, 1554, lssused idextification cards
= for the following persons who wore ueabers of the Karpis-farker
gang and who were wanted in eonnection with the kidnaping of Bremer,




Wynona
e M

6leo Guring the latter park

R T R

‘- .'_},-. v

tor
934, madors of the

ENG s e T
=

oog, Mlliea Sarrison

Barry Sawysr
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Barker,
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On Noveeher

1 and Wynooa Burdette weing the name of Gy ¥y - .
ife ragiateres at the K Comodor®e . . .. . .

On Bovember 23, Fred Parker using the mane of Te Co
Blaskbum, Kate Barkor usiag the naze of )Mrs, Ryan, registered

back in rooss 904 and 908 of the Bl Comodoro Hotele

e &

: m the t1me Burdette asd Cenpbell were living et the

© . 88, Barry
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He testified
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e, e TR %% Bow, T vt to sk  you 1 mmw . scntast n o
e Mo wes m nmm e
‘30. Wo o
and at what mm L

”~
> e w

-

nmwunamcmtom-n-mmmugama
mhmuuummnu(mpu)uwtma place to stay,
ﬂmthrplouuththomm M Comodoro Hotel end
that he had to pay 815 a day. hrpu:nﬂ:mtdblm when he
weat to the Hotel to ask for Joe Adems and that if Adams was not
there to say that he was a ¢ormeroial man and that Adexs wo

. wp to the room and Bolton should identify himself ndton Adans
unt!umnmmot Xarpis. (R. ﬂl-&l). .

unumx im or oridenos were u tonm

. Mmytntindﬂntmdnyouudhrphhyondﬁu
© that was the ma-e Karpis was Jnown by smong mecbers of his gang.
On one cecasion Randall attenpted to sell the Ford delonging %o
 Karpise. Gray, Assietent of the K1 Comodoro, expressed & SR
Gesire to duy the ear, 1 salds “"Fo, you don't mant that ear, -

-t eame shortly after the shooting b Cklaweha. The evidence ele showed
ot that peabers of the gang were very friendly with Adans, spent 2 great
mwcmumpnuuom«mmuxunm&mnm |

o « o m :.na.n o.ul l&m N bou umum tog‘thol' bl’ mu"'
snd Rendall ws working for Adems.

It was proved that Adams on one ococasion said these people wore
night elud operaters, on ancther that they were gamblers from Cleveland
that had deen run out fearing their lives and that he had promised
them he wuld not mention to anyone their purpose in ¥iami, On another
oooasion he told someone that they wore used ear dealers,
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was Jator learned that the Court set another ease for trial
" Thureday at 2100 o'clook and at the Lixme the sourt granted the
n uwm«mcmmgmmmmum
. eourt, that he was proceeding %o & trial at £:00 o'eloek and
ththoantodﬂwewﬂmd«rd. PR

wmwmmnncnwm

) €~

L
PR

¢'-...in the trial, Se wms aleo mmnucmm
Mtin‘ rmn ut Mﬂtuuwuqub. S
mmmmmauauwxm mto ao m
m»utmmmmﬂuamm«mm one
- . of the exhibits and ounly oa ¢ne oF two godasions did the sowrs
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in withowt eny apperent eonosern as to h.&dui’bnﬁy. -

Agmtwmibiummu g° in which wore not
adnissible but defense eounsel made no objeotion., At any rate
it can be said that the goverrmant was given a great deal of leeway,
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RO During the sourse of the trial a Mr. Irvin Burdette, of
SRR the Florida Title Company, ealled on the writer and advised him .

' .7 tast he was friendly with Mr, Stanley Reed, After this short

¢ ©  soquaintence.and at the ecnclusion of the directed verdiot, Xr.
.- Burdette %01d the writer that he eould have said before that the
T T ] povermment was defeated before the case cane to trial. EHe said
LNt that he would have €old the writer socner but he didnotm, :
S - to dlsooursage hime He was pressed for further explanati N

Mmmuadﬂmhcnwo;._;-, o

, mmbotoumnm«mmlg:mm ﬂ:o
-_wiwtoinfmhhthammn Judge had
Mtogm .
‘ wmmammm nnoduulth o case
muimahthombuomportmammndw proseoution,

At the conolusion of $he ocourt's directed verdiet, ;ren nany
poople called et the office of the United States Attomq protesting
and making so=ze rather wild assertions. Severual telephone ealls
wore received by the writer protesting the astion of the judge,
Two newspaper nen, 010 of the Associated Frees, and another a looal
man told the writer that they eould have told him defore the trial
e that the government eould not win the case, that it was a raw deal,
The writer was confidmtially informed By the Earshal that the
Judgo mo:vod a lotter
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- bave Deen got 0wt rethor utmivoly Lor the reason that the urua-}







~ Frderal Burrau uf Juursﬁgatiun Co-

‘Bmtrh Ststes Br,n.rtmmt of Justice

Lol Few York Building
) i . . Saint Paul, Minnesota
- : .. - August 10, 1937 -

71-30

Direotor

Federal Bureau of Invostigation
b~ 'ashington, D. C.

q Dear Sir: 0 grexmo

In response to your letter in the above entj
case dated July 28, 1937, requesting the origina ranaom
notes in this case, please be advised that the seven notes

are being forwarded, herewith, by registered mail, These
notes are described as follows:

le Letter beginning “Adolph Bremer. We are now dealing
with you * *" and envelope, Govt. Exhibits Nos. 21 & 22,

2. Lletter beginning "Chas. McGee You must be proud of

oo yourself by now * 2"  Govt, Exhibit #18.

c 3. Letter beginning "Your last chance. Chas, McoGee or

L Adolph Bremer. You better stop * * ¥, Govt. Exhibit #9,

ter e Letter beginning "To the Payoff Man From here on you
are to assume * ** and envelope addressed "Walter

2z McGee or Payoff Man®, Govt. Exhibits #10 and 11,

€ 5. Letter beginning "Chas. MoGee or Honest Adolph. The

= -3 coppers jimmed the last * »%, Govt. Exhibit #16.

= = 6. letter beginning "Mr, Chas, McGee. You are hereby

o

' declared in on a very desperate * s" and envelope
- sddressed "Chas, MoGee, Personal®, Govt. Exhibits
= #1 end 2,

% 7« Letter beginning "Chas. MoGee. It you can wait 0.K,
~
-

C ik

with us.* ** and envelope addressed "To Walter McGee

or Adolph Bremer, Very Important # " Govt, Exhibits
#3 and 2)40

§ RETAINED IN LABORATORY
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903 Pacifie Commerce Building
L37 South ¥ill Strees - -
l,ol h‘oln, pontonh

“lr. l. c}l&lnrm P
,Poatantot R :

. Doar Slﬂ V *',_":‘ : !ﬂ L. l. ’110 7“!'_ E3

- rurthor nfcrom 1a made to ny lotur dated
July 29, 1937, wherein & request way ndo to ;hoo s thirty- e
day oover oa the mail addressed to o« RS e e

A, M WILLIAMS
3519 Cedar Avenue
... Lynwoo4, clnfornh. TR T I
v This will confirm the orcl conversation Spoohl
Agont l. ¥N. Franke of this office bad with your mail ocarrier
Mlhrd ¥arneke on Anguat 6, 1937 to unool thit roquut.
- ﬂ" Lo !hnnkln; you for ynr mperatlon h thil utm.
1 n—h '

oathcm

Spqcial

P2 - “

hREO(;RDED ,.5 OL /{[[Z‘
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Federal Burran of Inuestigation
United States Department of Justice

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Bldg.,
Kansas City, Missouri
August 13, 1937

Director,
Yoderal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.

RE: BREXID
(9

Dear Sir:

Special Agent B, P. Cruiss informed me that on August 12,
1937, ¥r. James Lowry, Deputy U. S. Marshal, Topeka, Kansas, told him
that a man who declined to divulge his name, called at the Marshal's
office on August 12th, and stated that sometime during the night of
Auvgust ‘11, 1937, Mrs. Alvin\xarpis came to Topeka and was stopping at
a house at 1240 North Monroe St., Topeka, Kansas; that the man told *
Lowry that he lived in the same block and had a telephone on the same
party line as the telephone in the house at 1240 North Monroe; that
the man stated he overheard a telephone conversation to the effect that
Mrs. Alvin Karpis was at the 1240 Monroe St. address, and had eluded
Federal Bureau of Investigation agents in Michigan and that she is
planning to depart for Arkansas within the next few days.

Agent Cruise steted that he drove by the 1240 North Monroe
address in Topeka during the evening of August 12th, and foumd it to
be adbout a four-room one-story frame house in a cheap residential seo-
tion of the city; that in front of the house was parked a black late
modsel sedan, the make of which he 4id not know, bearing a license plate
with & black background and exceptionally small white numbers; that he
d4id meke out the numbers 1149, but was unable to read the same further.
In the back yard, he stated, there were parked two automobiles with the
back ends toward the street; that he could not determine the mekes of
these cars but that one was a ecoupe dbearing Kansas license number 3-21352
and the other was a late model dark sedan or coach; bearing Illinou

{ﬁcense nunber 917-446.

© P————i

I am not aware of the fact that any of Karpis®' women friends
ars sought dby the Bureau at this time and therefors, no Mestigatin
treatment will be given this matter. . .

RICORD
Yory t
BRANTLEY,

7 DB:VC - cial Agent in Charg
ec Cinoinnat:l

Cleveland

Detroit

Little Rock



¥Fedreral Bureau of Inuestigation
United States Aepartment of Justice

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Blég.,
Kansas City, Missouri

August 13, 1937 .
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, -
Washington, D. C. O

RE: EREXID

Dear Sir:

Recently, B. llarvin‘Casteel. Superintendent of

thetMissouri State Highway Patrol, cooperated with the Bureau,t — e coovoo -
and brought Edng Murray, who was confined in the State Peniten-
tiary at Jefferson City, Mo., to Kansas City, in effort to
locate the place near here where the body of EarljChristmsn was
buried by members of the Barker-Karpis mobdb..

Colonel Casteel was in my office on August 13, 1937
at which time he informed me that during conversations with Ed-
na Murray, the murder of Sher Kelly at West Plains, Mo. in
1921 by Fred Barker and Alvir Karpis was mentioned; that Edna
Myrray informed him that she had heard conversations between
Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis and possidbly other members of the
mod eoncerning the killing of Sheriff Kelly, and that Edna Murray
alleges that Karpis freely discussed it in her presence and cited
many circumstances in oonnection with the killing. If thie be
true, it occurs to me that the testimony of Edna Murray would
be competent in any trial of this case.

DB:VC

INDEXTD.
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Federal Burran of IJunestigation

Hnited States Department nf Iustice
Post Office Box 1469,
Little Rock, Arkansas,
August 14, 1937,

Director,

Federal Buream of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that Special Agent
J. L. Madala returned to Little Rock, Arkansas,
fram Monroe, Louisiena, where he has been engaged
in conducting interviews in connection with the
O Brekid case, arriving in Little Rock at two o'clock
this morning. '

Very truly yours,

cmmp—

CHARVON FLETCHER,

Special Agent in Charge.
CF:adm

66-57
- 7-2 . e

RIOORED 7)_ S fofE2g



Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
- Cleveland, Ohio

Angust 13, 1937,

. ' Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
( Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

a defendant named in the indictment in the Northern Dis-

trict of Ohio, charging harboring and accessory after the

fact, please be advised that United States Attorney E. B,
“)Freed at Cleveland, Ohio, advised Special Agent E, J.
Wynn that Greenwald had retained Mr. John}Cochrane of

) Toledo, Ohio, as his attorney, and that Mr, Cochrane had
notified the United States Attorney's Office that Mr,

(f' With further reference to Frank P?éreenwald,

~

Greenwald intended to plead guilty, but that, however,
very recently Mr, Cochrane withdrew from the case and so
advised the Office of the United States Attorney, but at
the same time stated that it was his understanding that
Greenwald still intended to plead guilty,

Lot ta”

Mr, Freed further advised Special Agent E. J.
Wynn that Federal Judget Kloeb is to officially- assume
the judgeship at Toledo, Ohio, on August 19, 1937, and

o
ol

3\" that it is the intention of the United States Attorney's
-.-_3' Office to have Frank P, Greenwald arraigned before Judge
AN Kloeb at Toledo, Ohio, on that date, and it is anticipated

that Greenwald will enter a plea of guilty and have sen———-—-—-- —-—~---

tence imposed upon him at that time. (l
PR TRNOORDND & INDEXRD] ‘,_7___57é /% 7’/

Mr. Freed also advised that he has been in
communication with an attorney in Oklahoma, concerning
—— Sem)Coker, and that the attorney offered to plead Coker
guitty, providing en arrangement could be worked out _
whereby any sentence imposed would run concurrently with = 7 o
the present state sentence which Coker is serving in the A
Oklahoma State Penitentiary at McAlester, Oklahoma. In

OCOPIES DESTROYRD
N / 860 Mar 25 13¢5 AV(
AN

afjw. .

..‘;31’_



- Director -2- 8/13/37

this connection, Mr. Freed stated that for the present he
has notified the attorney that he will not consider this
particular proposition and desires to give the matter fur-
ther consideration., )

Very truly yours,

2 4
Je . LhCFARLAND,
Special Agent in Charge.
EJW:MC
7-1

cc - Chicago
Cincinnati




RECLIVER'S NUN

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

DOMESTIC FORLIG
FULL RATE C/ CHECK
crenneo casnd
1GHT CABLE
Saad | S TIME FILED
HIP NADIOGRAM ADOGRAN e (ﬂbli’B
Patrwa sheud chedk clm of surice Gunired, ohwrstes I R
m"; i . M o Nuli-rale communicstion C . . et ) ! e ) STANDARD TIME

- Mackay

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back herecf, which are hereby agreed to
LITTIE ROCK ARKARSAS
~ : AIQIST 13 1937
TIIE 8:45 AM

J A SMITH IR
FEDERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION
U 3 DEPARDMENT OF JUSTICE

= 1308 MASONIC TRMPIE BUTLIENG
NEW ORLEARS LOUISIANA

%&JLWMAR@WESWMHONB@MIMI

FLETCHER e
CF: AIM
7-2
, RECORDED
CC BUREAD &

CINCINNATI INDEX*®.




836 Raymond-Commerce Bldg.
Newark New Jorsey o

August 14, 1937

. 3’ ’i’ < - o R A ,,, ,,:r ."',‘I::.;_.;; , v , ""'"';J e '_‘_;,-:.,_;,: o """",,‘ e .
© ML Cloodanatd v e e N PP
el ,Ohto Yk W

Roferonco h ndo to your lotter dated Augu-t s, 1987,
o < uddrc sod $0 the Chicago Office, a oarbon copy of which was furnished
L . all field “offices, roques a re-check with the Bureau of MNotor

: \’ —v.hicln regurding & 1936 Kord V-8 two door. Sodnn. uotor }2044387

l-wnd a 1935R1ymuth Sedan, Wotor Py 322772+ _
g 7 < LA : %

h*'* . Please be advised that a furthnr oheok was made at tho
Bureau of Motor Vehioles for the State of New Jersey, at Trenton,
Kew Jersey, and the automobiles im question are not registered in
this State. The stop notices, of oourse, are being oontinued, but
inasmuch wus there is no further .nvestigation is cvutstanding in this

vistrioct, this matter is boxn; RUC*d in this Distriet, subject to being
re-opensde. ... ....-... . L

v v .,

Very truly yours,
. ] ~_‘ S . '.\‘ Py i ‘\, 5 Lo e

'R. B. YETTERLI,

s ©  Special pgent in Charge.

. .o - SRR
- o
AR e e . E ‘-

; .~t'7; - ) " e - - ”\_ . .t";:'; 9
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316 Security Building,
Phoenix, Arizons,
August 11, 19%7,

: Spwial Agent 1n Gham,
o Cinoinnati, Ghio,

- pear8tm . - &

In complisnce with the request ocontained in your
conrmuniestion of August 5, 1937, to =11 Field Divisions, the
Motor Vehicle Division of the Stete of Arizona at Phoenix
was requested to eontinue in effect stop notices placed in
1ta f les cgeinst 19354F¥ord V-8 sedan, motor §2044337, end

“lymouth gedan, notor f 24 322‘7?2, serial ?8619857.

In the event sny informetion s roceived es s re-
sult of these stops, appropriste investigetion will de under-
taken, In the adsence of any leads for development in this
dietrict, the metter is deing considered referred upon Come=
pletion to the division of origin by this eommunicatior,

Very truly yours,

A\

EL B B, sacxETe,
| Spociel Agent i Charge.

RECOPnF‘D 7 ?’74, /;(é} 2

i
t
(A N N
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:AVebjclee of 'est Virginds wes contected anc edvised thit tlere

‘and you w11 be sotified tmediately shuld any sttt be nde

, o

700 kest Virginis Puilding
'eu'c ﬂ.r.;.i.r‘._a

' letter to W Field .
orr;eo hud m:t 5, 1937. Mwﬂt!ng 81l offices to mske @& ~ v
recheck with the motor wehicle recistries with regard to 1938
hmu;h Sedan, potor }J 322772 and 1935‘(0:;-6 y—e two_ door.

» -
' x;gﬁﬁ NERR

¥

e
- kN

-

?

mmumwmwasmdm

license by Jo & tt for the year 1937-3E8. The Re ietry firther

¥&as no record fo\&gither of these caxrs or for application for
sdvired thet stop'eorus arc still or file in regarc 10 thee Gars ---

to register thems - . . e
“v T o uﬂnuhhfnrtheriﬁwstigauo:\hheoa- %

.‘&.1‘

g} dujted in’"this e matter, the cdsp 1s beiog referred upsn ooapxeuoa;

; ":it \?

I3 I8
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\ I
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Cleveland, Ohio
August 13, 1937

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. E. A. TAMM

(o]
Re: BREKID

Since my arrival in Cleveland, Special Agent E. J. Wynn and I
have undertaken a complete review of the files, including tele-
phone tap logs, in order to insure absolute accuracy in the com-
pilation of the evidence to be turned over to the city officials
of Cleveland and Toledo for administrative purposes. This work
is taking more time than was originally enticipated, but I be-
lieve we will have it completed by the forepart of next week. e
have discovered some inaccuracies in the memoranda which you turn-
ed over to me, which were uncovered by the investigation conducted
subsequent to the submission of the memoranda and it is for this

reason particulerly that we are checking the files so closely. As »

soon as our memoranda are completed I will communicate with you
telephonically in accordi§§i§tizp your prior imstructions.

As discussed with ypﬁ orally, we are not compiling data as to
the alleged tip-off ofDKarpis and others at Cleveland in Septem-
ber 1934, for the reason that the facts indicate that eny tip-off
may have been innocently given by the investigating police officers
and because we can not produce any proof except presumptions.

Respeetfully,
<. 2~/
s! K. McKee
Special Agent
cc-Cleveland e e
| ¢34
' f y-,conDED r] 5 l l: / % "‘—w SN
FXED , IN-BEXED-‘ S
T_)f;'gmserf‘w LR ; "\é &\
Yy 7 22 N a 5 } ’—
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S i B g JA49 Otendard mueunp

yoi
“ l

rurount to ‘e roqnoot mtaimd in mr htm
.‘an 18, 1937, there are deing forwardod $o you heree
with, via regzistered mail, the sumry report of Cpectal
Agent E, 7, Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, October 25,
1936, and the sumAary report of Special Agent S. ¥.. HcXes,

.\ .‘htod at Clavoland, Qhlo, Ootober 2,09, .
yho Oloveland omco anticipates $hat \be BYe

yoforenos to tho particular otmonts to which the & . >

_warious messoers Of he®3arke is gang entored pleas -

" ab 8%, mn.mmma.ummaumnnm ‘
graph of m httor .f m’ 18. 193". I

° \ \ . "-'—' : 'y 3 )

- pend 0f£10e will furnish you oorglete inforration with . .-

f\'-..\J
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- 1448 Standord Builaing
Clewelandg, Ohio

e h eonmetlon \dth !nfbmation
to tho eomplote priminal reoerd of Anthony}
“+. in ¥he preparatien of an Idgnﬂﬂuuon or, gt ia aotod LA

‘> that he vas yecoived at the State mxkntiary, Gojumbus, . e e
. Ohio, ag f4771¢, on May 15, 1919, on a charge of auto ptu!,~
- inge ™e an‘h‘ r600rd for this partioular offense 8 o8 - cnv. ..
set forth {n the eoriminal record in detnil, thore appearin:
in the erininal record of this individual the followin~ nota-
tion with reference to {t:

FRE I -“_‘". K aie "‘,‘ g S et OURERARE Dt ulbeihiic r?';{ "“‘Vr _,:
. v‘»' AE::_‘ s 5- ‘, 'oom. Oh’.o. 3.24.1" stole mto r'z
et S ta. . went to Camp Sherrmn and wmas amst NI SIS K
T g T hery 34 peut $0 00 8, Tomet - o "%E N
.‘ < T 5; ,- . f,g‘ \‘i'

. the . mm rediq furtter S&Smﬁ?z that su-, znto.éau ,
{l unm:,pportod L4 ﬂn@rwlnt.. e T |
. P T g s

‘s -J'* ﬂn cino!.amti fﬂ” 44 requested to sonduot
‘wroprlat' Investigation with reference to thim pa.rt;
amu, securing the nare pf the erpesting 1av enforsemmt %»
“ageney, together with the date of srrest m_m tape m&‘!

= --.;.

. whieh Awrsbagh ws t;ko: mm, ) q w . \? Ay
j l g l I a u'l ‘ "t ; 5 e X v
11":. ‘:. h ' ;- s ;ur e * ‘T s;}‘ >4 ‘s.'j' W? @" ‘a__‘ ’

4

AR Buquo. Aw§ unded m:uu of
uu Yooeived at the Yirginig State Poaltenthﬂ m .
!owmbor 10, 1923, ¥be f1le fndfcating that ho was ;nouﬂa

., At that mstitution from 0eling, Vst nls, Wore e .. 3; A
“was ooﬁthod on Tovorder 8, 1928, for trred yo o e FEITL -

The Runtington Offlece is requestod %o ascertain
the name of the arresting law enforocement agency in Wheeling,

.
/ | nzoo:nm r// - /Lf(dfgt

INDEXED. Cﬁ‘



: s v ) Vg o ,’ Lo
--:flost urgia:h. with :‘Qtd”noo thﬁ g o
., together with the nary Wnder whioh Anersbach was urreatoa! t; : -

a nn as any ponoo mmbdor uola:o& % u-.

T ghe o ingbon 0fttos, in sontudting in'nutiaatioa, R
g iequnm to refrain fron {n any wy montiening the correet e ETe
- nme of subjeos Anthony Amorsbach, inasymeh an ft is b.u",‘ v
:‘:t suffiolent l.nfantlon t.lu bo rmd m“ tho um,

;,‘ .

S rt appoar- th«i hnorsbaeh. tw & n!lmdorstana-

lns ln connact{on with a stay of dxecution, 414 not serve his ;\ g
oomplete time at the Vost ¥irginia Stats Penitentiary, and LA e
‘that he 18 prosently wanted there t0 corplete & El-year sene “*
tencs, Although he {s @ fugitive, $% is possivle that ha -
- believes he has the oconvietion h Wost Virginia well mﬂ
up, because, as indicated by his erininal reocord, his fnoar-

oceration at this penitentiary is not supported by fingerprints,

A - Xt 18 not desired that it be made known prior te -
tho lemmnoo of the Identifiecation Ordar that the Tom Goxrdom
- ntlonod horein ls ldentico.l wtth Mtiﬂ Anthnw k:arshuh.

\:..:,_ \ J \""\‘ .
1.0 ohe oan ‘desires to usuoo:: I&mt&ﬂeaﬁon : [
¢ Order on Ant Arsrebach at the earliest date possidls, et

‘Sherefore the Ofnoinnati emd Buntington Offices are Nlnc
req,\nmd ﬁo oxnodito tha imsu&at!onn ndcod ror .bnv-.

PRI - S



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

JHii: JWC

furth

Ohlo.

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Hnited States Departiment of Justice
Washington, D. €.

CC-16

Date August 13, 1927.

1 Mr. Nathan

—mam e -

Mr. Tolsen

Nr. Saughman

Mr. Clogg __

Mr. Cotfey

My, Egan

7. Fexwerth -

MMr. @lavia

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON

After speaking with you y
check to determine if Alvin
to the campaign fund in a small Ohio town.

kidnaping desk while they were on it.
wise advisea that he had not heard that Karpis had
made such a contribution.

RECCRnpp

&
NDExip

sterday, I made a
arpis contributed

Mr. Chipman and HMr. McIntire were of the
oninion that this information did not come over the

iir. Tamm like-

Courtney Ryleﬁ’ﬁooper, in hie article for

the American iiagazine, Novenber, 1936, entitled "The

Boy who wanted to go fishing" states "For a time he

- (Karpis) felt himself safe in Ohio.
high prices for protection; in a statement made since

his arrest he boasted that once he contributed %6,500

to a mayoralty campaign as & measure of safety."

is only inferred that this contribution was made in

He was paying

It

A further check was made in the brekid
files and no information was found showing that Karpis
had made the statement that he contrlbuted to thls cam-—
paign fund in Ohio.

Mr. Quine

Mr. Yemm

—————————

T-510 _ 15!637

FEUERAL BUR:AL OF 1aVisS IIuATION
/ /&é PRl
3 ﬂa DL

Mathls
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_ LOl; Bew York Building
. ‘ Seint Paul, Kinnesota

_United States Attomq RN

kint hnl. B.nnnoh e R
Uur Siﬂ i, DRe JOSBP! P.%B.u witb nm«, o
} _ ")):’ PR s - FUGITIVE, 1.0 lzg et al. Lo
LR . ﬁl, :'J /,.“", . ~.,:_.,‘T :., m GEORG vi"th. )
| '29. % 0 o KIDEAPING, sto, e

3
e (‘J -’
e j This is to asknowledge nooipt by Speoial Agent
‘l. x. Roto-toen, of this office, on August 7, 1957, of the
following desoribed Government exhibits in thia case:

Letter beginning "Adolph Bremsr. W¥e are now dealing
with you ® ** and envelope, Govt, Exhibits Nos. 21
and 22,

httcrbo;imiu'ﬂhu cGoe roumtboproudd
" yourself by now ¢ &%, » Bxhibit #18.

. Letter begimning *Your 1aat ehance. Chas, McGee or
Molph Breasr. You better lto, L4 Q' om. Exhibit

#9%
- Jatter boglmh; ®2e the Payoff Man From here oa

Gooor?unﬂ‘hn'ﬁwilxhibihmmuo-
beginning 'cm NoGee or Honest Adolph,

2" The eoppers Jimmed the last © o, Govt. Bxhibit }16.
“liry Ches, ¥oGess You are heredy
& very dssperate ¥ o* and euvelops .
<. eddressed * Io . Portoml o Bxhibits
- flena 2, " R

: uttorboginnm "chn lcaoe. Irmmuu 0.K.
with us. ¢ o and envelope addressed "fo Walter

RFCCTDED Very truly yours,

Special Agent in Char
CC Bureau

L )N);n are to sseume © ¢” and envelope addressod "Walter

~ McGee or Adolph Bremer. - Very Important & 9%, Guoﬁ.;;,,&___
Eahibits #23 and 2. 7 57/'/9//
- -

s JRDLAED ' 6’
. " E. P, GUINANE )
EPGsIN / 5{) 9

o



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Inuestination
nited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, D. C.

EAT:4C August 17, 1937.

Time: -

Q?\\ , MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
¥
QZ)}Q BREMER CASE

tr. McKee telephoned me from Clevelan:’gdvising the "(” . .
memorandum concerning the situation a¥’ Cleveiand and

YToledo, Ohlo, has been dictated and is presently being
’ transcribed, and will probably be finished tomorrow.
He desired to be advised whether he should return to

% " the Miami Office.

I told him that the Burezu wants him to turn this information
over to the state authorities personally and that ke should

- trensmit a copy of the memorandum to the Bureau air mail
special deiivery, waiting at Cleveland until authorized to
turn the informztion over to the State authcrities.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

. %W&RA‘M mJ;OORDIs‘.D“FjL 57‘0, }fLJ? ',i
EXKED ebebal Lo s w F l."',r)xur’tluh

bﬁb&%ﬂﬂd"% K""%’Q'M)w AUG 18 ;937 + 1. !
|
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1LDG $ERG
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
o Laboratory Report
KID Just
Case = e 10s 1537 Number:  7=576=14607

K R

Ty g et - N

| | mg Vite Lows tbler paprs L T T
. Three pleges t appear to be wall papere - -
‘ le. ,_ lnnlm)o:tmbd "Amh. lunmaoh, J\dy il. 1937 6 P.A. ' ‘

Exammanon requosted S -
. o S A 1
Result of examimtion - - Examinatxon w ppe

The shest of ehnaz' rmh, ccaru m&md p:por designated as Q14, 1is eut
. along one edge by a palr of scissors and is spparently torn from a tadlet. It
measures aproxim tely 8.5:5.3" and has a substance pumber of 15, It is ruled
with 19 blue=;Teen lines on the face, starting 1.23" from the top and spaced an
avara;;e distancy of 39" apart, The ronru -ido u rulod vith 22 bluc—,,recn
.~ liness 'rhopapwoontamnonterm. e , '

o 'rhebnopmnotnnpnpcr,duicnahduapoeimﬁu,mouttw '
soissors fron larger @wets of wll papers, The ons plece contsins a glazed tile

design, ap.arently for use in a dathroom er kitchen. The other piece oontains a

 flaral design apd overlaps, bty aprroximately 1.7%, another place of wall paper with
a floral design §n the fara of a \u'uth. bwk of thio wall ppcr lppoarl as
uithadbmaudtoalln' . W
S A shite 1inen finieh umlopu du!emtod as spoe!un 016 8 a&droud

. ‘Sn handwriting in dnke It measures spproximately 345x3.5% and oonuinn no nuv-

uﬂ:. m tho mp o{ tho mﬂlopo are the hm!n-nm inithh ot '8.!.0,' ia

O N

Ve A oonpama: ot m hnnd-dm sppartw cn mwlm hu been A
¢ the nnamml letter fils tut no identification was effecteds . )
. + , !“f W

E A pl\ieoowofihumdomvinh Mhﬂnmmmllotﬁr~
file and 1f a future identification 18 made you will be further advised, ' i/ iE

=t ; ..... v
= 7T A report on the fingerprint examination will be sulmitted upu-ately. A >

-
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Pago 2,
Lshorat.ory Report f7-576-146W,
e Augm 13; 19370 SN
pbotogrlﬁﬁc cow of t«ho mlom,nmﬂmd lnd duigmud
- as opocim Q6, 15 being trumitm herenithe
‘P " THE CRIOTMAL EVIDENCE 18 BEING RETATHED YN THE umrm ron USE
-~ IN ANY SUBSBYUENT EXANINATIONS WHICH MAY KE DESIRED. SHOULD Y(UR
o QFYICR DESIRE THIS ORIOINAL EVIDENCE FOR USE IN ANY SURSEQUENT

(PROCR.!.DINGO WHICH MAY DEVELO? TRE BUREAU SROULD M NOTIFIE.D TN AX’LE
TINE TO PIRNIT MNSHITTAL. ' :

2-Ste Paul
1-Cincinnati
1~Chicaco
. 1-Cleveland
- 1-labor atory

N .
a .. o
- T /-.’_' <
¢ oL .. ..
o N P
Lt ) P el .
" roaA. . Y :g; v
t- ER - 3 N
- - o
& ;
- N £
f" v .
. .
i .
. , .
. A L <
S@ . - . N - NEN



1DG :ERG
7=-576=140U7

August 153 1937 )

k.!.?.ouiwa“ : S
- Federal Bureau ot mvcutignum.
~ Us 8¢ Departaent of Jnauco. |
- 404 New York Bundj.u. S
7'3‘. Pinl, Iinnaootlo
There is transmtted herevut.h the la.boratory report
’ covermg the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Bureau aycust 13, 1937
s
N 7 R IS Very truly youra, - f s
o L o | _ 1&L ;b‘1r1r1J¢—\r .
TR ,o S L i John Edgar Hoover, R : ;
Co T " Director. ' a
Wl \?."‘
Enclosura‘ R
- Lt -
XWWW""S SECTION A
L‘o '\ '3~ 4
N '1 ‘&.4;'_" ~.__a-‘-_ . 8
cmplgnd
FENEAML Sungay & aves o
- b - SEPANTaC1 o ,u,.,::'“ )
““
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739 Insurance Exchange Bldz.,
Des Koines, Iowm,
August 16, 1937,

sﬁe;iuiw 1n Chargo,
.cinoinmti, Ohdoe %
SR ? 2 "’“ ’.: /

* Dear 8ird - -

3

‘ ]

“ " Reference 1- nade to your mm dnt.ed Auguot 5, o
‘ ’1937. addmsod tn tho Chicago Flold Dimionu e '

- to advise that propor stop notieca vere
phcod a te 1939’( Ford V=8 two door sedan, Votor § ,
’Andal‘)s outhSodAn,lotorIPJm,&rml

3
. " l!r. 0. Ao Omr Suporinto Index Dhilicn
Lotor Vehicle Department, Tows State Capitol, advised this
office on August 10th that his records fesiled to reflect any
information concerming the above described cars and that should
such a registration be made in the State of Iowa in the future,
hewin huedhtoly&dviu the Dulloinn Field mmian. o

Co
. or

.

Ycry truly ywr., -

- g \

HOBERT C, HENDON
Speem Amt 1n Cham

»
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Federal Burean of Inuestination --
Wnited States Department of Justice

1448 Standard 3uilding
Cleveland, Ohio

August 18, 1937

PERSONAL & CONFIDERYTIAL
T

Director -
Federal Buyreau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: O BREKID ]
Dear Sir:
{

In conformity with telephonic instructions of August 17,
1937 from Nr. E. A. Tamm to Special sgent S. K. McKee, there are
being transmitted herewith for Bureau approval three copies each
of memoranda prepared by Special Agents S. k. licKee and E. J.
Wynn with respect to certain data compiled from the files in this

- case as to police corruption in Toledo and Cleveland, Chio, these_
- ///;;7nwnnranda being ultimately intended for transmittal to Layor

Burton of Cleveland, Ohio and City Manager%ﬁay of Toledo, Chio.

)

<’ x (." (N
Yhad . . P
In line with instructions from lr. Temm, Agent licKee &S
;f s remaining in Cleveland until these memoranda have been ap- r.
proved and returned by the Bureau for delivery to the respective =~y
city officials, Lol
¢ -‘-:‘- ::i ‘.\,\__
< For the information of the Bureau, four additional Cﬁ';ff a
N copies of eath memorandum are in existente in this office, and ?; ;o
< no copies will be transmitted to other offices, including the (;, N
™ Cincinnati office, unless specific instructions to do so have been ';'\4751
. received, 'C.‘;\?
(
Very truly yours,
- R ERCLW g
SKM:rh - -~
.~ 6 éncls. . , / / i/LL;L L-
. ¢¢ Cincinnati LUK _-*~£?—~-EZ—-~W/ —-
\ 4 ¢ Chieago & - : : !
- 'fAIR MAIL SPSCIAL DELIVERY VoW
, PaRrT At .
75""’955}':,5;“ onlV

VN q‘ ';?7 L TS

Ao nlag/sr &7
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* '7” Geor;f['l’immey of th Toleao! Ohio/{ lice Deparhnent ror
aeveral years.  prior to hay 1935 was jery friendl with Theodofe and .
Bert Angus, ‘'who operated a night clud known as the Casiho, 1ocated ; ‘* .
“on Summit Street 1n Point Place, Oh‘.lo, 4 suburd of Toledo, :The . ' "
e brothers, Theddore. and Bert Angus, ‘on July 12, 1937, in Federal? cowle
" Court, at cleveland DMQ, were sentenced to two’ ‘years and ten monthe ‘
“and ﬁnes of tSOO 00 each’ for having harbored Alvin Earpis and Harry

"~ Campbell, who, with other members of the Barker-Karpis gang, were- -

.~ the perpetrators of the kidnaping of Edward George Bremer at St, . -
. Paul, Minnesota in Jamuary 1934. Members of this gang hung out at - -
E the Casino, particularly in the spring and summer of 1934, while ~<"-
_. they were 'tugitiveé. It was through their triendship with the !_ S
Angus brothers end other underworld characters in Toledo that this <~
gang wes ablo to avoid apprehension for a considerable period of
time. "-a."‘-'l' n,’_? e ‘“ “ L\ , ..";. e wf "b" o ?; ﬁ‘ " -:7- j‘ ‘{ .;tg:" 0- '
ks CHe ol oy Bdmian *.wui L om e o fd e v e e i uen el e “mf Aw -

Fraser»’Reams, Prosecuting Attorney of Lucas County, Ohio,

has stated that Theodore Ancus was a. former vice graft collector for

Mayor Thatcher of Toledo, and that Theodore Angus during that regime

collected all protection money from the operators of houses df pros-

titution and that he was aligned with the Licavoli gang who ‘were

powerful in Toledo. He has further stated that. Captain George

" Timiney was very friendly with the Angus brothers and undoubtedl,y re-

ceived from them & portion. “of the proteetioﬁ money ¢ollected, amd =~

that the Angus’brothérs were so powerfully éntrenched in the Toledo '~ .

" "Police Department and underworld cireles that he was never able to

' obtain sufricient evidenco to oonvict them of anything. :

< Lt .,.”mv; i';""'ﬂ’- g & *t' by "‘bn P iy ..),“"f; 2. » . ‘\

. captam Charle g ness?h‘f the ?oll‘ e‘ﬁeparﬁnent has R

. atated that “he eonaiderod Theodoi‘e Angtis os a rirst-elass rncketéar'*

" that 1t was conmoniy, Xnown that Theodore. Angus wad & graft collector

and ¥ice boss and that he and George Timiney were {nseparedble rrlonds g

. end ‘that there was Mttle doubt in his mind but that they  were works:i.
~Ang a proteection gamé ‘among the vgr{ous vide qperat«rs in“the eity. \_‘; -

.- He has further’ state % that "it was ‘common knowledge that Toledo had a :
reputatfon of bding-& city where’ "hot* ériminals could cohe to "dool*” ;

“off"™ and if they Had the proper connections would pever be Bothered; K

and that Theodore. an"& Bert Angus hendled graft oollections” from vice -

“*" operators and o6ther underworld sources for six or seven years and unt11

George Timiney was removed as the head of the Vice and Hoodlum Sguad.

R

; Detective R. LT, Peters of the Police Department has advised
\ that he was satisfied beyond any question that George Timiney was

collecting money in the form of protection from unlawful undertakings
\ and that it was commonly rumored that Theodore Angus made a business
% ! of harboring criminals.

73 DESTROYED
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e - ..~ friends and that on'one occasion when Timiney was sued by Deane oF
Allen with whom he had formerly illegally lived. 'I'heodore Lngns ap- .

formed tha; when George Timiney was appointod as ‘the head of the .

: "vice Squad 1n Sthember 1931 .Theodore Angus game into power and v
- that prior, fo this’ $1ne ‘although Theogore

deal ‘of control ovei' "rackets” he 4id make a prachce of maintein-

" rangement between George Timiney and Theodore ‘Angus’ Haxine Bel-. -

 tution im tha city and %urned the money qver to ‘Theodore Angua who -
“'then turned if over to Timiney who made t4é proper "pay-offs" to . .
- other officials who were on the "ign; that these "pay-offs” extended
to the newspaper raporters ‘who covered the City Hall; namely, Mike
Desmond of the Toledo News-Bee, Phil Gibbs of the Toledo Blade, and
Jack Flamﬂg&n of.. the Toledo Tmea' that the .proprietors of the - . |
_ gambling hbuses paid graft money d1rectly to Theodore Angus. Ya. - iv'
, further stated that Timiney and Theodore Angus were very good #-. -

peared for Timiney as a character witnesa. h

ORI -T:- -.».L}';_ .'.*’4._5 ,_ I

Detective 0wetf'\-"3reen has made the statement that the Anzus
brothers no doubt hid out criminals, end that their contact in the
Police Department _wes Captain Jeorge ‘I‘iminey.

- Illustrative of the friendship existing betweq ‘George
Timiney and 'Ij;eodor ngus is the statement of Mr., B. B{N0lds,who

'been 8 constant wisitor at. the“home ‘of” ‘rheoﬁore Angus over a period -

of several years and that Timiney was practically the only visitor
. he noticed calling at the home of Theodore Angus. el e e
. SO < AL S R “. S 717"'. "1 - SR H‘ :~'., =z ‘.";“:’{‘f"i:‘!:’ :'j

" fath Ivelyn lla \mo “for & aurber of- '3'6&1" lived with *

" ried t9 him, has atated that George Timiney 2nd Théddors Angus were

=, ""’;':'1 . very close and intimate “friends and that on occasions Timiney ﬂgited
Sk '»them aceon\papled by Wrs. Edith nar'ks vith uhcm e, mm‘< 1111n5.< s

‘G

R }' 3 , .
,ﬁ '~:=l\- 'M;u DeaneKul 'n, Apartmen f& Victoria lpartments, 8020 _
‘Monroe Street, has related that she has known Gebdrge Timiney ‘for a .
period of ‘about fifteen yeara and tnat tn Soptembor 1931 he purchased

it, and that they lived under this arrangement until about Thenks-
giving of 1932 when she learned that Timiney was double ¢rossing

her and keeping company with Mrs. Edith liarks of 2650 Broadwey, the
widow of Chester ¥arks, a former night club operator, which resulted
in her suing Timiney for breach of promise; that when she first met
Georse Timiney he was a uniform patrolman and bore an excellent
reputation, was considered honest, suvported his mother, and lived
within ‘the limits of his salary, but that she noticed a marked change

-2 -

>

$

. -a house at 1929 Yoffrs Street and had hey and har mother move into . -

C e

L et e JemégfiForg,. A member of the Police-Department,.has 1n-»_,...,v -

s 4id ‘not have a great~ e

S

R TR ,-T‘:.,T. e ATrae v s

~inont collected imotection ‘money from the madems Of houses of prosti- A

v -,.f

e

g .ing & hide-out for. crlminals on Middle Island; that under; the ar- 4_“‘:;“7 P

-

-

g resides at 4207 N,¥th Tockwood,. ,pext door to the home of Theodore %, .
“‘Angus pi 4209 North Lockwood, to the effect that George $iminey has ¥

ol

'Theodore Angno in the lationship of’ pan mg wife, althoagh not mar- ?‘i '

- ., .



in him after he was promoted to the position of lieutenant and
beran to associste with Detective #rt Langendorf with whom he was
- exceedingly friendly; that after the becinning of this friendship
between Langendorf and Timiney the latter began to svend money more
freely and that on, one. occasn.on she and [iminey weni on a vacanon Ceme
~ through Canada in & ‘new "automobile purchased by Timiney which R
trip cost about $500.00;and that after their return "she talked to o
Art I.,angendorf in &n’ effort Yo have him’ stop associating ‘with Timiney, a
on which occasiqq Langendorf }aughed and remarked that Timiney sebmed,“
to be getting along all right working with him. and that he -could mot "
L7 . ndve afforded to take & $500.00 vacation if he Was still working with‘-, Lt
PR old BilIy Carroll. a, deceased Toledo police officer. o R TTE

4 -*-.;,_z,. ot
.'p

AR 17; "’ mas hlen further related that George 'l‘iminey and Tneo— R

T . dore Angus were_very intimate friends and that she and Timiney, ¢ -~ '
visited the Casino ¢lud a pumber of times prior to 1932; that there .
were ruemors which reached her to the effect that Timiney was col-
lecting graft money through. Theodore Angus and that she often ques-
. tioned Timipey" concerning his associations with Theodore Angus in*
view of the rumors, and although he denied that he was accepting
graft money she ‘was firmly convingéd that such ‘was the case for the B
reason that on one occasion Timiney drove her in his automobile to
the vicinity of.the ."red light®” district and while_she waited in the

of & house of prostitution operated by a blonde medam making a no-
tation on a piece of paper which he handed to Timiney; that some
time later she went through George Timiney's clothes and found a list
with the names of 93 disorderly houses on 1t. o ---t‘*._jm .
In connection with the breach of promise suit 1nstitutad

by ¥iss Deane Allen against George ’I‘i.miney she has made the statement
that she subpoenaed Theodore Angus as her witness, bqt that he wept to
Florida at the 1nducement ot” George Timiney for the purpoee of evad-
"ing the subpoena, that Ti{miney attempted to blacken her character in
"connection with this law suit and that on one occasion she was hiding
~in a room at ‘the house’ of Emma Marvin who was convicted in 1921 1n -’ 5 .:
FR Toledo, Ohie in connection '1th a mail rodbery, _and overheard .George :
wpt _*~‘ _Timiney order “Foma Marvin to appear againet her as a‘witneee ln the
“trial; that the law: suit however, was settled out of court shortly

-3

after the trial ‘started and she received a cash eattlement.s iy

. c .““‘” "" '.\«- ."." )’ I J : --"7"! - ” ':A
ok % gt SIANE P R AR L
*" e Wnin, 926 Sumnit street, who uaa oonhcted in th.e v

s Federal court at Toledp in1921 on d charge of conspiracy to rob the ki
.« United States mail, hds admitted beigg acquainted and friendly with -
' Captain George. Timiney of the Police Department; that about 4n 1935
.+ - Miss Deane Allen entered a breach of promise suit against Timiney and -.':
" " that in connection with this suit Timiney solicited her aid as a wit-
EEEn ness in an effort to blacken the character of )iss Allen dy-having
her testify that on numerous occasions she, Emme larvin, an ex-convict,
was in company with Deane Allen at drinking and other types of perties

-3 -

. automobile on Orange Street she -observed Theoldore Angus come out: '~ =<'~ -



‘:het Karks, s’ mu;deredvon Aﬁgust 1}", 1931 by unknown assassinq,',,,u

vith men; and that she was willing to do this because of her friend-
ship for Timiney, but that, however, such testimony would have been

‘ » untrue, that ghe d4id not agpear as a w1tness 1nasmuch as_the suit .
g was’ settlea qut of cou.;rt‘ ﬁowever,,she was willing io perjure herself,‘_;.;_

;- Yy

Sing 3 ;/5‘ 54 ,: ,”1 f,,. .r&::“‘,, _,“ ,#i;-. ;&%‘ g P
krn,Edith Markg, -2650 Broa ‘foledo,jwhésa husbagd,

"has related the following infomation with reference to ‘her asso- ;-
‘eiation’ ‘with George Timiney < , That after the murder of her. husband
“she became acquainted with Gearge Timinex and in about l&arch 1932 .t

" he moved {fitd her house at 2650 Broadway where they 1ived as” sweet-r AT

B 'hearts, that about February or March 1932 Timiney ‘began having dif-

. ficulty »d th Miss Deane Allen with whom he had formerly 1ived for
several years and as & result Miss Allen entered a breach of promise
suit against Timiney for $50,000 which was settled out of court upon
Timiney's paying Miss Allen $750.00 and’ outstanding bills; that she .

“gave Timiney the $’{50.00 with whieh to pay Viss Allen; that during thé' .

“early part of 1932"ghe and Timiney began visiting the Casino, operated -

by Bert and Theodore ‘Angus, continuing these visits during part of

1934; and that Timiney told her about visiting this place on occasions :
... " when she was not with hfm- that on several oecasions -in 1934 when she -

was at the Casino with George Timiney a men whose photosraph she iden-
tified as being James J. Wilson sent drinks from the bar to her and
George Timiney; that one day in about February 1934 in the after-

.-..-Boon on an occasion of her being present with Timiney at the GCasino
. with Bert and Theodore Angus,” the latter and Timiney had police officer

James Tafelski and another officér whose name she could not recall,

- \both of whom were on the Hoodlug Squad under Captain George Timiney,

go to the Algeo Hofel and preterd to frrest Willié Rarrison whb was

to the Casino club where Theodore Angus and Timiney denied knowing him

;- although as a matter of fact. they were both well scquainted with him;-
% that after continuing ‘this’ 'Hna of joking for some time they finnny
‘,'.-réveale'd to Harrisdp that 4 Wes: &, 'Joke; . and’ thaf ?hereafter when sha

“visited the Casina lub with' Timiney it was not undsuel for them %o’
" ‘meet and associate ‘with Harrison; that ‘P{miney told her that Willie

2% that the Angua “brothers and Timjney were exceedingly frigndly, ‘that Y

_n"'under ﬁw administr!ltion of Addison Q. Thatcher Tpeodore, Angus was t)p

pay-orf man fer viee and kamblihg protectioﬁ and that Thatcher was
Timiney 8 'oackor 1u the Pol‘lce Department, that on oocaeions ,When she

R - 'wab present. at the’ ‘Casino ‘she observed women come to the place in -

~¢axi ¥abs and talk to Ted Anpus; =nd that these womén had thé ~eneral
appearance of being landladies of houses of prostitution;..that Timiney
was & free spender and always spent more money than he could have pos-
sibly secured from his salary at the city of Toledo; that about

-4 -

t ‘the hotel with two wopen, thqt Theddore Angus and George Timiney
““consideréd this matter as a joke;: ‘that the officers brought Barrison

‘. Harrison was tomerly from Henitond, Indiana where he operated a tavern;

S



November 1934 some difference of opinion sprang up between Theodore

" - I Iy
# “-.“ l,. L ’:':_v,.,,: .h’ l 2 "' l . ;1"', . ‘ B

0 . :

: ure. Edith Marks has’ i‘urther ,related thatV fininey f!ng.nced
a %rfp for her &nd ‘his coue’in, u*hrs. Murphg. to Flo’rida 19’ the "-s'.ﬁ]f;:v:‘._""
winter of 1935 for {ne express purpose of preventing her appearing’’

;. as ¥ witness in the triel of‘one of the Licavoli gang mobsters; that’
“she had teetiried ror the etate in three previoue ‘trials of. different

,' mem‘bere of this’ gang, dut that Timiney 414 not desire ‘her’ to appedr .

" at the last trial because he and Fraser Reams, the Couiity Frosecutor, : -
had ceased being friendly; ‘that during the tige Timiney lived with T
- $182.00, but that, however, this represented but a small portion oi‘ o

. his income; that with the advent of the Jackson administration Theo=

e
shared, this arrangemeht oontinuing throughout Jackson's term &s

; Mayor and {nto the Thatcher regimejy but that Theodore _Angus’ about 1932 , '-

" was deposed as the collector, nevertheless Timiney continued to ehare . _'
in the illegal collectione which continued in spite of thg fact that N
Theodore Angus was oustéd; that Mayor Klotz assumed office in 1934 and
that Timiney humored him inasmuch as he was a hamles 0ld man; that
under his administration Charles J. Matthews was made Director of
Public Jelfare and it was her understanding that liatthews and Timiney
split practically all the graft money during Klotz' administration; . .. -
that Timiney would laugh about this set-up and would teke Klotz out .
golfing and get him drunk in order to keep him in good humor;;that
FKlotz had a feeblexminded son who was a golf player; and 'riminey
‘often played golf with this boy and on occasions would take her out @o
_entertain Mayor Klotz while he played golf with the feehle-minded 4 -
son; that she 4id hot know "exactly how much’ money Timihey received”
as his share of the pay-off during the time that Theodore Angus was
the co}lector, but that during the time Tjminey was _aesociated with-

.G Charles J. l!atthews ‘he would often ‘tome home drunk &% night ud lock

;_.,hlmse!.t in n"bedroon by, meane of.a ador chain, Wc’lf she would. unscrew

T . '«7-;~ :

" she very often found he had ‘=msll rolis of bil)s scattered in varions .
%, ""pockets 6f his clothing apd &t ‘other times he ‘hed rol].s of ‘mbney R
hidden in 1% room which’ he would usuqlly pladé under his pillow;
that on varioﬁe occasions 'sté oounted his money and i wpuld g&xera“lly
approximate between $1200Q 'and 51600 ﬂ'h.ich large smne he would” carry -
on his pereon for days at a time; that she gathered Irom converea- "
4ions with him that the totel amognt of pmteciioq money eech month

* ‘.

$60C0; and that she has heard Timiney remark end laughingly refer

to the fact that he and Matthews would take about 95% of the money
and leave 5% for "poor old Klotz"; that when Timiney lived v:ith her
he was a heavy drinker and would stay a round the house dressed in a
bathrobe for days at a time; that he would not answer the telephone

-5 -

GRS ”ehd Timiney and thereerter the?, did not appear rrieﬂdly.{ TRAET T

her he freq ently turned over to ‘her his monthly eelary check of - -

- dore Angus was ee% up.as the collector er graft money -in ‘which Timiney' -

73 for the purpose’ of antering the TOON: hnd eearching hi,e clothing;  that ' ® ,

" auring the Klotz administration would amount to- ebout $5000 ‘ox- - T g

-



recariless of who called and that when he occasionally _w-ent out
with the squad he would not report at the headquarters in the Safe-
ty Building; that she split up with Timiney in the early spring

of 1936.

e rison was a meriber or tbe Barker-Karpis gang v@o d\iring the prohi- TR
<% bition ers operated a saloon with Bert Angus at calumet City, Illinois. ol
: %.In the falliof 1933 he was ai‘rested"b ‘the police ‘af, Barmond , Indiana
? tor assault,‘a:l battery §ith intent iy oommit raﬂe 4n which eon-:-;
"neetion he’defmited .4 §$5000.00 bond..’ This fect.wds known $§ Bt .
- least. several members of thé Hoodlum Squed of “the Toledo Police De-‘
partment a8, win bo relatsd harsinaftsr.* It was through ’the auspices
“of Bhrrison and $he Angus drothers that the Bgrker-Karpis gang used -
‘Toledo as ‘& rendezi¥ous following the’ E‘remsr kiadaping.  The James J,
‘Wilson, rererrsd ta by Mre. Edith Marks is presently serving & sen-. .
tence in & Unitsd Statss Penitentiary for his connection with the
kidnaping of Edward George Bremer of St. Paul, Minnesota and was
' present in Toledo, Ohio in the early spring aml surmer of 1934 with
- other; mora notori%as msmbers of -the Barker-garpis gang.\ R

,& B )'

RS

"““\. RSN P o .‘ o
“eharl1oXBeckes who ‘was employed ‘at the ‘dasino from October
1933 $0. the summer of 1934 has related that on numerous occasions . ..
_women whom he recognized as madams of houses of prostitution came to.» “
the Casino to see Theodore Angus and that on such occasions when
Theodore Angus was not in these women left with him sealed envelores
on which was written only the first name of Theodore Angus; that
... by bolding these. envelopes up to.the light he could see money in them;.. . .

that on the average there were about fifteen or twenty of these
madams of houses of prostitution who called 'at the Casino each week
and they genarall,y came in taxi. -cabs'ithat uring the timé he’ was ;4,." BN
Qmployed there, Cagtain Ceorge T1miney of the Poliea Departmeni
” yisited the d‘asino on ths' average of .,two or three, times ‘a week, these oF
T -wisits continuing during all of ‘the "time that’ ths madans  of fhe houses "~
of prostitution caxne to the Casino with the money i'or Thsodors o

/"

K

AT ql&ins has Folated. t’hat 'ho“waron the’ Hoodl\m ¥
SQ\md \mdsr the odmnand of Captain George Timiney in the year: 1934,@ ¢
“"that in ‘about Janudry of that year lie was cruising with his partmer .7 .
James Tafelski and rsasivsd & radio call t6 call headquarters which .-
_was dous by Ta¥elski, who: recsivea ‘{nstructions fo call Captaln’ s
~ George 'Timiney, apphrsntly at the Oasino that orders wefe received v:*‘ .
~ from Timiney-for them %6 Bo_tothe Algeo Hotel end pick-up a- man A~ .
by the name of Willle Harrison, 'bringing him to the ,Casino and on
'Yy, he way, ‘give him plenty of “"ribbingh; that at the llgeo‘Hotel they -
%< ‘Pound Harrison in a“room‘and as instructed told him he' was under ar- e
T —— rest and placed him in the police car and drove to the Casino where

they met Captain George Timiney, whereupon Willie Harrison said to
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vy — . Timiney, "Hello, Timiney, gon't. you. know me; J'm Litile Willie, .. _

. the golfer" 4hat lminéy fnsis‘bed ‘¥hat he aid not know Harrison; !: RO

; that $hey. séarched an ‘0ld ‘ear tiﬁa an Indiana liéense whish was - "’1‘-‘.}‘. :

. 3;_ : Qt the curb and whigh Harrison' gaid belonged .30 him end“{n it found- '.;g; _
'f‘.; e T d home-fiade - blackjagk; that afte® several minpied of this ‘horse- .n‘r e

play Bert Apngus came out from t}ﬁ Bask. of the Casiﬁo and reécognized .
Harnabn, and they all had a good time after the matter was revealed "
.as a joke; that it was the” practice of the ‘Hoodlum Squad in their _*
_.tour of duty to yisit the Oasino after tho real night'a activities ks
. ‘began about 12:30 AN, when"~ cuatomern “from other night clubs in’ tcmm
which &losed at mi&night came to the Casino 4o complete & late night;
that for some years he had known Theodore Angus as a big dootlegger - .
but that 1ittle was heard of Theodore Angus in underworld circles . .~
~until sbout 1930; that some time after that date Theodore Angus' name ;.
" becams linked ‘with ‘the names of well 'known local gangs’ters' that he I
recalled newspaper 'publlci{y alleging that Theodore Angus was the . -~
"pay-off" map-in Toledo; that he had héard thai Theodore Angus $ad - ?‘3; .
"served a term in a penitentiary for 1liquor violation and had also S
' heard that Bert Angus was arrested at one time on A bank robbery : - - ..
’5‘«-~charge, but he was not convicted; that on occasions Cantain George  * -
Timiney would be with the Foodlum Squad when they visited the Casino.

"n

Jemes:Tefelski has stated that he was on the Hoodlum Squad
of the Police Department under the direction of Captain George Timiney -
in the year 1934; that one day early in that year while cruising with
his partner, Robert -Fielding, a radio call was receiveﬂ to call head-
quarters and that upon making the call he was given a telephom mxmber‘
.. and instructed to get.in touch with Captaln George Timiney “there, which
 he did and was ‘instructed by .Timiney to go o the Algeo Hotel anf. pick®
up a man by the name of Willie Harrison and bring him to the Casinos;
that they located the man and drove him to the Casino where they met _
- _.Captain George Thﬁney ‘and’ either. Bert, so; Theodore Angus, that 80 mr CUNE
,Aas he knew tlds ‘was a deriois arm;t that ca;;%:n#mimy would delt -
. "the Casino tith the Eoodlum Squad on_ the ‘average | ‘of “once .of twice @ G Ele
% ‘week, both during ¥Phe’ -day and: night tours, aid -Very often the; ontlre me
N sqmd 1nc1uding captain George Timiney would go to the dar and buy .
drlnks and occaaionally acggpted free 4rinks from the bartender; that
r{h ofteh the riph to the’ Casino would, be wade around 3:00 o clock
e morning &t which time' the Casino as open for, ‘business; that
he would never ‘consider making any“ing ry of Bert or Theodore Angua
.about any suspicious persons in the Casino because because he m «.f-',,- C
' ,ecquainted with their motoriously Bad characters; that he wak ac-’. ..
" “queinted with the fact thet Theodore Angus had ‘the general_reputation
of being no good and an associate of gangsters and hoodlums; that
in eddition to Captain Timiney being present at the Casino with the
Hoodlum Squad he had observed him there socially on several occasions
when the squad called.

Police officer J. Michalak wes a member of t he Foodlum
Squad from 1932 until about February 1936, and has advised that the
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Hoodlum Squad visited the Cesino about three or four times a week
when working at nisght and probably once or twice a week when on day
duty; that they would remein about fifteen or twenty minutes on each
visit; that he heard from other members of the Hoodlum Sguad about
-the joke arrest of Willie Harrison and thereafter frequently saw (¢ < -
Harrison at ‘the,Casino when the squad called,,and understood from Lo
", conversation. which He had with Barrison, who wis also kpown as . *
"ittle Willie®; ® professiopal golfer,,that he had gotten intc
troudble and "socked" a woman samewhere gn the viciniVy.of Chicagp,.
_Illinois, after which Harrison left the town in which the troudble . .,
“.occurred and came to 'I‘oledo- that Timiney appehred to be very .. .
. friendly with the Angug »brofhers' that he did not believe that either ,
;. Theodore or Ber gus ‘would provide ‘any ‘infomation to police offi- - .
‘cers concerning any mgitives ‘at the Caaino, that the Hoodlum Squad
regularly vis{ted the Casino after it was moved to its new loca- )
tion near the Dura Plant in about May 1935, about which time Timiney
and the Angus dbrothers apparently had a misunderstanding,bedause
Timiney issued instructions to the squad to lay on the Casino be- - 7., .
. cause Timiney said that he had obtained’ information that Karpis &nd ot
' his gang had been &equenting the Casifo and that from that time he i
" poticed that Timiney ‘no longer maintained a friendly attitude toward
the Angus drothers and that he, Michalek, “formed the opinion from the
. orders given by ‘riminey to "lay on the casino" that Timiney was sore
because Ted and Bert Angus had not tipped him off to the fact that
the Barker-Earpis gang had been frequenting the Casino; that although
these instructions were received, no photographs or descriptions of
~ the Barker-Karpis gang were provided to him or other members of the
' Hoodlum Squad by Timiney or anybody else connected with the Police
Department- that as a matter of fact he would have been unable to
- ‘recognize any member of this gang had he seen one; mad that the only
" way he would have had to iden{ory them would be to meke a chance piok-
up on aw suspic;oua person } "1ooked like the work§ - ’L_‘
» " Iy i's moted that comsiderable publicity appeared in the
Toledo newspapers in May 1935 as a result of the trial of certain -
_members of the Barker-Karpis gang ay St. Pgul, ‘Minnesote in April amd
l&ay 1935 for- the Bremer kidnaping. "It is poosiblo Ahat the reason for.
. the break between the Angus brothers and Timiney was this publicity"
or that the reason for Timiney'e orders to his squad wi th respect to f‘. .
v the Caaino was the ‘fear of neWspaper publicity eoncerning himself. ' <
- ..'q..,_} ’n“‘,.; ‘-J “-i ¢ \‘, _ R ‘ - i o ,u - LT IR M&.E" r,_ 4. g - i
;’ohn N’ccarﬁhy, . member of ‘the Toledo Police Depﬁrtment assigned to. N
".the Hoodlum Squad unde;‘ Captain George Timiney, has stated that he .-
“was on the squad from Jamuary 1934 until l’.areh 1936; that the Hoodlum
" Squad ‘in i ts tour of Juty visited the Casino Operatod by Bert and )
Ted Angus and that 6n occasions Captaln George Timiney would accompany
the squad; that at the Casino he met a man by the name of Willie
Barrison, ‘also known as Little .4illie, who was introduced to him by
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Bert ..ngus; that by virtue of numerous contacts and conversations
with this individual he learned that he was from northern Indiana
and was in Toledo waiting for the "heat” to blow over in sone
indiana town where he had gotten in bad with a woman; and that he
was remaining in Toledo expecting some change in the volitical situ-
-, + ation with respoct to the i’roaeeuting Attorney: in the Indiana town.

.. befora golng bagk;. that 1t was his understanding from his conversa- ,
~ tions witn’ Harrlson that Harrison'was in a rdom with a Woman and ihat
" she “fumped out of the hotel wihdou' “hat sometime durifig the suimer
" of 1934 Lieutenant Langhoff at the Police Department received. a 8
.- telephone complaint: that John Dillinger was a$ the Casino in. ah v :;?_7_‘ S
.o+ 0ldsmoblle coups bearinpg. T11inote 1license plates,’ whereupor the =~ - * .

T ,aguad rushed to the Casing” and located Fillie Harrison who had such’

- " 'a_GAr 8s was. deaéribed pgrked in rmnt ot .the Place; that they took i

-""him to headquarters to satisfy Lleutenant ‘Langhoff 'that he ‘was mot | *
-« John Dillinger; that Willie' Herrison ¢laimed the whole matter " . .- .
.’ was apparently a joke and that he had been framed By “some Jew pi.mp, .
~ that sometime after January 1935 some member of the Hoodlum Squad

_ whose name he could not recall iold bim that Bert end Theodore Angus %
were no longer friendly with Cantam Timiney as the latter was angry’ .
because the Ahgus brothers had not adyised Timiney that members of .

“the Barker-Kerpis gang had been. frequenting ‘the Casino during the. :
_summer of 1934; that this occurred, as stated, sometime after Jem- .
‘uary 1935 as be recallod that abwt Ianunry 1955 a raid was made by
‘tre Tolice Department at a house in Foint Place on a report that

Karpis or some members of his gang were living there and it was

shortly after this that Captain George Timiney gave orders to hinm
personally and also_to the entire squad to "lay"” on the Casino; that
as a result of this action Captain George Piminey ascertained that

the new Casino was located within the city 1imits of Toledo and as
4+ Tresult the place was “pinched" when: the Angus brothers continued to -'-’

'violate the xegular closing hour. Ve L T o
S Aok AN S
Dkt S C fith referenie to the admissions ‘mads’ to Otfioer J‘ohn

. McCarthy by Willie Harrison with respect to his fugitive status in
;, Indigna, 1%t is noted that McCarthy apparently 'took no action as a -
pOlico ofricel;: i BV R TR n-:“,“"‘i

4 s 7Y 1 Burx?n, d ‘ne;nber of the Polico Departnent, haa adﬂse&
P that he was on the Vige Squad under captain feorge Timlney frou Jan—
uary 1934 until August 1934 except Tor = brlet period whem Ceptaim
Bennessey was ‘ifi' ¢harge’ . of that squad; “that Captein Timiney a,asig'nad
“him t6 the duty of arresting s,treet ‘walkers and he was hot permtted to

' enter houses of prostitmtion;.that he was hot personally acqueinted with
Theodore Angua‘ but that while he was on the Yice Squad he frequently -
*_ heard the name of "Theodors™ nentlonod in ‘connection with- rackets-' «;,_ v
that he heard remarks to the effeet’ that Timiney and Theodére Ansms &
L — collected graft from houses of prostitution.
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L.-’éhimmon, a police officer, has stated that he served
on the Vice Squad under Cantain George Timiney for about ten days
- in 1934; that durine that year Timiney and his Hoodlum Squad worked
the garbling houses and houses of prostitution while members of the
‘¥ice Squad djirected their efforts to street walkers; that it was a
generally understood that ‘I'heodore ‘Angue and Timiney were elose
_~ personal ‘friends and that rumors persisted fo the effect that, "pay- ot
“offs® for protection for gambling houseq ‘and houses of prestitution
were made to- Tg;eodqre Angus and Timineys that there ‘was an indication
to him that Theodore Angus and George . Timiney were. ¢losely connected _
Y in graft Operations in ‘that on one occasion in the fall of. some year .
‘he cannot recall, Captain Timiney was taken off the Vice Squad, where— L
: '. _upon Theodorp Angus inmediately went to Floride and remained until g .
'riminey was ‘again placed 1n charge of the Vice Squad. g , s

‘:‘r,._ﬁq;'c-v,,u 4 r .'1
wo . Detective B. ander of the Police Department has advised
7 that although he never worked under the supervision of ‘Captain
_George Timiney he understood from rumors preveiling in the depart- . .
* ‘ment that Theodore Angus was the graft collector in “Toledo during the % .-
years 1933 and 1934, ‘and further that 1t was generally known that ; o
Theodore Apgus was closely associated with Timiney; that in about
1933 or 1934 Captain Timiney was removed as the head of the Vice =~
% +Squed for a brief period during which time Theodore Angus stayed Fea, T
out of the city of Toledo, but returned to town as soon as Timiney

was again placed in charoe of the Viece Squaai.

Jeorbej{ernhagen, en officer of the Toledo Police Dejpartuernt,
' has stated that in his official capaclity as & police officer he
became acquainted with the fact that Bert and Theodore Angus had the
. .. reputation of being big shots in Toledo; that it was necessary to
‘% gee '{'heodore Angus before engaging in any rackét; that Theodore ° °
. fngus and George Timiney were close friends and it wag commonly ao-
*.cepted that Timiney was Theodore Angus' *in" in the police depart-’
ment that George Timiney and Tneodore Angus were al so closely con-
R nected with the former Welfare Director, Charles- -J. Matthews; .that on -
T the whole the average police officer diel{ked George T‘lniney‘because '

e . 'u lintxx.nudel oi‘ the Polige Department has stated that tram
¥ conversatio with variqus policemen he ‘gathered that Theodope Angus s '
“ and George iminey were’ closely assdciated and jhat it was generally K
rumored that Theodore Angus was thé graft collector for Timiney; .° *~
. that the. ganaral reputation of the ‘(_:asino was that it was a placa ~f,f.', ‘
- . where gangsters could hide’ ok, . AL R T S AT ey L
-~ Y.enneth Larson, Toledo police officer, has stat&d that the
Casiro,operated by Bert and Theodore ingus, was always considered a
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vlace frequented by underworld characters and used as a hide-out
for them; that it was rumored that Captain Seorge Timiney had an
interest in the place; that he, Larson, was a member of the Vice
Squad at one time under Timiney, but because of his activity he
,.» was removed .and assigned to motorqyocle. duty, that Timiney @s head . -
. _of the Vice Squad issued orders for the men asaigned to the. squad ; T
. “to’ keep ‘out of houses of prostitution except upon: the receipt of f
*‘-", .a complaint, which complaints were made known to the Vice Squad by: ,
!’ means of memorande from;Timiney whlzh pere placed”in the Vice Squad ¢
- compleint basket and whlch were genérally called “basket complaints™; .. .
that these complaints were usually issued shortly after the fifteenth ';' :
i, . of the month' ‘that Bert and Theodore Angus’ were graft gollectors on « . %
' _gambllng end vice in Toledo for about four years during the Thatcher
"’* and Klotz administrations and 1t was hig' understanding that the u,v“;",—.
"pay-off money was taken to them at the Casino . the oollection date ST
being the ﬁrteenth of the month" VU e e e R

- . el
- LS .

R s’ﬁchy of the Police Department haa advised that he was
assigned to the Vice Squad unQer Timiney fTor sbout twdb weeks in o,
1934; that unless there was a :spetific "baaket" complaint given to-

~ him tor invostigation ‘he would endeavor to put in the ‘day doing .~
nothing; that under Timiney he was assigned to work only on the .
-streets and to arrest any women street walker. who might "hustle" "
hm. T L - calm S . ve PR TSNS

L. UJ’K;lls was also assigned to the Vice Sgued under Tim-
iney for about ten deys, and he has stated that on one occasion
Timiney called the members of the Viee Squad into the office of the ' -
~ Chief of Police and gave imstructions that the Vice Squad’ should .
.only work the ‘streets and arrest street walkers; that he t0ld Timiney
thet he did dot believe it consistent with the duties of an orficer i
om the Vice Squad to stay away from the houses of brosti‘tutio
&t which time Timiney, angrily ‘remarked, "You take ‘care of the.”:*
streets, and 1'11 take care of the whore houses"; that this incident
took place in the presence of the then Chief of Police Dan Wolf;

-that two days later he, Mills, was removed rrom .the ﬂco sspad and :
: assigned to the uniform. rankd,& 2T ' vy :

; ,~‘"-. ":' ’5' ’." ‘.‘%" ‘5:“4 fMi’;} 3 23‘ T ~ : Teamle L R j‘.
T Edwar finseman, 1932 North J4th street' has ‘advised” that i

1n the yoar 1931 ¢ and hig wife desired to. open a house of prosti- .. -
. tution at 328 Ne‘braska Avenuej that ln preparation of opening this.,
house he wen't’ to the Casino and” saw 'l‘heodorc Angus end explained to Yyt
‘him that he did not hAve ‘the necessary money, for & pay-off, where- . .
“upon Theodore Angus demended oompleto lnfomatlon ‘as to the location o
. Of the house and {014 him to’open up and $ry it for thirty days and °
that Theodore Angus wquld ‘tmst him for the money; that at the end

o? thirty days, lnastmich as Yusiness was ‘p6or, he was unable to maké’

a payment to Theodore Aingus and accordingly called him oan the tele-

phone and advised him that he was getting out of the business; that

his negotiations with Theodore Apgus were motivated by the fact
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that it was generally accepted that it was necessary to see and
rare arrangements with Theodore Angus tefore opening a house of
- prostitution.

- Hyrtle‘{Carnes, 324 Fourteenth Street, has etated that in - (,‘a,

o 1929 ehe opened a_house of prostitution at 912 Cherry Street and was.

-+ not bothered by the police until late in’ the yéar 1932; that Quri

this period elthough phe did ot maloe -any pay-ofr in orq.er to. Operate,

. at Christmas-time ehe would usually give the ofﬁcere on. the 71ce ﬁf; s

- Squad Christmas presents; that hbout October 1932 while Addison Q. 3~ '

~+, Thatcher was Mayor, "FlretOp" Bulkin, & Licavoli gangster, demanded-
~" of her $100,00 pér month for the privllege of operating her house; "

# 7Y -eity as ™Mother H" who advised her ' that Theodore Angus was the Uy
~ pay-off man and that she should see him, ihereupon she went to the
" Casino and advised Theodore Angus that it would be impossible for
her to pay $100.00 per month, but Angus insisted that the payment ,
_ .. be made; that she refused to meke the payment and as a result about -
a month later raids under‘rike Rowan bf the Police Department be- : :
gan and she received threg¢ raids in one week, as a result of which :
..she decided to “cloee up her house of prostitution. PIECHE ‘

M & -
{0 E

- Maude*Noble now deceased who fo:merly operated a houee S
of erostitution at 50 Wabash Street, Hasmlated that about 1922 et which
time she operated a house at 202 Erie Street, word reached her thst
it would be necessary to see Theodore Angus and make arrangerments
for the privilege of operating unmolested by the police, whereupon
she went to the Casino and was advised by Theodore Angus that it
would be necessary for her to get into the "ring" at the cost of
$100.00 per month, payable in advance anmd that the money was to dbe . -,
drought te the Casino 4n a sealed envelope; that a few days after fej‘
this she went to the Casino ‘end left $50 00 in an envelope with the S
bartender for “Theodoré Angus and during this eame month made two ™ .o~
additional trips to the Casino xnaking $25.00 paymente ‘on each oc-
casion; that she only pald for this one mdnth's protection; that af-
e Lo/ ter the month, was up members of the Vice Squad made 4t so misérable ~
V. L e 4 for her by raidiig ‘her house that it was ,necessary. for her' to’ cloee T
" “up;  that about: July 1935 when 8she was again opened  the Vice Squad ' , " .
‘"1aid" on her place and thet ‘she "was advised by .Tnnus Davis who - -,
. .. formerly Operated the Davis-Hopkins Jewelry Company at 514 Adens Tl
- -~ Street, that. thg reason for the actiom’of the Vice Squad was due 3o
" her -failure to pay off; that'he was the dollector and’ that emall ‘*
houses were obliged to_pay $50.00 s month while the bigger houses - S
. were assessed $100.00 and up; that during that month’ she paid ngie s
- $50.00; that the following month she protested that she was not able
‘to pay $50.00 per month and he told her that he wonld endeavor to gef:
the vrice cut down to 325,00, but that he never said anythine more
=TT to her about vaying protection money; that during the month she paid
Davis the 350.00 the Vice Squad never visited her house, but when
she failed to pay the $25.00 the following month the Vice Squad

-12 -

' 7. that she considered thie matter and went to a madam known in_ the “j’» R



came into the house and looked it over several times and advised

her that if a man hed been found in the house she would have been

"pinched' that after the Vice Squad started running through her

<+ house'she asked Dayis the reason for it aml je $old her that hﬁ LA
would talk to tnem umd s%e xt tney iould 1ay_orr.,;;-_..~ Y .

\i : Hatt;e)&arris. a. polored woman who res1deg 1n the f1rst

house west of !aphlngton Streot on the north side of Eléventh Street

.. has related that.she was fbrmerly*employed ag.a hodsekeeper in the
‘house of prostitution operated by Fay Clarke at 112 and 114 Nebraska

" Avenue; that Fay. Clarke spent most” of her time &% Port 01inton,.él,f ;

‘Ohio where shé had anpther house of. prosti,tution- thay Fay Clarke -

© - told her fhat each month she was to go to Theodore Angus' home on
 North Lockwood md pay him $100.00 for protection, which she did |

" each month for about two years from about 1930 until 1932; that as

a result of these payments which she made to Theodore Angus per-_ -
sonally at his home the police -did not raid. the house except when - - %
girls tapped on the iindowa to attrack- customers- that on two oc- 9

_casions while et the home of Theollore Angus she saw Kitty Diamond,
the madam of a largo houso of prostitution, drive up to the house - '
1n a ttxi ‘cab, o W {'af .

.

PR .;...-. A o I P O A ‘.o&"éa.ﬁf—’“ 4‘ "“’J a;\v’.‘-‘:' 'v‘uv« @
Charlesrrrfea 2100 Smead Avenue, has advised that duringz
the prohibition era he and hLis wife manufactured beer and for the
nrivilege of doing this they were forced to pay protection money
to Theodore apgus _in order to teke care of the city and state law. = _
enforcement officials- that although he never paid protection money
. to Timiney directly, he was certain that Timiney benefitted from

", the ‘tollections made by Theodore Angus. EC SR e MU

\: Lilliar*lﬂarea, the \dt‘e of, Charles Marea hag’ :lnf‘ormed that
-during the prohibition era she and her husband operated three plants
for the manufacturing of heer which they s0ld in wholesale lots;

. that during the latter part of 1929 and the years of 1930 end 31 they
2. 0.7 were compelied to "pay-off" to Theodore Angus for ‘protection, and -
<.+ ¢« that she peraonally. deliv;req this protection money éach montit to 4"
~ Theodore Angus;. that at the beginning tha pay-off was 3100 00 a R
. month, but was later raised to $500.00 a momth; that after the . :
= Licavoll ‘gang ‘came into power in Toledo they muscled in amd demanded ,
" *._and received one-half oL the brofifs'trom ‘the manuracturing ma selllng
"of beer 1n agdition tc/} e $500.00 m thly payments made to Tneodore

chngus. -/ e Ay,
-.u‘.‘;;. .-f’ o -A'c' .

“‘: T - "1,( v .‘

o ‘ y. 5602 Edgewaﬁer Drive, Point 'Place, .

S has related that he was emoloyed &s en entertainer at the Casino in-

o — the sumer of 1934; that George Timiney was observed by him in-the
Casino on several occasions dressed in citizens' clothing; that he
also saw other persons there whose names he did not know; that on




one occe sion he saw two uniform officers come into the Casino &bout
2:30 A.... and lay their guns on the bar &s if kidding; that on one
- occasion he enraged in a fist fight with several men who were at
N -~ the Casino and whom he identified from photozravhs as being severcl
C i~ gas g, M@pbers of the Darker-Karpis gang, who were. well eupplled with
ERTEE S , ‘money and whom ‘he had ﬂeen 1n the Casine on aeveral occasione pre-

8 with turther refei-ence 'to the® rtgh"‘t menmned by John e
Pdtrlck?‘ .xrrayf, “Mr, &arry@r’Zahrlyfof the. Browﬁing-Zahrly construc- :
ilon%nMolton Builﬂ’l’n&, has advised that he was present at e
L ) casino on ‘the, occasion of this. nght and that he’ went  to assist

ﬁurray and-as a’ reeuit ‘found himself*in‘the middle 6f a: fight- that

‘upon Timiney requested h{m for a descriptlon of the men and told -
. Zahrly that he had been looking for a gang around Point Place end - .
that he was going out to check yp on the- matter, that he never ,

. again talked with Timlney about thise. <. .ai:.. 2~

o = . L
T~ %

“he. was d waiter at the Casino in‘the summer of 1934; that he re-

_ called that George Timiney and members of the hoodlum squad often
" - visited the Casino late at night; that he recalled officers.on this :

squed in addition to Timiney as Brennan, Brown, and Tafelski; that - .= -

very often he would observe Timiney sit at a table when he came in

with the squad.

s T RichardKVogt who in ‘1934 was employed at the Roadway Inu,
next to the Casino, has related that in 1934 it was the custom of
. the Hoodlum Squad under George Timiney to visit the Casino; that
he recalls in addition to George Timfney," Chris Brennan, Tafelski,
and several other members of the Hoodlum Squad whose mames he did
Jknow called at the Casino regularly, khat: ‘during- ~the gummer of 1934
a crowd of men used the Casino as a hang-out and he’ usually saw
,them congregate there in the afternoon. From photographs he has
; X > jdentified several members ‘of the Barker-Kerpis gang as belonging
'~ "$0 this particular group,: inolnding Charles J")(‘ﬂtzgg;ald, Fhu-ry~
}eampbeu Fillfem 33 Harrison, ;ames;&\’u_ qthers,
SRR L TR LR TN . :
- .:act)(s«ammt 351 Phillips Avemus, hag'adviséd “that durin;
" the suﬁﬁer of 1934 he worked ag a fwaiter at thes Casipo and. that he , - °
~.reca11ed thet during Mal “and June ot"! that year Egptgin”Georgq -l ,u’ ~.

) 'accompaniea by Rdith mr'kr that he has observed Theodore Adgus . o
2737 at Timidey's tablé 6r1nk1ng with him; that on .occasions T}nlney wonld
. -¥..: oome to the tasino by’ hinself and drink freely and niﬂgl L
e friendly basis with Bert and Ted Angus; that it was very apparent T
that the Angus brothers and Timiney were very good friends: that
during the time he was engaged as a waiter at the Casino in 1934

several members of the Barker-Iarpis gang whose vhotographs he was
able to identify were frequent visitors at the Casmo where they

- 14 -

*.geveral weekd later he told Gesrge Timiney about the episode, where- ,

g W =y “"'- o"«u‘ 3- AL Y SRR u\v»-‘ saeh R e

‘h-_-«-Arthur ¥ Pfynd, 16 West Woodruff Syreet, has sfeted thet % -

 Timiney . visited fhe Cas; 10 on- partiee and .on occasiond would'be :° i’f-“ 5

an



were friendly with Bert and Theodore Angus.

:;rr R Hamm(msga 4210 Over)land Parkway; ‘and Wilbur X, -3’ Sy

: . McCoy, 317 Cincinnati Street, have advised that they visited the '
“Casino in the, la;tpr part of 1934 on pne “occaslon about 3:00 A. M R
“that’the . 0qaino was kfiown as & ate zpot &nd ?lace where J.iquor i E
" could be obtained ,aTter all of.the ather night tlubs in Toledo JEE
- were closed;:that on this particular .occasion Ceorge Timiuey was -4
" observed at the Casino with two other, detectives, one of whom they ° f .
»thought s Art Langendort-' that they recall that this occasion was.

- "';a Sunday ﬁornins. that Tminey ‘and’ yhe -other officers who accompanied -
- him sat at & table gnd drank 11quor, and that during the time they * -
" were there Timiney burst some stink bombs in the Casino which caused ; = -
some commotion and appeared to greatly delight Timiney; that while -

the law enforcement officers compelled other night clubs to close )
"in accordance with legn;l. closine hours, no action was ever taken - i+ :
against the\CQaino whilé“it wa's located on Summit Street; and that - 3
. the Angus b}'others weregable %0 keep“the Cgsino gpen all night and -5
" were never bothered by “the officers- that 1% was the general rumor =
' that the Aggus brothers had the power tp "fix" law enforcement of-.

¢~¢_4. fici!-.‘x;'x-.u‘h ..xi om .(n.o‘_-v o, .‘.:-,, \'w Ll—~~' ,.; ‘& wv-‘_-.‘:-ut .‘...-.‘,.'1' '::n EP

)
v

John E%(;urtha, a bartender at the Casino during the sumer
of 1£24, has relaeted that durins that summer persons he has been
. able to identify from photographs as teing members of the Zarker-

Karpis gang were very good customers at the Casino where they were
friendly with Bert and Theodore Angus; tbat during this period of .
time George Timiney, Art Brown,- ‘Chris Brennan; John McCarthy, and = - °
© James Tafelaki, all membzra of the Hoo2Ium Squad frequently visited N
‘the Casino ind ordered grinks; that He recalled fhat apparently .

McCarthy néver drank 1iquor, but ~always drank Coca Cola; tyat he o
recalled thet on one occasion these officers were at the bar with
;» Willie Harrison and laughed and Joked with him and that Harrisom -,
; bought a drink for overybody An thg Gcsino, including the orticere.
S Lw ) .‘..' ",‘P."* K ;?‘ ?"t‘ D 1 ‘—Zts'( ié‘ﬁ uY ‘P:, ¥ "".-_T.i- ‘ﬁ"‘ ¢ '?f' LT
% 7 Hark arley hgq gtated that ‘ghe. 'was -emp}.oyed as & cook ‘" a-«-:_
“at the Casino in the Bsummer of- 1934 and “from'the various’ ‘photographs =
- “.which she has seen has bpen able to idéntify various members of the . <
0.7 Barker-xarpis gahg 8s beifg frgquenters of the Cadino ‘during the L SR
sumper of 1934 whete they caroiused on occas‘!ons al11 night and in 3L
* .+ . general 1led a cane-free, drunken existence;- that it was customary. ror '
. .. members of the Foodlum Squad including Gaptain George Timiney and -
‘ ,":_';,'Ofricers Tafelski, Michalek @énd several others Whose names she did not J
~yeeall, t0 visit the Casino where they would order drinks; that — ~~ -
Timiney visited the Casiro more often than the other men on the squag,
S— frequently coming to the Casino socially; and that she recalled that
on several occasions he became intoxicated and remained at the
Casino until five or six o'clock in the morning; that he was ex-
ceedingly friendly with Bert and Theodore Angus and would hold long

- 15 =



longz conferences with them at the rear end of the bar..

AnneSmith, 1459 Cak Street, has related that she was em-
ployed as a hat check girl at the Casino from about November 1934
.until.about April 1935; that she observed George Timiney and Mrs.
Edith’ llarke visit the Casino on aever&l Occasione and that they - °
_were very friendly with Theodore and Bert Angue who owned the Geeino
_that ‘Yery -af ten the Angue brothere -Q’nl.d ‘ait av ‘riminey e teb],e .
?nd arink witb ‘him. g 3?‘ - ey

Fyii (S ?.

} -n"
. ,A R Frank Pi(/Greenwald,

r;

: bel], end as an acceseory arter the . fact to the kidnaping of Bdward . .

" .George Bremer, has identified Several membbre of the Barker-Karpis ...

' gang as freqnentere of ths easlno operated by Bert and Theodore ~ ~ .’

. Angus ‘and has stated that the Apgus dbrothers were very close

personal friends of George Timiney and on occasions he observed

- Timiney and other members of the Hoodlum Squad et the casino drink-
ing af\‘the 'bar. ”‘“.;’ ?--';',. - ‘! ' R o v

o ? %1 ,

s Joeep B ezineki has, Advised .that ‘he was . employed at the
Oasino for a short period of time beginning about Jamary 1935; that

- during the course of his employment George Timiney was a frequent
caller at the Casino where he generally sat in one of the booths and
talked confidentially vith Theodore Ancus; that it was generally
known that Theodore Angus was the collector for vice in Toledo; that
he observed different women come to the Casino who he understooa

.~_‘.

Constancél;ﬁurkhardt 1456 Dorr street, hae relatd that she
was employed as an entertainer at the Casino for @ period of time .
in the summer of )934; that the Casino was @ late spot and remained
-.open practieally. @ll night lpng, thet .on one occasion a woman known
as "Big Bertha™ who was reputed to run a house of prostitution came
into the Casino and that shortly thereafter five detectives came 1n,
"one of these detoctives being Cep‘tain George Timiney; that éne of .

a hte- that Captain George’ :[‘iminey was' drinking as were the other

* men“who ‘she understood were detectives; amd that they were all ‘- Sy

+. mingling with "Big Bertha's" party. She has identified eeverel mem- . -+t

-*;\ bers pf the Barker— Karpis gang from ‘pho %rephe as being persons _ - f'-‘-
who Wwere frfquenters of~the cfmno uring he time she was employed

) there. {,t‘ } R as‘:-., lﬁ; /é‘ |

Sam e

ldna who is presently eerving a eentence in the S
mssouri gtate Penitentiery, Jefferson" City, lliaeouri. md who was’i® .
in intimate association with members of the Barker-Karpis ganz in’

1924, has related that she and Wynona Burdette, another woman as-
- T sociate of the gang, came to Toledo, Ohio from Chicago, .Illinois in

P

- 16 =
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were . landladles of houses of pmet xtution. WOIRARI g egmnTT et mimwemmmm s

~these imen who. éhe understood was & detective orrex‘ed ‘her $50.00 ror g.;-.;i]



Jaruary 1934 with Williem J. Yarrison and made contact at the
Casino; that later that same day while they were at the Algeo
Hotel she Leard a commotion in Farrison's room and later that day
was advised by him that Captain George Timiney and some of his men

. -

SoAEIT e fake dérrest; that luring the .summer of 1934 members of the Barker-

mE Ty el e xat‘pis gang were in s;onstant association ﬂth Bert and 'I'heodore Angus

Ty T “i. mt the Cesitio; $hat in. about May 1934 eahe had a gonversation ‘with

“_ Bert Angus at the Casipo in which she referred %o the incident of

"the joke arrest of Harrisen the. preceding January, and that Bert

. Angus told her that at the time the Joke was played that "we did
-, not Xnow that we were doaling with a bunch of kidnapers"; that

N she saw Timiney at the Casino with some of the members of the gang

on two separate Occasions‘ that one night in ‘the Casino she noticed

two tables pulled togethar and noticed that Arthur R. "Doc" Barker 0

‘and Charles J. Fitzgerald, two members of the gang, were sitting

-at the tables with Captain George Timiney and several other people; .

" 4hat all of the .people at this table were drinking together and talk- ™

ing and laaghing:in a friendly and open manner; that on this oc-

~ casjon Bert and Theodore Angus were present in the Casino; ‘that o

° another occasion she agaln saw Arthur R. "Doc" Barker and Charles
J. Fitzgerald sitting at a table with George Timiney drinking and -°

“having a good time; that on the whole Timiney appeared to be wvery -
friendly with various men members of the Barker-Karpis egasnc &nd
referred to them by their common names and they often called
Timiney "Tim".

Wynon%urdette who 13 presently serving a sentence at :
the U. S. Detention Farm in Milan, Michigan for her participation
ip having harbored members of the Barker-Karpis gang, has related
that members of the gangz were in Toledo' in the soring and summer,

‘ of 1934 and frequented the Tasino where they were gn friendly terms
" with Bert and Theodore Angus; that Captain George Timiney of the

Police Department visited the Casino frequently with members of his

- squad at the time various members of: the gang were there; that both .;,

. Bert and 'n:eodorQ A:ngus on many occasions aqsured them that Ti.miney

"’ was all right and j:hat they would got vae f.o worry as long ah

they stayec\"thera. : Ry o i, i

Qe B LovE

Harrison At ‘the Casi Detective\Art prown lias stafed that he was ‘}( -
. working qn "the Hoodlu and Vice Squads under deorge Timiney from
1932 until October 1935; that in-the summer of 1934 while at the -
Casino he made the acqmintance of Harrison who on one occasion told’™-

- him that he had been residing at Hammond,. Indian g, ‘where he was .~

5. " charged by the police with havingz répe@ a girl in”a‘hotel tlaiming =

that the charge was without foundation inasmuch as the girl had
T jumped out of the bathroom window voluntarily, but that because of
the politieal situation in Hammond, Indiana he, Harrison, could do

-17 =

ERLESL T - _had ‘been conduéting séms ‘horse-play with him in the form of a Tt T



nothing ebout the charge and had to skip town; that he made no

- further inquiry about the matter, nor did he conduct any official
BTl MRS 1nvestigatioﬂ 1n eonnection therewith‘.ﬂ 2 ‘Zw& FEE . -% VST
R : e “a': f«;\\:. ;-4‘ ENE &=t .,, .-:Cy.rc_ ;
"-1”-';' -As’ 1nd1cated, ,Captain Tminey and varipua mémbers of the

'Hoodlum Squad in 1934 were presemt &Y the Caging off occdsions when ‘(‘;
L ‘ liquwr yas being sold” after midn’ish't and wheil the _buslness of ‘the g
‘ :Gasino "vas ln full swing.’ - A‘ s, :

"-,‘& v’./

Bert Angus on May 8, 1934 ‘and were: the type- of’ lgqmr J,icenses which :
'":--f';."require that no - ’11quor be sold after midnight. A T S -._
e % L xS T' : :
o : Kenne{ rancls, 616 Plymouth Street “has related that about
1931 ‘he became acquainted with one Arthur . carter who was living #

thorities for: using the malls to' defrayd,- Yaving been convicted in.
New York for ol)erating a Toucket shop™ ror which tonviction he posted
- & $12,500 appeal bond which he defaulted; thet Carter employed him . -
as his chauffeur; that Carter came into almost daily contac¢t with

that about the time of his employment by Carter as chauffeur Timiney
told Carter to get rid of him, Francis; thet he, Francis, assumed
that Timiney meant that he had been too talkative; that in Jenuary
125 Carter was arrested &t Columbus, Ohio.by city detectives and .
subsequently turned over to Federal authorities and sentenced to tls
U. S. Detention Ferm at Milan, Michigen, from which institution he
~._was to.be released en SePtember 30, 5936., > “‘x . "»_‘ ‘-

£ - ¥ sy < ,‘~
} *)., J ‘Loplrxﬁoscoe Iho’had an interest in tho J’ovial Clu‘) a
gambling thuse located" ‘at 631 St,- Clair Street ‘and who also Operated
the Forty-Second Street Cafe, and who is presently serving a sentence
wri ina U. S, Penitentiary Tor hia partigipatign with Alvin Karpis amd: -
%0 ,-‘:,'Harry Camﬁbell ‘members of the Barker-Karpia gang, in the _robbery - of .
., a'mail train at Garrettsﬂne, Chio on Kovember 7, 1935, Was related
_that captaimceorge Ziminey. ‘and ‘Art. I.angendorr ﬂ*,lhe Police Depar‘b-
ment were very good.friends of, his hnd that they. of’tpn went fishing,_ ]
't —; with him; that’he, Roscoe, t,seéame acquninted with various members of

iy ,after associated with them; tl:? Te, Roscoe was an ex—éonvict having
" ‘gerved fourteen mofiths'of an indetetinata éentenee at the Ohio -

- eceiving stolen Pmperty.i
1.»&.“5-0—-«--‘- PR i...— TR el s
l-.',r. Harry _ahrly of the Browning-Zahrly Constructior Compary,
Colton Building, has stated that Josepk 0scoe was on very friendly
terms with Art Langendorf and George Ti: iney and that these two in-
dividuals often accompanied Roscoe on fishing trips to }Middle Island

T o e—
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Liquor licenoes tor the ¢asino ier& 1ssued in the name ot '"7,.,',;:.,,

.8t the Algeo Hotél and who was wanted by. the U. '8y Post Office au- - = =

_Captain Cedrge Timiney apd members of ‘the Hoodlum Squad at the hoto]:, L

. - ¥he Ba,rker-xafpis ‘gang 1p"the"- r of 1934 at ﬁxe Casiné and there< . '

2 :

State Reformatory,. Mansfle}.d Ohio, 1n about 1915 on g é&nrge of RTIN

BR AL T



-~

' Roscoe in the’ 1atter's speed boat; and that he has also observed i
- captain George ’I‘iminey riding in & speed boat ln company . with Ros-
coe; “that ‘these two polide ofﬁcers went on; ﬂs‘hing tripa with '

T A‘t‘house of prostitution at 524 ‘Southardy and who on July -12, 1937 was

which is owned by Roscoe. -

Kr. Villiem ?cfgrown, !'anager for Yorthy R. Brown &nd b/'

Sor, Inc., operating Brown's Zoat Service, Lakeside, Chio, has
mertlonnd that he was well acquainted with Joseph Roscoe and that
~on frequent occasions he has ‘observed Art Langendorf ‘riding with'

1'4'

A7 Roscos o Middle Islend, I }g TN
C sy y,* " T 1 #7"‘ Tt vk ’
T Charles Herbert!(éctmidt 2102 Bmol;ford Drive » has l‘elated

_that he was employed as & bartender on Middle Island during the sum-

sv"f mers of 1931 anq 1932, aml 1933; that Theodore wag a:frequent visitor

to the island during that period and that very often Theodore anil’

Bert Angus, George Timiney, and Art Langendorf visited the is}and :
together and all appeared to be. very rriendly. BN - :

‘_,‘...- q
-

Miss Francey('selander has deised that ahe was emplqyed
at the Roscoo home  doing “housework for several yedrs; that she,re~
called Cantain George Timiney's visiting Joseph Roscoe at his, ~home -

‘on three or four occasions; and that Detective Art Langendorf was

~a more frequent visitor; that these police officers always entered‘

had.

Harry,«ells, 4014 LaGrange Street, has stated that hLe was

. employed as & baritender at.the Forty-Second Street -Cafe operated by

Joseph Roscoe; that Art Langendorf and George Timiney were frequent

. visitors to the Forty-Second Street Cafe and at such times s Roacoe'

. was present, there, they always- talked with him.* s% e ‘;!s ,{; .
. ’.4 Y

o
]

S H
f’f R Yrs. Edith varzs has state‘ that Joseph Roecoe and (‘reorge

Timiney were good friends and that Roscoe frequently came to her .
home during the time Timiney was living there to viait him.

‘"'5:',":‘5" v sanh)tgarry #ho for & punter of yedra Sperated & call

4 . sentenced to a Ty S;- Peni tentfdry’ for having ha‘i‘bored Alvin Rarpfa

. and Harry Campbell, members of the Barker-Karpis gang, has advised i’ g
© that she was never bothered b police interference in the Operation B

. of her business- that she was yery frienlly, with Joseph Roscoe =

who was a visitor At her house* that Roscoq was in a position to };,-

. ‘obtain oconfTidential 1nformation from the Police Department, and, as
. a matter of fact, was able to obtain 1nromation as_ to the policies
- "am activities of the department and 'that (‘roﬁ Bome wnnection be .. .

in Toledo, Ohio on every occasion that Federal agents mede contacts
with the Police Department. L e

-19 -

a ‘side room and she never o‘_verhe&rd any of the conversations they

Dl
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Detective Jemes Ford has advised that ..rt Langendorf
frequently put Federal acents "on the spot" by "fingerinz® them to
members of the underworld, and that this practice was particularly
true during an investigation conducted by NMr. nhltney of the Al? L
"cohol Tax Unit priof to ‘the. repegl of prohibition.i‘ R 3{,“;"’

K i P .ot v -~ 2
-,. ,,.\-‘ :s‘_ﬂ q _-y‘ k2 '.~ ;-' Lol '», . _‘.a ..’

- ~<'-x’ w iowg =
v ‘ . l,}' 5 On .Tanuary 20 195’) 'm, o Aewspapers carried news articles
{;o the effec" that :rose?;&; ,‘Roscce and ﬁ"{;soa Groves wore wanted by ,"‘.
the Government on’ indictmgnt charging them with participation ip =
-the Garretts¥ille, Ohio mail ‘train robbery on Kovember 9,-1935.

) '_ the Algeo Hotel from Joseph Roscoe at Miami, F1or1§a in which
Langendorf was advised that Rogcoe was shipping fifty ponnds ot 'z,.;
fish to the Elks Club. Ar't Langendorf about this time inrormed
" Louis Haas, former Chief of Police that he, Langendorf had spoken o
. to Ganey Roscoe, wife of Joe Roscoe,’ apd that she had informed - '
- him that Benson Groves was located on & farm on the outskirts of
Canton, Ohio and that Joseph Roscoe was: in 'Flcrida, probably Miemi,
‘and was cndeavoring to secure a Ipassport to Italy where he was
planning to visit hls mother. - , .

i S S - .*’" _."7‘ B R A

Following the apprehensionof .Toseph Roscoo in Florida,

ERSTE A

weeks before the Fost Office Devartment issued & circular on

Groves that he, Roscoe, had gotten rid of Groves and that Roscoe

also told him that Groves was hiding on Erennants farm on the

outskirts of Canton, Ohio. Langendorf has stated tiat he was a -

close personal friend of Joseph Roacoe; that he had visited Middle

Isl&nd on many occasions with Roscoe for the purpose or fishing.

. . S YRR 2 T e M . _."' T ﬂ : .o _"g
%" In the Ilentification Buresu of the Police Department .

" in the filé of Johfi Brennen, Tpledo Police, Department #4090, there,

is a ‘memorandum" dealing with the general reputation of Joseph Roscoe,

as follows- e ) N

P ,.." L
r"pecenbel;ﬂizﬁ

A:‘ R I

¥ Tas "F-‘,. i "‘.,’ oy J ety T
"Ed'ﬁ’rooiey ang brother Thbmas
_Moran and 'Shinher* Crawforz Peterman a Stick-
“ups make frequént trips tp-Toledo from Chicago L .
‘and connect. with Jake Kelly and_'Gutiizea' Joe ;- o T T
P s '-;.c‘ ] “‘{’A‘i .4', e LA ) r'~‘§ I f-“ L € e
Ja»a-.ﬁsc.?...‘&:g..hlﬂ; - fa.{, ‘:.*31._ -.n...: t‘:? »}“;um—-’\.a‘n NS uvz‘&“‘ > - -'.‘, O e ls
"Speedy Webber 'Soldier' lMurphy, Texas, Harris,
- Little “illie and Jesse Dunn alias Sullivan, stuck up

" the Erie, VMichigan Bank about 4 years ago. -

- 20 -

On Jenuary 13, 193'7 Art Langendorf received a'Postal Telegram ;t: o ~

‘Detectit'e Art Langendorf stated that Joseph Roscoe told him some - .-



13
.',4-,

»supposed to be in on this. - - _ e T

, na 1 " - o !'v» -‘_« 0 :j},,.‘v Lo
"Iuat prior to the Thom;peon-Hudeon eare Job Gueim Lt
i Joe. Roscoe wag 'Casing the store’, 4+ . S 3T
FE ﬂ‘?{ ',"{,.e‘al_; t,';-_._ u“'

. U
i “?-

”"“'.;'7"‘;! ’ \'

1‘

L

n.l*‘

it a sl i--- .4..

> n gether and hanglng around a bootlegging -jdint, at_

. lOll Utica._m

., ments. i \\ LT e e -

i "Smith. an 014 Peterman. ont of Gxicego, end who had

"JTesse Tunn and 'Soup House Fete liason' were settled
out of lima, Chio about 3 years ago. Both are out
now. Dunn recently heving been released from

~Columbus.~ Shortly after Dufins release, he and Pete ~ "

‘Mason were at Loretta Schultz alias ‘'Pooc¢h Ryam', . ..
1011 Utiea Street, ‘and. Eason, at, le&at apparently oSty

had mde a :ecent big touch. SEE ,.‘f., .
Vos ? . <

*Little Ni1 1e and Dunn’ire ow. supposed to be to-

~ the cormer ot Chene end l'orest ejther 654'7 or..

| 6457 Chene, Detroit,’ also at 'mmmy Nelsons #33 L ( |
W Montoalm, Detroit. SR S

A "About one years ago Willie Hand end 'Fingers Smitty' ;
took off a meat ) Market on Adams Street, Toledo, for .
about 31200.- - PO —s o an b .,i,*‘- oL L

- -

the Empire Apartments, as is Neukom or Newcomb,

* (pal of Reggie Coby's), and the above named mod as -

well as others, meke their connections there.

"This and other mots also reke connections at

"Hop is beling amoked in Hande and Newcombs apart-— )

Y AN T I
"Tack Peer, Turk Brennan, Tip O'Neill and another o
took Baker Clothing Co., asafe. .'Guiena' Joe Roscoe also

. been connected with the Navvarre Baths, makes & num=
“ber of ‘Connections with eter mo‘be, and Le very“ )
friendly :-:Eh Phil Kennedy. Kennedy has & brother-
in-law by the name of Marty Pearsol. 1985 church

; off in Tolédo_ is handled through Pearsol and Buf-

- fald stuff -fs handled throueh Kennedy and Smith. - ~ 4

"Jack Ross and Thomas Burke, two petermen from

- " Chicago, were in Toledo a few weeks ago and con-

nected at 1011 Utica.

- 2] -

."_‘"Hand who is a friend of all the men named in the £
"first paragraph 1s supposéd to have an apertment in .

——e e e o ——— e - EE R B A i e TR e R

¢

. Street, Buffalo, N,Y., and a lot of stuff which oomes



"Frenk Berry and Pete Fuller of Columbus, stuck up
party at Wheeling, . Va., Pete Fuller drove the car
- and put the mark up.
. Hh 4t n ‘ﬂ’§~tr7‘p q,m-. ngr,:\}ﬂ ,au-ﬂ- f“"‘r" LY ., ‘ ' T .
"Ful‘ier ‘hed ieen solilng ‘the’ sucker 11qu0r and had’ 3 T
‘p\\t one “or trp bgd Aghecks bvéf on hiﬂ \ug.

"ﬁote Fulle} e.nd.. morgedﬂiﬂer, ali maus' arp thp ¥ n
< ‘parttqs who had 7 ‘stolen.f fumber of, éats and sold them ..ﬁ‘

v 7] Q party ip Lancaster, Ohfo’." !’uller is well, knovm
L in’ colmhhua. Obio,’ and 'sums" 18 known in Toledo,

ut hap iwen ﬁﬁ.ng in 31'01 o, for about two years.._,, -
R ;i- V."',».;“ : ‘!«3 énujwq, \ q.-‘ .

----- t‘é"»*‘( »

Tk "Willie Hand owns bootlegging joint at 80 Mad;lson 5o
e Street, same beinﬁ conducted Py, one.Mathe and lev- ’
' ;eral mobe make connections thero. f;-v*; 3

.’ve

- TR Ny v
PONFY R S L

Joseph Roscoe's criminal record is on file in the Toledo
Police Department under the name of Joseph Vedo, number 66Z3.

» 77777 petective Art Langendorf hgs further stated that he did f". -
not desire to 1n any way Jjeopardize his. rriendship with Joseph

- Roscge by any-offjcial §9t1031n his part‘as a police officer. ~ ,—i,_" A

ol , ¥ Vgt -
~‘ g 3‘,&1!1‘ Albért Prew, 2 —131812 Str t ngnt P],aeo, Ohio’ *I:’
“ ¥ nas“hdvised ‘that?in the Bummér of 1934 hé secured the license™ -~ -7 -
numbers of automobiles driven by the occupants of the house at ' = -

4.+ .. . 283} - 13lst Street and furned these license numbers over to Art . .. .

7% a0 Tangendorf, -a5d gome_ time later wis advised oy Labgéndorf, that the ¥ A

3 numbers ‘had beep chedkod hp and it was'aie ertginé that one of thgn:-" RN
was\iasuod for R addrosu 551 st. Gair gtr?e%

b 3
4

R s 1 ,.,‘ ,‘ ; “Jy‘ 3

'_’Laufa'ﬁ&ga ""f'ox':he Cf{er “of. Pblfca ‘hgs advisod ‘lﬁmt ~Ari: ‘;

e

“Langendort eportgd tolg thgt“ ey Q mde 56 1nves;«fgatipn at’ ‘ot Y ’ '

house on 13%st Street int Place, dj,nvest ated the mtomo- ‘ﬁ; ’
/ biles of the oéeupants d tad comg Yo thé conglusion $hat the i
people yho resided thera vere !'hot"- that inasmuch as Point Placa Sty
. was at that time:out of the city linu'.a of Toledo p othing mrther- " A,
“:was Gone by the’ Poilce’ Bepertnont 10 this matter,. . 2wl didm Ll &l
As a metter of information, Farry Cammbell under en allas
in the -summer of 1924 resided at 2831 - 131st Street-and:+ed an

- 22 -



o Charles oalkong, déceased a conrid;hce man of long ex-

automobile with en Chio licence issued for the address 631 St.
Clair Street, which is the address of the Jovial Club, a gambling
resort in which Joserh Rescoe has admitted having & controlling
interest.

7.~ :Charles .. yitzgerald,. an .0}d-time pank ;robLer who is . .. .

“now servine a life sentence in the U. S Penitentiary at Alcatraz . -

Island, Calirornia following convietion at St Paul, Minnesota b ;iﬁg

"% for the kidnaping pf William Hapm,’ ermerly liveQ‘tt Tbledo, :Ohio -

where he was’ ih the 11qust bysiness, and ‘At which point he was -
rested some-years ago aqd returned tp the etate or Kansas on d bank-

“' Tobbery tharge, has stated that he wes well’ acquainted with Detective‘t .
_AJt Langendorr<of the Toledo Police gepartment Sy : i

U . 5. oo, "'li‘! .‘ - g R
” "*”‘ ﬁ Editﬂ<garry, as mentioned hereinbefore, 5¥erated a call A
7'~;_house of prostitution at 520 Southard Street for a number of years. . .= =
" 1illien Marea has stated that Edith Barry apparently had a very -
"strong influence in the city of Toledo; that on ‘two separate oc- :
casions police ofricers on the beat attempted to gain_entrance to the
" "'nouse for the purpose of condudting an investigation to.locate
';erugitiVes‘ that Edith‘Barry strenuously objected to a police officer. .

entering her house ‘anad got in touch with someone at the “Police De--

" partment who had both of the police officers transferred from the "‘

beat; that on another occasion a police officer entered Edith's place
looking for & men #nd the Barry women and the voliceman heé a very
wordy battle in which the volice officer told Edith EBarry that he wzs
"all con” and didn't give a damn if she was "king” or words to thet
effect over Mayor Klotz; that Edith Barry took the police officer's
number and called Captain Fruchi of the Police Department and that
was the last time she was bothered. L e s ;‘ :

JOpe ‘.

a0

perience, . ‘has advised that in 1933 confidence men working in Toledo -

‘grranged their *ixes" through Sem Hessler; that 10% of ell swindles,

which were called "scores" was-paid for "fixes"; that it was under-
stood at that time that Sergeant Bill Culver collected for Captain -
George Timiney; that 4h the fall of 1951 he. "steered® Hjalmer Neleon,-”

in,f‘a road’ contraetor, from Huskegon, nichigﬁn into Toledo, Ohio and -

. swindled him out of $70,000, and that betweon $10,500 md $13, ooo L
; L of thia amount went to Eessler ror 'flxing" B ihs;,e‘ 7, J_ ;i,“ .

,M "r‘s";t,\&,ﬁq‘,, *s’

e
-". ..., 7" I : R T

: “ Ponald cGregdf,’n nmnber of ihe Police Department has e
advfsed that on July 1, 1956,he was transferred from the Vice Squad
and placed in upiform and he ‘'was given gd explanation as to the rea- .
son for being taken off the Vice Squad, but had heard various o -
stories to the effect’that he had "run ‘into™ Iederal agents too. -
frequently and was too friendly with them, as well as aiding a- °
volice official who had been talking too much with Federal acents;
that he also heard another story to the effect that he had been too

- 23 -



- " active on the Vice Squad and had stepped on somebody's toes; that
. 'on June 18, 1936 hé, with Officey Cook, arrested Jane Evans at the /= -

'Shelby Hotel, who was running the place in’ the absence of Jemnie: = .
Whitey, the 1atter being the person who Opergted the Shelby" ‘Hotel i, v
.. for Maxing Belmont; that f;e was, aia ‘indicated’,.'taken off the ’Vice
' 5quad lesa than two weeks after f.ma particula.i- arrest.

- -+
5

T W ey grmee——ie
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TOLEDO, OHIO

Information obtained by means of telephone tap on

" telephone listed to Edith Barry, 524 Southard Btreet, Toledo.
3 Ohio, telephone nmnber, Mams 4612. 2 4 :

.)«"—v\

i A X l

9150 PMs, March 15 ”'1936',” Sutgolng cell to‘mame 4141, which e
e, ie listea to the Toledo Police Department' S

o Lo
_a”‘ ,’1- X2 R PN

- Give me roi'd uitthe Detective Bu.reau.‘\,.
y ‘Eaat side station, . - '
I want Central Detective Burean-

oot
AR

uh‘—

mith-'_"' Detective Buraau. x :-., e SR
Mans e 0 . Deteetives. s, L ATu Lol ST
Ediths - N i Let me talk fo Captain Fruchey. “‘\,,
Man: - /- .He went home. ’{ A d/ E

. Ediths y . let mé talk to Fo R

_m; ,Ee 1s working d.ays. .

ety ‘ ! : R - ) -
'7:52 Pull., March 15, 1936, outgoing call to Forest 3012J v:hich
is 1listed to James H. Ford, 1718 Joffre Avenue, Toledo, Ohio.

e .- Eaith: .. ... I'mcalling for Mr, Tracey. let me spesk
A T to M, Forde T
Women: © . o, He is mot fm. U

. - & . iy s s . _w . ‘ .\}.‘
8207 P,u., outgoing eall to Forest 501sz ‘} R
B f" f W v ;'1 o . = V . N '
YRR ‘1-’;‘);";‘_. Did l[r, Ford come “in yet? ”’“}i
"~ ' Will you leave your number? o ‘
-~ I don't think Mre. Tracey 'ould mt that,
"'jjA 1'11 call again."‘ %

A f&T"-‘.ﬂ 171\;"'

]
v:solzn‘

5 “He lp not }n ye’t. Ccn he eall llr. 'J,‘racey'u
e home? r i - g
. hat T ya.nted tQ do was send ﬁi.m home. B

l‘.

..'r'. ST v “,‘,,v).' &v,
e 8150 P.ﬂ., 1ncom1ng can.
e R e el T ek o ek i BN Yy
Man: Hello, what is it?
e Edith: Say, what's happening?
Man: Well, a new broom, you know how it 1s.-
Edith: Well, two of them came in tonight, about

7:30. J Christ}
COPIES DEITROYRD o :
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lan:

Edith:
- Ment
0 . Baighs w o ¥e

T Raithe

.- 'werenft any here at the time either. .
’ {tOId me to read the papers and I would . . -
: They looksd

. ‘around and,. J‘esﬁs, they saw Nick Tracey in :
" the front room. T ..._

"Boy, oh boye - .. . S

" You know I have al.ways cooperated in the

. past and closed for three or four days

.."when I got . the word.

- berore.

Ment . w5
Ediths = 7
‘L{an: Ve )
.'xcuth- L
Man:
" Baith: T
"t Mang «}.‘. !
AT .
“" Womani - -~

A_Hello, you poor dear.

& .~ Thankse
b “QjVJ'ust fines

rort neigs. AN
' Hello, how are you? /{

" No? What with? <. <%
A ¢0ld and I ean't eat:

Who were they?
Moss and Holley.
Yeah.

Yoah, they told me this wad a ‘elosed tom -
and asked me what I was operating.
\'j_‘;_Athem no ons told me it was a closed town - ..
“%’and 1 was operating a call house dut had 's-‘iu-:_-

I told ~ ”

no girls living here for years, There

find out it ‘was a closed town.

<

You

wouldn't have them embarrassed for anythizig.
They can't afford it.
I know, Edith, you have been 100, but

have never had anything happen like that

Well, don't worry. Now wait, sOmeone wants
to say hello. (... ...

"Why didn't you tell
me? I am awfully sorry.
How are you? ‘

;5'.“' . . 5(-“ -" B

jl‘_-.j:" 10105 P.M.,’narch 17, 1936, outgoins cm to gain 510:,, -hich
o ’1s liated to the I'ort lleigs Hotolt

705.
Sick in bed.

12t a0, T
coughing and get sick, and I have had only
two hours sleep in two days.

-2m

They:'

Cmyougivemem
‘assurance of any kind? 2 .
Well, you knéw how it is, but I've kno'nn
-~ Ray for years and will spesk to him.’
_ Well, I daidn't like his attitude.
_know I have gentlemen come here and I

sfart e

_.don't worry, everything will be OK. . . .. . ..
You know I wouldn't know what to do. I



.Toe:

L4 T s e ST

Edith.

» J‘oe':

4 Batth: F
. Joes 27
T Baithe

. Joesg % o
Ediths " °

1A
Joet

Woman:$

+ " ‘of, the stubs in'his book, v 4

Well, I must say you have friends if
nothing 91”.“ R IR S . Tl .

I saw Clarence anxl he wanted to lcnow how N

much he owed and he hadn’t t:llled in all

No éne is beating him. R ‘
Have you heard anything? A0 .. " NI

Oh, he is listening to that Bamngartner.

R e T

,,,,,,,,
s

Amght, by_e ,bye glear. :

.., The reason I wanted to know is Hoss and . )
" Holley walked in here Sunday and went in -

all the rooms and asked everybody their’ o

. names, You know I never had that happen

" before and I can't take a chance with the
people who come here., = = -

. Was there any girls there? . .

. No, I told them I was only running a cal].
.house. ," )
T talked to !'rank uulien and a halr dozen
more and they don't know what {t's all
about, All the 0ld teams are bdeing brokem
upe People are not going to stand for it,
they're running wild. They're going to
take that Edy by the neck.
But that's eight months, ,
No, only until July. They made a mistake =~~~
when they made that guy captain. If I had
. been George Shanks, he never would have _
‘been there.: They have Bremnan and Defora
,on stolen bicyclu in tlp west end. ,Thay

<" are all mad at 0'Reilley and Haas will beat "

him to0 a pulp some day. That captain's
wife is no better than you or anybody..

- They spoke to Detwner but you know h_ow it '_1‘11;‘ .

”/1.. v“-t,-". ." R
“This town has alnys been open and’ won't
stand for that stuff, - ﬁea’idob, I hava S v

'-rv'“always been 100% anyway. Ao, S
y .I Xnow that, See they've been having &

bad blizzard i{n Columbus and if I don't &
_.call you by noon tomorrow, I' J'e gona there.

o . k
— : : s
R . )‘_ e

\'!

Fort Meigs Hotel.



Edith: 705,
- lan: Hello, there's five feet of water in
u‘"_é‘“.‘"f_"'f:fﬁ'ﬂv‘-:-:-' Rt e Pittsburgh, th&t.a W we didn't 50. I RN
- We are golng tomorrow. _Say, Edith, I',n T
* i going to let Margaret grease me. I 'i:. .

first of Fuly was rigﬁt o
Anen ought %o be able to do eometmng.
He can't though, * I'11 ‘tell you what I
Thatcher sald when ‘I aee you. ST e T

5‘.4'9:

9 14 P.u.,‘narch 18, 1936. _outgoing eall fo min 5101:

‘loman: A Fort Heigs.
CBdfths o o - 0 906, T T e Seotl L L
Joe‘ S 45~'- e .-, _Hello, hare I sit aa sore aa you are ;:,_7;3\ ;o
v around my chest. % . e '
Edith; ’* o It's not my chest, 11:'3 ny etomaoh. , e
. Joes - v ,4/ "" . Get some rest, that's what you heeds ... . - f
AT S Let Margaret grease you. g L
- Ediths oo Did you hear anything?

Joes -ttt " Ad 18 baek from Florida and he said today"
he would find something out.

Edith: Monroe Street is running wide open. I
e think this is a personal grudge. e
Joes - 7T 7 pid they say anything to you? R

Bdith: .. - Only what I told you, but they went through
ctmege S Eo i the house. The cheaper places are closed .

L “} o :,‘ and the better onee are open. %

i J‘oe:j—‘;"_-’, o i haven"g,eeen that guy in & couple of

T T e 7 yearsa R R R S e d
Edith: - I know, but I can't take a chance with the

.. -people I have coming here, . .’ e
=+ I% looks like we w1.11 have to reach xdy' ,,‘ ;
. L TR ”.\,,,..4
I havgn't heard from that other party.
“When T get back from Colimbus,’ , I will
;: £ind out something. ™" '-}':f-f ,“, s e
4.~ Whep will you be back? v ’-~ S g e
, About’ Friday. g:en are you ing to calx IR
thié party? £ /ga :
'~ You know when ‘you ‘are closed for a week, T
iel ens 0 1t takes a long time to build up that oome . .
Wt il . .fidence again. I'1ll call that party late i .

‘ !

tonight.
Joe: Haas is on his way or I could talk to him.
T : Let me know if you hear from that_party.
Edith: Everyone knows I have been 0.K. and no com-

plaints have ever been made.

.4-



- I 3on™ know what is the matter with:* *" "
,‘ _' ‘that guy.- I never said anything to him. o
w15 g0 X know, but those types of people will

' ‘Pear a grudge. Now
He 18 such a aamn louse and he 13 bound'__'-‘
p._..-g-to be therpg at least until J’uly. You - " - .
.+ ° eall that party tonight and if you get .. ..

. ‘ahold of him, let me know. . . o ,
Alrieht. dear. gond nisht-

- 9 35 P.n., nm-ch 19, 1935, incoming eallz

_llan: < " Baith, this is Pat. Everything ts o.:c.
“iio. saweaie ol for eallse . In a day, I will reassure .-~ . -
L Y. you as ta your place being 0.K. .I have v
", a man I'm putting on it right now to ‘
complete the check. I'm 99% sure of . -~
_ your place being 0.K. right now but 1
~_let you know for sure the first of the
week.
Edith: Oh, thanks, I wouldn't want to take a
chance unless I was sure. I thought it
~was personal at f:i.rst.,_~~

":ﬁ‘ar L
[y

- e ‘F.-o B e e wem mmc cvempese s ,r—

2145 A.M., Narch 26, 1936 incoming call. L e
’Man:“'-,.w U ls Edith %here? - ‘Xa; \E E
Eaithe . . J Bello, /. .~ }p o o
7™ If you have anyone there, Edith, get them
out. I just came from the Safety Building

.. . and they are getting ready to knock you.
- off any minute, ~,";l‘hat'n on the _Bquare

j ouxs frhank-. k

. rort lbiqe Hotol.
:. 7051*- '-_".\ . ’
Hem. ‘vh‘ j .
" "Have you hea#d’ anything? e e T
-~ I talked to Art Ia.ngendorr und ho's 1n the
. dark. - T don't know a thinmks -io7 i L.l

Edith‘ Allen is scared to death and squeals to Edy.
L — Yan: . Well, he's through July 1st, the vete is
six to three for it now.
Edith: The place isn't going to be safe for anyone,

I can't let people in here now.



?ort Ieigs HOtol. &
*'Ts Mr. Thoinpson in‘!
v Belloe f At L
RO ¢ thmxsht you were going to eall me last _
-‘night. - ‘» -9, L‘. '4 ,1 ..(‘1, - .

- . 1 was but I hurt nw knee cap a.nd I reel
LS “ugh. R "'4 .

0 I didan't get any sleep last night bnt I
.~ . went to bed early and got some rest. .
"1 saw Mac today. R - A

+ -Did he 'say he saw me on fhe bus? He was &

" on the bus from Detroit the day I was e

there and got my hair waved. o S

* Fruchey took Haas' Places " i v e we STV
"He 18 & mighty fine fellow, Ioe. ‘I was

going to call him and have him come over

and see if he could tell me what is what,

but I thought I had better not talk on

TSI " 4hat phones T R
Joe: . -~ . I am going to see COnnor tomorrow, but | -
Lm0 e everybody 1@ in the dark. The merchants .
o ‘b . are all mad, $00s NS oo

- Edith: p° .0 Are you going out tonight? . . A
Joes AT 480, but I want to go o Sanlusky tomorrow.
Bdiths - I am going downtown tomorrow and pay nw
R, gas and light bills, .. . . gt
Joes ¥ 1" You better stay {n if 1%'s ‘bad,
Ediths - 3 What tine ﬂo yon oxpeet %o get back tomrrcw
el - night? SR LU T P e O A PN ~..,

"I'11 be Back "$omorrow nigﬁ?‘ e

T would 1lixe to go to & show tomorrow night.

- I cah get away now since things are 80 bdad ;

and sinece I got those people home the other 7‘33

- day. } don’t think they'll ’be 'back right

- amaye . - T

7 Joes B " You eall m tomorrow night., 5
. Bditht it oy QoKa iR st ke

7¢25 P.M., April 2, 1936, outgoing call to Mein 5101:

Girl: Fort leigs Hotel. )
Edith: 705.

Joe: Bello.

Edith: Didntt you go today?

-6~

- "/‘_\

Ly

v o,



No, the weather was too bad., You didn't
. come down today? They had quite a pa.rty ‘ .
"'last night and I talked to several of : L
. them today and they are -all in the deep ‘7’:_
blue sea amd don't kmow what 1t 's all ;““ R
" about, ‘l;": R PE
-If you want to go to' a ahow, 'd better
" make it tonight, because the man who was '
coming tonight won't be able to keep his
_appointment until tomorrow, so I will havo Do
" %0 be home tomorrow night., "¢ -« L
There's a good show at the Rivold.” . '~
. Alright, I'll meet you there at 9320, "

"y

=



'_Ohio, this hotel being operated_ at the time by Sadie Dann:

N Sadie Da.nn:
S 'noall (o back *".:’.“?-.

Information obtained by means of telephone tap on
telephone Adams 0644, listed to the Oxford Hotel, Toledo,

A ‘;~.,-.ra “ a‘( 4 .“,"' '\It;*»
Angust 19, 1936, ,!ncoming callt ' S
r e T T S i
" Alma atilln_‘theref ool
i (Personal oonversation regardfng )

;' cooking, ete.).. . - . T
““Mr, Tice and Mr. Cook are here now. : SO

. (aside - Nr. Tice, 40 you want to "< -~

talk?) Tt is not necessary for you . .-

o ... .. to come home. It is nothing special.
Sadie nann: . They are there now, eh? I'll talk to '
. youlater.r oL o S :
% & £y n e ‘V P’ \T'.-'«_ S :~.I'~»..:‘.\', A ‘_‘ "“"'-.'b-.,'-' U ¥
Augxst 8'7, 1936 1neoming call:} } s “‘2 :
B h ra : .,35' ’r ) &
Sadie Dann: - How is everythimg? -~ < . Lo
Mickey: . T Torrible, it's juat nu‘der. _ Are you at
e e s - home® . il e i e e el
Sedie Dann: No.
Mickey: Homer just to0ld me there was a little
excitement down the street. You know.
. Sadie Denn:... . .. Who told him? ... . . R
Mickeys , The boys. The boya who come up hera.
You know who I mean. = = . s
" Sadie Dann: ;.  Freddie? - ;7w - ‘\ A
Mickey: ¥ ) No, Bob, -You know who T mean. He told Y
A .. & ... Homer Be just saw two carloads ot madels
. e " going down and he’ ‘wanted to know if it

was here or the other. You know what I

A . mean, Homer just went out to find out
A2 )‘ something for mee T s
" Sadie 'Danm;_ _¥Was Freddie up. there? -

Mickey:. -r Lo Yeme o LTy Ty 2
Sadie Daxm - Did ho aay anythlngt

‘Pell, Yom going %o £ind out what it ws. S

“ /, £ .

.

Au@lst 28, 1956, outgoing call to Atla.ms 1556, which‘ is liatod

g to Johnny Thomas, 2105 Warren Btreets i - o TR
. PR - T e e e A e e 'S'..‘.“ SN ;ns-t..n- St T
Sadie Dann: Well, I just heard last night that some-

thing happened on the street . . . there
is something I wanted to talk to. you
about . « . can I see you downtown this
afternoon?

=8~



laxine Belmont: Sure you can, meet me at 2:30 or 3:00
- : o'clock in the same place.
2330 is alright in the drug store.

. e
BN

230 A Lo I thes e A5 P

. g o . 2 . b
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Information obtained by means of telephone tap main-
tained on telephone lMain 9711, listed in the name of Wittenbers
Jacobs & Berenson Bonding Company, 538 Erie Street, Toledo, Ohio:

7Lt 6410 P, July 7, 1936, tncoming ealls -TUN TN

* n o lhn:ﬁ‘tf"r:';-;'lt'" S llyer, 1a Abe there? This 15 Gerd.ner over |

: ""i-’.‘.:»f:_':;;, RO T at the County n;u. I got & yellow tickes$ I

‘ S P Lori . today'and I wou.}d 11ke to have you take AZ:"'.
’ n o PEUCE . care Of it. o EE B ’
S de ..~ Abe's not here now but I vill havo hin S
LT - - call you,, -

RTINS v 36 r.u., J’uly 7, 1955, 1ncom1ng eall O R
' uan': SR 'war, this 1s Babe. My kid cousin got a
S . ‘ - ticket yesterday and he's got to go to
T court tomorrow, : . ‘-v; T
A Myer: - v How many has he got? § . .-
. Y Babe: .. g This is his first. s £
e " Myer:s . - . I'11 fix it up. what'a his name and
L . address?
i ... Babes ... . ., .. .. Semore Davis, 632 lost Delaware Street,
8:57 Pdds, July 7, 1936, incaming call:
~Man: .. . . ... _ Is Earl there? . ... .
Man answering: No, he isn't. I'm his brother. Can I
T ) help you? . -
- . Man: . - - A friend of mine, Mrs. Al Ducey, got a
; . Y £ notice to come dpwn and she's kind of :
Lo e . scared. She got a Ford license #1953, .
Man answering: Tell her to tell them she is not at home

. if they come out for her tomorrow. Earl
» 'will be back tomorrow. o : ‘

CEe b :“ :'3" R

4 30 P.l.!., J’u]y 8, 1936. incomins callz : -
AT e Wer, this is 13111 Lewand.  Abe Goodm .
" got a tlcket and I stuck it in my pocket
. T . and T forgot it. He got a warrant. Take
X v - ecare of it, will you? Also take care of
. / Leonard Greenberg and Marvin Prioni,
5 . What 1s this? You got to be a regular N
Pt e ... fixer, haven't you? -~ .- o .
’ 7 ¥ell, I've got to take care of 'the Eebes.

Prioni ain't no Hebe name to me.

-10-



Bill: Well, he works for a llebe and thé;; got a
: lot of wvotes.
- Myer: Alright, I'1l fix it.

" 3‘12 P-ﬁo, J'uly 9. 1936, lneoming eallsy it 'f""’ff ,jf} f;:_:;;‘:r-;,.w; :

i

a partner in the Cleveland Exchange g
Machinery, got a ticket. Will you teke '*.' -

. have 1‘ torn uPe v._.'.': R S
<. Did they notity him to appear 1n eonrt
T (2 ; _
'No.;-“ e .
Well, the night bef‘ore, 1et me know, and
it will be taken care or and he '111 not
vhave to appear. S

. B . v R, %‘:9;' “:‘f: N .. "v‘-?t .% .
42 05 P.ﬂ., J’uly 9, 1956 1nc0m1ng call: ? , " - .
. ‘ . e{ v x ‘

Bill: "f__» S '.l'his is Bill. Say Ixe, I&arty 'Iatson got

. a ticket and a bench warrant is out for

Will you take care of it and let me know

right away?
Ixe: Call up at 8:00 tonight.
Bill: . .. . .  _ Will you be there then?
Tke: T No, the mzzler will let you know about’
- s - 1to HG 15 on then,

ooy 15
s } - o ) F AR
Steve Gar&ner: 7" uyer, this is Steve Gardner. I called the
court today about a ticket they had for
o - me, but you didn't do anything abdbout it,
-{’ R S ".and they have & bench warrant out for me,
R '; They had the wagon out here for me. -

‘1'11 see that ft's. taken- sare of this tim.
o Yeowl o g '»‘"".‘?.’?-w' .
o "1o 25 p.n.. J'uly 9. 1935, {noomng cauri? :
S ?“‘L: “,Y. < (-.' '\— "k"‘& -‘ - :\KQ‘I Bt
Steves - Hyer, this i3 Steve again. “pia you see

_A./ "Abe_about that? 'I'hey came over hére

:. : again for me. .. - ,
:tyeri  Be said he am tu n, but :;'11 see m :

’.i,

e "—f.nava, a good friend ot Ibonard Greenberg, BNEE o

care of it and 1t a bench warrant 13 issued, ) g

e nime They were &t the house this morning,;

A .
0t e ek Piia o e e s s again. LATR Db s it . e

-11-



3:18 P.ll., July 10, 1936, incoming call: -

Man:

 Mang *-

i ”\77_-{4:48 P.u.,

'l.. .

’Girlz S

l[ickey' s
Ike:

" Pavias’ "

.. Dave. + “« .{;; ’ ¢

y'_‘:

10, 19.'56, incoming cnllx

Dave, my Dick got caught on Broadway.
Will you fix it up?

‘. How fast was he going?
' 45 miles, i e
" What otﬂcer got him?" b

{. Al Tobey. e et
Ihen is he &upposed to appear?
‘19300 o'clock on July lsth. SR Al
Alright, I'Ll fix it oo A

.‘ -~ W

me, this is LHckey. There sa ticket o
for Harold G. Watkins, 1071 Lincoin.,

~ I'"1]1 see if I can catch it tonight,

‘-'!I‘.’ s -L

&t 35 R, .Tuly 21 1935, 1ncoming can:

" '0.K. Davidy T .

It I can't, I'11 get it in the moming.l .

B, - RS ‘ﬂd

David, this is Charlotte. My neighbor
" got a ticket. Can you fix it for her?
I can't fix it now. The chief makes
them aceount for every ticket. We even
have to pay our own now. I guess she
will have to pay the buck,

g

.Tu].y 22, 1936 outgoing call to Adams 8402:

=

Charlotte:
1115 R,
Teer )
.

SNEh

6

s 'v":.',)“;‘ ..‘ :)

mi52 r.n.. mv =,

..+J told the muzzlers

kY N LY *
What is your license number. I want to
‘get your tickets all cleaned upe - .-:™
My mnnber 13 9574C. I only have one

ticket ° <

. ‘* .rf
Thia 1a Iawand. - Dia yoxf ‘ten:o ure ot
that ticket? -~ “i» ! RTEL I
'e have a tew and [N
they all got to be taken care of. '
.Did Dave Goodman show up? Lo
Yes, he was here 1aat night and 1eft 35.00.

'b)

936, outgoing ‘0all to uain 0014 which is

listed to the Soldier Boy Shoe Shine Shop?

=12~

ax



Ike: Matt, what is your license number on your

= car? I want to get everything cleaned up
Lotvw. vees oy %= o . Qown hore and make sure that they haye no
ca T R ‘_ "“record on you. Now that a new order has el
R j © gone out, there is’ no more tag fixing. = - T
llatt: ,‘". lw numhor 15 ?265!.4 :'* *7,_,,'~r :

¥ -
3:54 P.M., July - 24 1936 outgoing call to Adams 5549, which
is listed to Dr. P. D, Ierum, 411 Iest Bancrort: W s

- . 7<% " the records and see that there is nothing
£ .. . -.x. . against you, You know a new order ceme

’ out and there is to be no more tag fixing
. and I want to see that overything against

oG .7t 777 you'is eleaned up. v R
Dr. Werumz o My nmnber is 77373. ? . v
/ ( . N J*.
v 6:20 P.M., J'uly 27, 1936, ontgoing call to Adams 5549 which
: 1a listed to Dr. P. D. Uerun: R T I
Ike: I.et me talk to Dr. Werum Say, Doc, tear

up that ticket. The other party's gone
and there is no record of it.
Dr, Werum: * "~ ~ ©O.K, Barl and thanks, - e e

Ike: _ Tear it up and say nothing about it to
Lo R anyono. el T

- R : S S T T };,_.;- .

. 12:02 PuM,, July 28, 1935, fncoming call & 7k

. o ~:"’r i} ’,‘. . _,;,a:. o ,,.’Q ) -".- - L \,. J,;..
Mant e Is one of the ‘littenberg boys in? This

is Mr. Benedict calling.

N mer e W for youR W adic R
" " Mr. Benedicts: - 7. Yes, I'got a tag in tho name of Stolh

R T T ", Baum, parking in restricted zone in
i et Sy ... c.front of the Melrose Botel. Wittenberg®

R _‘;ﬁ" ' - L " promiged to take ¥are of it for ms. . ‘&
* Berenson: £% . I have taken a note of it and will have .
o s . 1t taken care ot. T e -

L pY rs W=t e s e BERE . . I

7:40 P.M., J'uly 30, 1936, outgolng oall to Main 5510, jlhich
1s listed to G. & W. Market, 2231 lMonroe Street:

Tket .o e Doc, this 1e Wittenberg salling. What 19 ‘_
IR > the number on your ear? I want to cheek ..~ °

.. Berensons “r-‘i‘f’_,- ... None of the Wittenbergs is in. 'i'his {8 o
R T g tRLASI T Ben Berenson, Is there anything I oan do R



Ixe: Hello lorris, let me know your license

nurmber on your truck.

GAS4. What's the idea?

I want to clean up all your tags before

17 tomorrow night. < After that time, you'ro;.-.i_ cgreT
~‘;outorluck.?cetm? T e Lo '
i1 1935 1ncom1ng call g,. " &

‘‘‘‘‘‘

- Is ¥, Berenson 1n? B SO
Yo, he won't be here nntil 12 00 o'elock. o
‘,]hen Mr. Berenson ‘comes in, will you please T
" " ’have him call Main 5195 (Davis Machinery T
. Company) about a ticket on a car, license
§2934A? Ben always takes care of tickets
- " 'and fixes them upe This morning a police-
<~ man came here with an affidavit negarding
" this ticket, whiech was placed on a car on.
May 15th tor parking in a driveway, It -+ -
has to be fixed before midnight tonight,
- :°_ .. .. .80 please have him call one way or the
e i a0 other if he can fix it, otherwise we will
have to appear in court,
Girl answering: I will have Mr., Berenson get in touck with
you todey, sure.

11:15 A.M'.‘,‘ J\xly 31. 1936, 1ncom1ng eaili”» I
Mant . ;',""t;-f{ Is Tke'dm¥ . 0 PR et o
oGirl: % e g!lo, he isn't. Say, Horris Davis called .
S RN “about a tigket he got on May 15th, which -/
“F 4777 he wants you to fix before tonight, Bs .° -~

gave the license number of his car and
... said that you ahould eall him. can yan ST
Wit 1“ SAg ;

o2

"Yes, will attend. to’ 1t and call uorru.

.’ mre 1’ m m. _} -_'.‘l;,‘_‘-“'.«a :'u ; . .
‘Say, Tke, what a'bout the‘ cheok for Ghrist. )
TV BO asked me a‘bout L L TR : N
p:Ot ,‘" S ‘f»; g I seo__a‘bOut i‘i e

- % ‘"A . - "; l
’12:01 Py, ’J"nly s1, 1936. ‘Ontgoing 6’:11 to Adams 4141 which
is 1131;04 to tho ‘roledo Polico Departmontz ‘ L -

A U:* ;N 3 '° 3 DRSOV 2 - ‘

Ben Bbrenson'*‘" Say, Ben, this is Ben Berenson. TWi1Y you T Y-

see if you have a warrant there for lorris

T . Davis?

-14-



Ben: No, I don't see anything. You might ecall
~_me later,
Ben Berensonz OoKa I will do thg’t{

B ,.<., r A A..-',;.‘ St .
. 4 T N el

1936 ‘I\noom.ing callz ,
tu'“.w‘ R » 3
: Dave,: this is Smitlw. I've got one of
""" those yellow jokers. w1l you havo 1t
. :fixed for me? I got it yesterday.
" .Did they serve you with a mrrant yot?
., Ho, but what am I to do?. o e
- Do nothing,  -Just let me know when you ,
-~ are served to appear in court ‘and I will '
',see that everything is fimed O.Ko :

: 6:12 P.u.. Augm 4. 1936, inooming cm o .;_..»ii;;., ,
’ )., 2 ’ o ‘*‘ “
Ioman . K Bennie, you never did anything about that
: : x_ ~  ticket for Mildred Greenmberg. They came
out here yesterday for her and told me

take care of it.

Ben Berenson: I will have the muzzler take care of it.

. 11:15 A.M., Augu.st 6, 1936 incOming ce.ll. Ce e e
Woman: - . Where can I got hold of Tke? My husband
N e T gt two tags, one on July lst and the
Yoont . other on the 13th, and he wants him to
R _ A fix them up. - L N

’. 4141 and ask for the CIerk's Orrice. -

'0

inmd, thie u ﬁate. '__.How a'bout 'that
" ticket? :

V"hr-"',You will haVe ’to pay 1t, I guess. Ro‘body

to ooms dovm tomorrow and sjee me. n
. a j ‘. } L

‘ 7 10 P.ll., .mly 7, 1936, outgoing call to Adems 4141 (To].edo
Police Departnent end call being transrerrﬁ to the turnkey's

ofﬁ.ce)' e et e Tipinl il e i o o
T m— Myer: Clifton, is there anything doing?
Clifton: Not a thing, you got them all out,---

«15-

t0 call you when they did and you would .

/”"

“eirls _, 1" Ha {8 across the atreet. “call Adams e

N

et

cen do enythiig abouy them now,  Tell nm



WO e B O R R, e :
1150 P.n,, Tty v, 1935, lnming oan: | -

I Yio e i ' ) SR
} lhn callin& . How a‘bont bringing thoee bottles ot nmine = '¢
f"' 7: _downstairs? I will come over and ‘got "
them._ The lieutenante want a drink., .

T e

- Han answering: :

. Alright ’ oome On over. h LR ' -
L 8305 PoMey Tuly a, 1936, outgoing ‘eall o Adams 4141 (Toledo
;_Police Department ‘hich was tra.nsferred to turnkey s ofﬁce).
Dave: ~ o7 'vIe there a.nything do:lng? SRS -
Turnkeys . ‘-=e . NOe &RT%. o oo LB Ll o
. Davet ;.. When do you get offt L N
= Turnkey. ~ d,"' ‘10:40 Davo, I'11 be oeeing you. '

xS

10 30 PM., My 8, 1936, outgoing eall to Admns 4141 (Toledo
Police Department, transferred to the turnkey's ofﬁee) )

Man callinge Anything new?

Turnkey: No. We ain't took in a2 damm one except a

. e CTBZY OD8y

Man calling. ‘ 0.K, S e

1:¢25 P.M., Tuly 9, 1936 outgoing eall to Adams 4141 (Toledo

Po].ice Department turnkey P orrice)- } e ’i X . "s.
o Ike. T £ This u Ike. Anything tor u? T et

Turnkey: - ‘ Bot a thing. _ : . : :

2115 P.ll., J’uly 11, 1936, outgoing call to M.ams 4141 (Toledo
_ Polioe Deparhnent. tnrnkey's otﬂoch.‘»: Oy L :

v -4~> g S ,' I
Ike talking, anybody nnt ne‘r A -r-_._.,f o
not a thing, only a eouple of drunka. e
g : AT i N B
i 5:15 P.Eo, J’niy 11, 1956 outgoigp ca].l to Mems 4141 (Tolodo
*  Police Dopartment. turnkey'l ofnee): N _,»*"- RGN

a4y e gk
: s R
. LU
‘-n’a PRGN

: j".':'.',.. Tke ta]klns. got AanOGJ‘? 3’ LR v
* Tarnkey: = "'Alex Patton = liquor - he i plastered. RN

a

— 5:35 PeM., July 11, 1936, incoming call:

Clyde Deed: This is Clyde Deed calling. A man by the
name of Andrews was arrested by Officer



Reese, Will you get the details and call
ff;‘me at J’errerson 29741 AR oy

. :\ _A. ‘A ) ‘: N .;; T "‘}‘. ;
; 5’40 P.ﬁ., mY

o ‘Police ﬂepa.rtment t}irnkey 8 ofriﬂbuh'

. J\.._’V"u: Y L c - - S

' "_Pittmn,‘havoyougotamnhythsmof

Andrews? 2 ' %

‘ ‘He 'wasi picked up
. by Reese and Stevene. ,"-,;.;~ T et e

,-_-,,;. "-;,x.,

T ‘_5 45 P.M-, J'uly 11, 936 out801ng ca11 to J‘efferson 2974‘ " ’

.l R -‘-,.: o "T ,p, = ~.,. L .\-'g":; s, S v
na,n calling: \- Clyde, Reese and Ste'uns picked up Andius, ﬁ;-
& 7 go 1t pust be in connection with an automo-/

. f - e bile, ‘They are on’ the auto squad. .
) clyde‘ D'eedx‘_;‘:f_‘:":‘;j"See what you ean do"i'\:bﬁt gotting him ont. o g

Julius and I represented him once and got him
out of trouble. His father is alright, he is
a railroader and owns his ovmn property.

He'll do what he says he will.

cgpe meeere e s g e AT R -t

6:20 P.M,, July 11, 1936, outgoing call to mams 4141 (Tolodo R
Police Department, matrons' ofrioe)s.;_r.;;}.»..

mn ealling. k A
lhtron. o ,-.‘ - m. B B \} ”
Man calling. ~* Anything for us? -
llatron. Ko, there ain't.
Ty ,v_g":',z' 2 aa High i iT ,4', w5

4:15 P.l(., Juy 13. 1935. outgoins ‘eal
-_Bolicﬁ Department, turnkey'- ofﬁco)t

“‘:\; m, J( vt R‘J, -t *k'q_r Pl 5)‘ “/,,: ' ir x)' {% e x ~1_A:
}Ie haven't even got any d! ln Jail} 'e =
qra going to clos. np__,/ l.;" j

__6:35 P.I., mly 13, 1936 outgoin.s call. to Mamu

" Police Department, turnkey's office )y . irich Liin .

P ekt a l

| — Myer: Is this you, Pittman, anything doing?
Pittman: No, nothing at all,



L7 72:48 Pihey July 14,°1936,' Butgoing Gall ¥ A&m 4141 ('xwoa.aao“"‘” RN
o ?ol,ice Departmnt JYurnkey's orrica)‘ O : : A
LL . w /'} ? .,_,..:.:».f::. gy IS ,l Ry & & :,'
mtx_._ . This 1 Tke,’ Anyb«s,xy
Turnkeys Not 80 far Ike. {,ﬁ: "; ' _
- 5315 P.Mo), :rul;y 14," 1956, outgoing ca11 to Adams 4141 (‘roledov s o
Iy Police Depgrtment, turnkey's o(fice): LN g o »,,. S
=2 mé" N 1 . %, 'i- _ L :
Ben ﬁerenson. ¢Hello Pittman, “you 1ook1ng ‘ror no? R S
Pittmn; - : No, qot until Thursdu. ‘, w " ,, ';{“ '
6108 PuM., %u:y 14, 1936, outgolng ‘sall to Adm 4141 (Toledo YT,
Police nepartmpnt turnkey s orrgco): S U l‘\ Ak TN
: PR Voo w AR P
This is Wer; did anyone eall ns from thare? k‘f .

Purikeys e fias

.- Man callings - .

7:10 P.l., July 16,

lan:

Yyer:

w phone rang ‘but I couldn't get 'bo it in R 1'-1‘
tim. :; »’ o2 . e, A A 3 :
. Nothing. doing at all- wed 3% VAL

7830 PoMe, July 15, 1936, incoming call:

- §8 Dave. there? Thia is Speod at. the Cou.nty
" Jail. o Ee

No, he is’ not, Is there Arwthing I can do

3 tor*you? This {68 Tkee - = 2% =,

Yoo .
:I Just got a good case for you. i }
~'I71 ve right over, just as soog,a aomeone i
comea 1n to relieve mo.

'I'hls ia the R
.2 Doy Chargo. AT
‘I "1} be right overs -

1936, incoming call:

Say, lyer, they just picked up & men by the
name of Morris Ciarlski. How about finding
out about him?

0.X. What's your number? I'll call you
back,




- Man calling° My number is Main 3542,

ot REy Py B A N A NGB T ALr S it 4'4’1 PAT LI PR R, w LT +-f'\= P A
gs1z r.n., :u1y 16, 1936, outgoing call to Admns ;141 (Toled.o
*Police Departmant, turnkey s ofﬂcé)f"" ; -;‘, CraET A e
LN - : "‘ﬁ ) Foe 3 "‘:-w'__y";:-', ‘,;;:‘;a“pl B 3 & ;.“IJ

- Have'. mgot ama,nbythe namg’ o;llorris ox i
Mortdn Clarlski?sg .  Fsal | #

2% Yeth, ‘he's here on aasault and battery.

Don, ho's in on assault and battery. I'll, .

£o over and get him right out, Can you o - o
X ‘dome down %o the office? w.v .. " FRa
- 0uK,, I'Ll be' right down’ no: long fore’ I

7:50 PuM., - m:r 16, 1936, outgoiﬁé'éau to Adems 4141 {Toledo -~ °
Police Department, womens' bureau):

Myer: Mrs. Mack, anybody looking for me?

Mrsy; Mecks ~, ~Hoe T Tt TR - e e e
Wer. . o . Did you hava a woman in thero today for

. "M IL% | petty larceny?

y b ‘Yes, but_ the judge 1et her out.

'lzg; P.ll. , July 16,' 1936, outgolng call 40 Adams 4141 (‘l’oledo ,»( 4
Police Department turnkey's orﬁco)z e A

4:29‘ , e
R ;,,‘ Crar. i1 ey, q,~§~» AP PRARE S
: 'l'pis 18 the’ fnrnkeyl ,hsm 8 a rallot hara ‘;,
od Willie s ia for DDe and resisting
offider. s Polks are here and the judge :
,haa aet a #506.00 bond. R uants ‘to,talk to
| m. - W -:.a,, oy “.,‘u : ol
MESSr 40 8 § b? ri@ﬂ‘z ,mr. £+
"Man calling. Thanks.

R 1:20 PuM., July 18, 1936, outgoing call to Adems 4141 (Toledo
Police Department, turnkey's office):

«19-



T TR
.,&vo you got a Ealmere ror being dru.nk? o
"His Union ¢alled me tip and asked me to w ot

.- get him' out but they would put no money o
"~ WP, Eaa he any mbnoy on him, :ron? ,_“*'f :

mly 18. 19:55,' Outgoing call o Adamo4141 (Tolédo FREE
. Polioe Department turnkey's otfico): NI el
Ben Berenson. canfield, this s Benny.
' Turnkey. Co ;_; *. Bo rar, there's nothing. v e i
.- EGE 1,...ﬁ -.’4"\", - i B ).."'v;- Y B ¥ "

6:18 P.M., July 18, 1936 ‘outgoing call to Adama 4141 (Toledo '
Police Dapartment turnkey's oftlee)x NSRS

-, ‘

Man celling: - . Anything nowt '_; e
Turnkey: .: . No, just a drunk and train rider. s e
1in calling: 0K kid.

7240 Polie, July 18, 1936, outgoing call to Adems 4141 (Toledo
Polioe Department, turnkey's ofrice)x RISt SRR & ST

Man: ° '5_‘"; ' Anything doing? = . - c L
: :-'l‘urnkey.‘ il No, they ain't nothing doing. o
. & _
. 159 P.M., ‘July 20, 1936 outgoing eall to Adams 4141 (‘!‘oledo o LE
Folice Department, turnkey's orrice) _ _ . '
L Tker e .. ..Whis 15 Tke, Bank, Anybody wamt us? o v .o
g ‘._i_:ghoro'a nothing dolng Iko. ot , el e s
¥ : ..\.:.' ' " "'1'.“_ 3 Q" "'-: :'.;.: !\5" ,:, F o ‘g' B ) } Lo ol
8:30 P.!l. ~trn1y zo. 1936, i.ncoming cant 4 f; ‘ R
!lan eallinsz v’ j _In\uo, this 15 Dave talking. ' Say, that -odon )
EEE " .- "they picked up for the La Tabernilla holdup _
,ti"";'; . F° - 1s a good nigeer. He had a couple hundred -
Sf 0 wn s h % Tbucke Just the other day. You might go <
. .uas s o over there and see what yoy can get out of
A 4.« . him, You might get @& ‘chance to make a couple

ma bR me T 08 bucks and that's vhat you are in business
for. I don't know his name but they call

T — L him Stagger lartin. Find out what he's got
and get what you can, S
lan answering: Alright.

8:35 Pelds, July 20, 1936, incoming call:

lan calling: This is the turnkey. Dave is here and said



Ben Berenson. s
: &P S

T suis r.u.. :ruly 54, 195, outgoin'g‘ call ¢o Aiéms 4141 (Toledn

he would be here for about twenty minutes,
He told me to tell you,

2:35 P.M., July 23, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
Police Department, tu.rnkey's ofﬁce)

~ g e e e e e

Men calling{ © Anything for m? S

‘Turnkey: .. \ J. Fotathinge Ul T gRig) e

P - v 4

4:;55 Pdl., July 23. 1936. oztgoing call %o Mame 4141 (‘I‘oledo
Police Department, turnkey's ofﬁee)h R P .

casmer, thi- 1a Benny. md’that guy get -

Polioo Depe.rtment, tu.rnkey'e orriceh- ‘6 S

lhn eallingt
lb.n answéring: -

14

T

lhn anewerins: 'r,hanksq ‘;:3'*;' et "‘,5* L Sl : 'T, e
. ;‘ } Lt
Teem1 r.m., Taly 21, 1936, outgoing call to Adame 4141 ('l‘oled.o
Police Depprtment turnkey'e ofriqe): BN : ,“"_" -g;' st
mm calling! C . caamer. did they bring those people back yet?
Turnkeys - , + NOe "5 - {_ S s ;,
Man galling: L ', Anybody 1ook1ng ror me? Ce gy e -
;'A'I‘t'lrnkey;, A 7.7 No, just had ome in today A and B. He made
.,‘ et ‘own bond. You know tle one they had om .
: - :» ~ the $5000,00 bond, they dismissed the charge.
'Man callingz j I ‘$hought eo. It was jnet e family quarrel.
: Wk . ) o
73107 P.M., .Tuly 22. 1938, outgoing eall to Mama 4141 ('J.'oledo .
Pol:lce Department. turn.key'e ofﬁce) w0 %o g
Man callingz *"'mrnkey, please‘ P '
Turnkeyt - = .  Hello, who is this? . B s
Man callingt_";iv;"_d'l'his is Dave, ‘is-there anything ror me?
Turnkey: No, nothing today.

5:30 r.n.. Iuly 24, 1956, outgoing eall to Ldama 4141 (TOIedo K .

"Police Department, turnkey's office)s ~' i llalll TLFELL
Ben Berenson: Got anything?
Turnkey: Yeah, Arthur Velker, 3165 Enright, for

indecent exposure and soliciting for the
purpose of prostitution - two warrants,

- 21-



- Ben Berenson: 0Ke.

B ettt o M T R

6:10 P.M., J’uly 24, 1936 outgoing cal; to Adama 4141 (Toledo

sszo P.H., J’nly 24,‘ 1936‘ outgoing ea11 to Adams 4141 ‘(Tole?o

Pol:lce Depertment,,_turnkey's orfice): 3 e AT AL
’h L . g ""‘ ,.-' -\-“-“ i
lhn ealling‘ . . ,' 1 ‘ i wr T . "‘.‘ . ) ',7 .
Turnkeys -* “"_ Call ‘back 1f mbout {Hteen mmutos. T T
Man calling. ‘i f I may cpi over. | R z S ;. . -
N, L FAnt i am B R
63 :59 P.ll., J‘uly 24 1936, ontgoing call to Mams 4141 (Tolodo :
- Police Depa.rtment turnkey'a office)s w,;‘ S e e P T
Loz imaa o, e - s Ae TR & Ay TS i TA S Twlel -ﬁ" BL IRV AP '--:: e W deel K e 2
Dave: Did anyone call for me?
Turnkey: What you call it has gone back to talk to
them. He'll call you from there in a few
CEETTL --“: -~ —e minthS. W R ‘r'"w T T T R "‘ TR
2:06 P.ll.. My 25, 1936, inconing callt AR
; PR ~ R
_ ca]].j.ng: \} f; 'I’here's a rellow over here name .Toe Kenton.* B
45 e . A4 who 18 ﬁeing held for a material witness, ,’
~" ~27s?10 v "and his family wants to get him out. JFT L e

llan answer:lns' o Thanks Andy. I’ll bo right over, -
‘ g e b : o _

a2l 3l

viainaih:mbytnename ot'liut
nnarc. .Ha {s an engineer, plonty of i
.. money, mkop $50,00 or. 360.00 ?or -aék.

{— ,

g o k nﬁﬂ to m‘ thlo e k{« ‘J‘r ’q.‘
Wan ane 383‘ }:11 be right over ito see, hin. gt
et R './ e ﬁw,gﬁ -
- 97330 r.u.. July zs 1936, m;tgomg call to Adgmq 4141 (l‘oledo
' Police Department, {urnkey's offige)s ™%l .75 ¢ S i

e Man ealling: Say, turnkey, what was that Kinard's first

- - name? S

Turnkey: will.
Man calling: 0.K.

=22-



T T Y : - . .
HETEY S e ok, ol e, 1556, Subeotng’ ait, ¥ Wiams 4141 rrolego )
RSB l’olice Department, turnkey"s otﬂco): SR L '

‘_“ el s i ‘f—iw ¥ A z ,,"
o Tu y what's the _hrge on /;‘im
usplcion. " AT &

“Any other ocall ror m ciyr 4

v B s B an T 3
»’-7\117 27. 1935, outgo;lng call to.«Arlam' 4141 (‘rolel!a :
' P°11°6 Department, t'urnkey'a orﬁca)t : i F

#.

‘ " ;" Anyone liatening?
ST | botter call you ],atg

“,‘ o '( 5: + "' N
39, Ll S :\»L'.l‘ ‘. “
o s *® R
3 05 l?:ll.. J‘n.w 29 1936, outgoing call to Mams 4141 (‘rolodo :_ -t
Police Department turnkey'a ofﬁceh C el : T
B ¥ . ,-~_x v :‘—_.,"4‘"" P L Lon e x &
e W Y M AnC e T L Ben ' menaon, S R 1, lything doing? &-9‘.- 'i.qﬁs N L.
Turnkey: Nothing Ben,
5:05 PeM,, July 29, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
"~ Police Department turnkey's orrioe): G el
Hen calnns: Amthing mews T it i e
Turnkey s We have a drunk,’ name 13 Carl Chwrmhl, ,-.nd Foox
/{e e hq, 18 pretty dgunk, but he will want a 'bond.\ £
h S mn callthgs Ex\: . T"will pave somebody ogme up thera about RN

soop.u.,u'-,.,._ L DORREESES

"‘Q 5‘49 P.lt.. July 50. 19‘56, outgoing call tﬂ- l_dam 4141 (TO].O
3 Policb Departmnt. y'a 'ofﬂ.colx } 4

| E ey “'*v! 0
,ﬁwthing ‘to% m‘! *'-' o
_ " Fo, not just now, '
%, sailop’ ‘bnt Bent hil to the hospital.
"X~ hame 18

~«.x"

Hisﬁ,

W

?

RS
.4

T -
..::,-::. v
S _,'- T

tTO‘.lodo

5:15 P.x., Fuly 30, 1936, “onibgotng %e.u 20 _Ajans 41
"Police Department, turnkey‘s office): ”

T Men callings Anything for me? L
Turnkey: Say, come over about 6:00 o'clocke That
man, Benry Settin, wants to see you about
getting out. He is here on D. D. charges.

Man ecalling: 0.X.

2B



3:30 Pelle, July 31, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
. Police Department, turnkey's office):

.+ . Ben Berensont
-, 7. ‘Turnkey? :* -
* ;:';:Bex; Bergnsont v

. What "have you got for me® i Uewstmyiisnn Tl -
A eolored fellow named Sam 'loody rrom Toledo. S

4:25 P zi., ;m 31, ;bss, incoming eall’
. ¥ - : s 0‘* .t“ «r . ':.:1‘

T Thia 18 the mtron at police headq_uartere. Lo
i Just took inm Alice Grove - visiting amd = .. . .
. Ii.ll ybu take card of 1ty
,‘ * )‘ ' iy . - - e ..‘—f‘ Q_ ._, 3 .
.. She's from up on Krie Street. O.K., I'11
oome right over and get her out.

Cw

5:30 P.M., J‘uly 51, 1936, ontgoing cell to Adams 4141 (Toledo« L

Police Department, turnkey'a offfce)s .+ - } LW » .
k ;,-# P ‘v\“’-z.;'.'»,.r 3 ' N
) lﬁn' S " ‘\ Anything for me? - :,Z( T ;.,“ : .
'Nrnkevf o oz Fop mot athimg.. . T, too o et F
" pias P.M., Ty 31, "1'956 1ncomi'zié‘ Eéni“"'”““" T e BT,
Woman: This is the matron. We have Nellie Allen
e e e e g here for D. D.
Man? ‘, e Thanks very nuch, I'li be right over.
1:52 P.ll., Angust 1, 1936, Outgoing call to M.ame 4141 (Toledo _
Policp Depertment tnrnkey ] orﬂce)z v SR E ‘
o ;:; - 4\“. -515;' /“ y - ) = ."A
’ Da';a: P e, Say, Joe, thero is a follow named ﬁnnerson AR
’ e e ‘there. We just got a call that the squad -
.was bringing him in, - " SR
Ib aa’ not get hers yet. T wil.’l éall m P
> Just as soon as ke arrive‘s. BRSSP "

: ~-’§'z{'"',\

"

;.‘ &t ;_-‘Z —g;';:_‘.;\.g;\;:”‘k_ . "'tv‘, , _& T -w-‘ﬂ “-_;. ;_‘
zuo i'.n., mgm 1, 1936, outgoing “eall to Mams 4141 ITolodo
" Police Departmnt, turnkey's ofﬂu)s y e e o
= e s '-« V- AR _H’ "*\ o ¥
‘?gvthing for m'r :
Not yete 4 %17 i
Did they place any ehargea againat thou
two fellows who were arrested about 1:30 O
sthlb morning ‘for impersonating an officer? . : ...
They are still here on suspicion.

‘ot

A~

[



Did anyone else have a chance to talk to
them?

T No, not that I know Of ity rupns e -

'_r _.‘4,', ) S s

ST )

s-so P.u.. Augnst 1, 1936, outgoipg call tojm.m 4141 (Toledo

‘Pollce Department. turnke('s otrice). o S
ST Vo T ;*f* ..i.; -
_ Anything ror me md? e et
. What'a ‘the t:l.me up thera? Phr e e
 It's’ Jnst L N S SIRA 4
) ,x__.',.;_ ;.L‘ ¢ v ‘T a

1'20 P.ll.. August 4, 1936, 6utgoing call to M.ams 4141 (Toledo
Police Deparhnent turnkey'a ofrice){

-

l(yerx o ",; " Angons looking for no‘t » ENE
’I‘urnkey: . *, No, nothing et all. ':{ ) :- s A
| 3:18 PiM:, Auguet 4, 1986, outgoing edll to Mams 4141 (Toledo
\‘ Po'lice Department turnkey 8 otrice)t ) '

U SRS :‘.‘;f: o : "' e ":"' 1 Loy
Ike. Fred anybody there for ne? T
Fred: No, Ike, not yet.

~. . 3352 P.M., August 4, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
Police Departmont, women's burea:n): o o

R . - S . .
:: o Is there anything for m? T S
Matron: \ ‘; No, not right now. ERD ; : L
L . FaEE 3 -
.14 P.M., August 4, 1956 outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
Police Department, turnkey 8 ofﬂce): "x . _
‘ f )hck, thin is mrer, ,awone looking ror m?, AP
Bo, not’ yet. LTt S ; PRSI
. “)"» ‘Q < . &}, ;,_\_" .r :’21: - A ' :' (’ﬁ

,‘7305 P.E., Anguet 4, 1936, outgoing cail_ to Adfai‘illu (Toloan
8 Pouce Departmegt, turnkey's orﬁ.oo,z RO, .
Rt '.;6,-- f’”! ‘ 3, P U«\E AN
PR 5 !'rod ie there anything new‘l’ yee
Ro. nothing for you.  We juat got a bunc};

- of train riders in. Y T

6326 P.M., August 5, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
e Police Department, tu.rnkey's office)s

Man: Have you got a man named Charles Welle there
for D. De? His friend is here.

«25-



5,: R kG AL A e I RO e & e v Sab I S

' < He' jnat egmo {n, He is 1in to shape to go e '
:out_now, It will be at Ieaat two hourse ::-
‘Has he ‘8ot anything on,him to out? S

-4 ] .‘ _‘ ¥ ¥ ;
ST e .:A‘ = a, - @ .
' 23 P.ll., Augxat 5, 1936;‘inooming callt oGRS

., I've. got a re.uow :m who 18 going to put
: ‘4p a 8500 bond.r I m getting him ready to‘

-

_ What's his neme? T | ot - 7-‘
"Rever mind his name. come right ovor, §.
O.K. r~¢» e i Y
4.16 P.M., &ugust 6,41936, incoming c&lz

. ”‘- . r: 3 - .
onnen's Bureauz Wo have Agnes Croaby tor potit larcony tron T
Lmd e s g R L Ahe 8tOoress - Yif Ry, 2 AR
S g7 he i ST S e 111 take eave oi' "her. R

Ry A e
~'i.:‘~«“:“‘\ﬂ& T

6237 Po.M., August 6, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
_Police Department turm:ey 8 oi‘i‘ice)

- L ‘ R 'T,':‘F TR NG W AT T LT s T A T ,v—_h.'? R
- Mamg® . -~ Fred, this is Benny. Is there anything new .
Caal e for me? . i R Al RSN
“Yreds "o, ot & thing. ™\ o ‘g -
L. ”’ & ; v

I " ‘ kN ’ ' . -" b»;
~12353 PeM., tigust 7, 1936, outgoing call to Adama 4141 (Toledo_. SR
Police Department, turnkey s ofrice)s o o

VI i.,” Adgust .7, 1935. outgoing “Sall €6
- Police Department, ,turnkey's office)s - L
r,,.f_i'l»'.hiy" \"\m :’" ,’F " -"i‘ LR P57 TIaN ut " &

*

€6 Adams \’ m uoledo

ors Anybody asking fbr'm?
- Turnke "f' :"’* r/l!o, Mthm“* £

6125 P.x., Inly 9.11935, incoming ‘eatiy s sl

SRR ELL Ak e M B B il g o WA -
Man ealling. Ee.rl “this is Bill Ryan, the police just

picked up a good friend of mine; he gave
-7 the name of Jemes Taylor; get him out on
bond - call me at Main 19880,
Earl Wittenberg: I will let you know after I know what
the charge is.

o



5326 Pelfe, July 9, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
Police Denartment, turnkey's office)'

e ¥ "'-q( ‘ AT J) AR e 454‘7 et n'@' ’(&Q' t‘&_‘-‘*‘#'

Eexl’ mttenberg. b

A YRR , Ry B
RIS S P L) > e i s
' Rarl '1tten‘borg calllng, ‘4o you have a ',
J‘ames Teaylor end if so, ox_a what charge? .’ ...
Yos.~ he is held heré on sdapieion. ‘i*»i B
aro the officers? & - s

" Earl Witten‘berg:

Earl littenbergt
. ‘.“ *

suspicion - 'e ‘can not do anything * _
- yntil there is some ‘charge against him‘.'

1s. P Can't.you get in touch with the officers.
5 Y e ‘, “and arrange that he gets out on bond? "& -

RN :‘i_'.;: o S e ¢hanged and call yod. Ty fs' )
R r-ﬂn July 9, 1938, incomtng &m ‘~: ,“ L
Bill Ryan: What did you do about getting that fellow

out (talking with lyer Wittenberg).
Myer Wittenberg: _ I Just came from the Safety Building amd
- R "talked to the officers - they said the mam %

I it

- L ., beat a hotel bill at Akron and that they . n
sy R E - are now waiting for a releaso. PR ST
Y B11ls Y I already sen} the money = they got tho w 4
oo BT wrong men but dont tell them enything :
e ‘ : L e A L P about 1t."-”' Doy A 3»1‘ h ;r;-- <

ltyer Iittenberg. - The ofﬁcers know ‘that the money ‘was sent
. . ., and Just as soon as the Chief of Polico

oy l gettins that reuon Taylor out? | s
SPTEIRE O)SSOL RA ‘to ggt him onammnf. Vi id S el onshevow.

Bill: This is a bum rap -~ the warrant is out for
e L a man named Clabby; enyway the bill is paid

Purnkeys £ v .,;;\.,,' Iaugendorf, mson,_xsgleman ana Fielding. :»

Earf Wittenberg. . “All right - I will try and get t!;a charge :

Benny Bem'néonz X nndsrstand the 6opa from AkrOn ara comin&*" r £



and I don't see how they can prosecute Taylor.
Ben Berenson$ Sorry we can not do anything - it is now up
;. P s 3, ‘Yo Taylor tg prove he. is not the men, but .
g g AL the hotel accepted the mney. thay ca.n
; * not prosecute him, s LA s

R N O
1936 Incoming call?

‘-. aw q

I Benny - this 13 ﬁilly s 1s there a warrant
. for Billey Burns? . T I AR :
Ho'e: do you kn0w where she 151 3

~* .. Ben Berenaon: o
: a,;Billz ‘:. '7.,' i

6:20 r,n., J’ul; 21. 1956, mwming ea.ll: E 3»*-»-«\_4 o
; '5 o P Q‘ o . g ."'. .
Sl llan calling Say. Sanmy Reinstein got caught in Maumee it
. .-{a suburb of Toledo, Ohio,) the other day < <
R LI he was going 56 and the speed limit is 50;
RS2 ST00i- % officers Sheppard end VanRennsaler got hi.m. PR
TRl L el s Can you'fix 1t? He 1s supposed to appear & - ™
at 7:30 tonight; he was driving an Oldsmo-~
bile car,
Man answering: Tell him to forget about it - I will fix
Ti Ty e en "_ " i‘_'“’ T 1t - I will call Iim Highland.' LT o

v
‘
-

. 6230 P.M., J’nly a1, 1938, outgoing ‘call to Ada.ms 9121, listed to
Prescott Quality llarket, 2152 Aahlandzg y ‘ .

;»1 l L - ]
T llan calling:» . Sam, {" straightened it 6ut tc:r you - I E ---~»"I
s saved you a Tsawbuck." . ' ‘ .
... 0dKe = I will take you to the Chi.nks tomorro'
ni@t =¥ w111 maet .yon at 6 p'cloek. RS B R

\ﬂ‘ ' it 4»/ .- . e .5, -;. ei” \s :3.'/".“,‘.“;‘.
Bello mck aa:, ,will ydh look up a mrrant -
for a fellow hamed Reinstein, which was v Vi

~ returnable 6n the £5th, His address’is i‘: "
. 1905 Wynover (phonotic) Drive, and mark 1% ‘_
.. "NO 8ervice.® it 7l o kil otaritAins ;;-';;f;“-f,'-;*“i»;;.
All right Davey but if there is a bench

—— , warrant issued, I do not see how I can
N do very mch. .

=28~



Deve Wittenberg: Oh that is Just a bluff, isn't it?
Micks No - the Mayor is now on the muscle and
they are beginning to look after these
things, however, I will see what I can
~ do and call you.
3 """. BT ST e MW ey Y \,‘ e 1""‘7'*’-* A <O L Tvepar m o
;‘-zzu P.n.. July 27, 1936 outgoing ca11 to Adams 4?44 (smarirrvg AREE
Otfice in Court Housg)? I T L AR

._.p' "1,"&!— ""” fo AN . y :5;.
Dave w1ttenbbrg. Ave '1ttenbérg ealling hello Mick:}‘
ey 6all Reinstein on that Reader,
ol Davey, 1n my absence, “one of. the Ke¥s ealled
!:hn up. - It does not matier because it 'is
e State nrrant and it would follow him a1l .. %
“'over anyway - you bught to let us know about ; ¥ - °
‘these things before hand - see B:lll about 1t ERAE

and we w:lll hold 1t. R -"f- S L S

—;.v _’

- 3:00 p.u., .Tuly 27, 1936 outgoing call to Adams 5111 (Lucqs
LT < Gonnty .Tnii): e N : h

o Dav‘e 'littfn'bergt' Dave W};tenberg canilg, ‘Bteve (possibly
SRR i._ . Speed) this is Dave - is the Honorablo Bill
PR :.-/0"Wann (Bill Lewand) thero? T I
. ,.\.x‘..':..-'.. Bpeed".a \Lx.k;-.,ni_nohe 13 not Xl A, eSSy .1...,.‘ ,f-"v«._s'~l.:i.> I
Dave Wittenberg: I want to get him pretty bad = there is a
warrant out that was sent over here for a
man named Reinstein -1 want to have 1t

’»‘*'.sv‘

aroal s cemnn memrmessmame gwes crn s fgken eare Of T YT LT ey e sy o
B Speedt -." . OKs I just got it in nw hand right now -
Cer e A nothing to worry about - if you do not get .
e A “ahold of 35,11,, 1 will® t;ka good care of
PR :k; ST ‘ you. : ‘;_ > B ,
S et Dave ttenbergzm ‘Jl'haxd_:a.,,/~ ‘“‘f; R ’*«..,wf"%'_ M LI

RE 2N B . -, Uft'.n

3101 PuM., July 27, 1936, outgoing’can to Mams 9121 (Prescott
(mality llarkot, 2152 gshhnd):

“dam. ‘this 18 Dave < 1 thm: 1 eot i'm
“yant all fixed; I ]ust was talking %o tb
‘man who has 1t ‘ih his hands and he told me v
,-there is nothing to worry about; I ‘think.
everything will ‘ba 0.X, and T '111 Bee y&
. about 7 tonight ,.! I nnt to ﬁall someone
By ;0188 - got me? 7 . St
é vt i h S OKs <. * “1’2‘;»

V2eta ; , : . 3 o L.
- t’t .. . TRt = im0 Rn o, N
3&.‘:’5’;&....“ ¥ +~~.-u..ux*:a Py AP t&.h_u‘-.f‘fm.-..b .

-‘ :l::;- .fr "Aan& L‘Ju. -

-29- L
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Miok fhis 1;€¢rv1ng, say, about that 'ar- T
raat yon are hdlding, what do you say? 7 Va s,
;, Tell himto keep away from here ror a 1'9'
1" days; the town already 1s t00 hote ™ -} 0 =i’y i
“.You meen he should not go near the store at
all Micky? ;i T Rt ERER
" Yes =1t would be better. R E T S
27 A1 right = I will tell him not even to go o o
- __near Maumee and to go over into Michigan.

1955. incoming ca11'~ g v**‘“ *4, G
3 (‘ -4 7 ix »
"h‘Hbllo Begﬁy, this is Bill O'ﬂhnn (3111 iéi;-
Lewand Deputy Sheriff), Is Dave or Ike ’
.t el o there?='T got ahold of that wan'ant. L
-Ben BeransOn: ~*.. Hold the wire, Dave is right heres, - .= = su<i -~
Bill Lewand: Say, I got ahold of that State warrant for
Samay Reinstein = I have it right here now;
I went to the officers who made the pinch,

- mmege - s+ —x- . Val Rennsaler and Sheppard, and they told me

© - 777 that the case was in Connell's Court; I saw
- Connell and he told me "This is a court of
“-Justice and not a court of fix* so T oould .. -
not do enything with him, but I saw Jim ; .'_-i
A Folland in the Meyor's office., He told g
>"" that the Mayor in thia case, where the fello' S
is charged with stealing, will not do a thing, '
but you just let me handle this for a Qouplo
‘days-longer aml I think J éan fix it OuKe - - v
BI11,. toll them that Sam went, to Miochigan tqr .;; A
' hay fever aml stall 1t ofr as iong as. possi,bla el

..‘.

..

A

-« -,-until you are able ‘to. fix 1t uDe .'-.,
L_O.K, ,kid‘ I nevar f,ailqd yots .

‘:\‘,’ N , :—g,!f“__i‘;,-_. _r.. .
73}55 P.ll., J'uly‘ 27, 1936. oatgoing callx“to Pohtiac 184-¥ (This x B
. telephone is.1isted in the neme of Fred Osterman, 413 Columbus o
P * Bt., Toledo, Bill Osterman is a ons armed Deputy CIty clerk, - ‘*
2 'ho ,’nandles mrranta An, the ci.ty Clerk'p ornce)z e

. e WS PODIE Y J.". :54 -

Man calling: Is Bill Osterman there? Bill this is
. laurice, Johnny Andrews is here; he says
he will have a carton of cigarettes here
for you.



. That’ {8 fine; I am out; I went o’ ieé 'y&if" LA
_ tomorrow anyway about Kitty,. . s R
« Something bad? Sy quy:p

vt

Wi B 2,
4]

No; I '111 see you® tomdmw.
12301 P,n., Inly 31, 1936, outgoing ean to Adams 4141 (Pollca T
Department, oity clerk's ofriee)x_f{’ W X k)
R ‘Say Ben, thi"s 1s Be:my Bereneon, wlll yon PR
oF . 8ee ‘1 yon_ have a mrrant there ror }Jorris R
‘.“-‘\ R B "’-#Davi!' € T - ‘- . Lo, N
Ben, the clerkt - . Noy, I do not see anything you might call
) S e me latereielic . o Ot S,

Ben Berenson. o ':"aO.K. I will do that. SR i

SRy §. \—
2:32 P.u., :ruly 31, 1935, outgoing oall to Mams 4214: P
. R A v ;‘0 LS : ) L
) Ban calling: o ;w- '_Is Morris thero'! e "-".‘ s ,

"Woman answerings -Yes, hold the llno pleaso. A et
Morris: Hello.

Man calling: Say, Ramey wants you to meet him at the Y.
Morris: Is court out?

+ Man eallings -~ Yes. "I . .y ToT e
)lorris: . He can not 2 ms any good at the Y - be

- .~ was supposed to meet me at the station, .
Man cal].ing: Y. :. I & not know, ‘anything about th&t - you w.lll

<.
: } - - 'have to ,$alk i:o himef. © R
Morris: Sy I guess "he can givo me a note. «’ K * ____.-" -
lla.n calling: ' I do not Jmow, "—‘;"3{ ‘ o

s:so r.u., :my 51, 1936, incoming callt i
w : S Py AESN Pl

Ts nave thero. Benny? A
1"': _'p"‘~ g‘

2 7/31/56 3155 r.u., dutgoing call to the Sheritr's Ofﬁce in -
thﬂ Cou.rt m*t ] ? Q. (, @ ,~,,\p"" i, {“-ﬂ'\ S ' ~ .I.'u'».f’ " _",7_-."
= f;':’;.’-‘.".- AT " " G e T
Dave ‘littenberg. Mickey, what 15 on your mind?
Mickey: I em interested in Anne Todd, Sunset Blvd.;
- T - she’ comes up in court tomorrow morning.
Dave Wittenbersg: Gee, that is before 0'Connell - he 1is tough;

tell you what you do; call him on the tphone

-3l



;-, right away, Adems 4141, and tell him who - e
.you &are and that Jim O'Reilly is pereonaily

f,j-_interested and I kpow you will get
0iK. T will eall nm._:‘-

Jd"« *'r

o

4:05%;&.: J’uly ! 1

s e

mciey Gavin eallins : say Dave, I triod to R
" 'get Judgg 0'conneil on tho ?hone but e
77 one anawers, avc TN it s ih t By g B
"I just left him in his ofﬂce, he’ must ln'u SR
: “. " left there with Carvin; I will see him in *ﬁ-'
.ot ses, 5 Yhe morning and let. you know how I come oute -
Miquey_:,';:; ' I am all right with him; .tell him Mickey 1n

- 1 ¥ the Sharirf's ffice fa interested, %o 1T
S b Tl e Fog P ‘
12:55 _PuMo, Ang.mt 5., 936. mcomi call: L ¢
‘**"\"_ ' : L T
'lomn calling Dave, they are out here rith a warrant for

.- =+ Kate again; the policeman just left here; = — -
isn't there any way of fixing this up?
Dave Wittenberg: Christ, no; Frank O'Connell is on the bench
and there is no way of fixing anything with
s e e e coepe oy - himg I will have to see Bill Osterman tonight.

!oman: . 7 .. How is it you always fimd 1% up for nte
o wETAL O befors? v CREY s :
Dave wittenberge “Xbold you Judge O'Gonnall is on the bench

| I~ ‘this wepk and there is no way ot putting a .
o A& o 4 [ "pix" on with him; Kate will have to appear .-
AT L unless I can do soznething with Bill Oetemn

:ssr.n. Auguata
I At a’x X% ’f"?ﬂﬂ L”.& 1""’
«' ‘Han eallings opnd o Is Ike Wittenberg there?

- "‘v

"I,7 Wan callings by .t o‘Berenson therg? e AN SL S
' Man’ answ"érinst_f‘," ﬁg, 'is alsg gon:, this ;s Hyer wittenborg o
N talking; what ‘eanI do for you? ;__..,

’ )hn 'ealnns:'”’": © - Talk a 1ittle louder 80 I can recognize your NPt

S * u'voice before I talk to 'you, A AN
AR wer uttanbe;-g- T know who this is - it's Ostar, lan't e @
Oscar: ‘That's right; I have an agreement with Ike

that you are to bail out every one handling
— the green bottles and keep those in handling
the flash bottles.
Myer Wittenberg: How are we to know?

=32-



You will have to make inquiry and you can
.~ @t me by calling nonmp, l(ichigan. ‘7100 4 1 -y
that'a ny residence. . ' S

; “August 6, Hosé. outgoing “call’ to Aams 7141'(1>once
Department clerh'a otfice)x* o -

& - ARt L sxhl =, P
- H ". : ‘q RS li\ et . [ RN
" Man callingz N . Is Bill Osterman there yet?'
lhn answering: S :

l!a.n calling: i
"‘ S-, ’a, J" LA.-

5:45 P.x., July 10."

1936 incoming call:
= _; (a ,,.\_, - !‘ ) S
. _,‘, e [ 2 & - R Sk
: Ioman callingz o Ie ‘one of the wittenbergs there?--’; o T h
Woman answeringt . No, but Mr. neyor 18 just across the street. T

Women callingy .." Tell him to 83‘ @ elrl from 45 Michigay, ..

& ’- o v l; Stmet mt. ,: 53 ‘:"‘s 'r_ o 7. A "'A‘ »
‘loman anmring: .K. SR AR ‘ C e .r/~~ R
8148 P.n., ;uiy 1o, 1956 hco:ning call: SO RS L

Woman calling: Myer - what's this about that second beef

at 45 Michigan Street; some guy said he lost
8Ome money.

Myer: ',"‘-"’"’ "7 777 ¥no is this? TR :'1"_,'"'5’“:;"- iy )
Woman: e This i{s Maxine, .- ', LT ' :
. Myerg | .. - We just got a man by the nama of Brown ﬂlto' §
o Maxinii ;.' Y, You-find omt about 1t am call me at Adams o

5:50 P.M.,' outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Police Department ’ mtron's
. orfico): s b o fl T
£y ‘,'. i

P

=& ~j‘HaVe yon got a givrl over thero rron 45,llichigan? ,
Yés, her name is Bgatrioo' y got hor tor s

F e ‘i‘j*“ - w ' k T ‘ At
, 10. 1936, outgoing cgll ’to Adams 3658;
. s o 0’. i, ' .9 'K ) .‘:

‘ llaxine, she" ‘18 ”in for potit larcen;y, do you s
;. —,.-'»nnt me to get her out, e TNy e *-“'»".
“Sure and let me Xnow what it's all a‘bout' L
we do not know,
Myer Wittenberg: All right; I will get her and let her talk
- to you from our office. e
Waxine: 0.K.
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gii ‘ 'A:;»g...

SRR 5 ‘-'
L8 05 P, gmy 1o,

T‘G1r1° ST N
":lﬂaxino!"‘ ; “';’
Girls’

),‘.“'
L
.y

CRE I e
,,."' - b

~=*'ﬁ\,’"’

7 Baxtnes

Y Myer' nttenberss 5.

T, Maxiner ;
Wer iittenberg' S

. ,‘.‘m o

tionable):

Man calling:

' 'o:nan‘answeringz .
TWoman a.nswering.
Man callingz ‘

& i, )
S S

' ) \ 'man answering:

.o .:,-; B
Omn anmringt -

Woman answering.
~—=—— - Man calling:

- iy
R R RIRTY 2 W ST
A, e wrgy ..‘ Ly el e L
o " Yo “/'t.., Lt e .

('ﬁ,-.'

, 1955.

{»' Wer Wittenbergs : Ma:d.no, t‘he bogd ns 3500 00, she's here, ) ;‘ T
e S o will lei you talk to her. BRI .

‘. "vcz*..

Hello. i * e
“What's the matter? *‘ 5l

qutgoing cgn/to Mams 5

s .
oy

- r\ 1~r'
o >

.‘F @ not ‘¥ndwy Do’ st be cra’zy. O

MWyer mftenberg: " '¥he ‘man is grazy; Be will be in all iugnt

‘you 80 not need to worry; they have not

" got a case against her,

What about two charges 1n>o'ne d.ay?

That ‘s all right; they will not do aﬁ&thmg. o

How much 13 the ‘bond going to cost? .

You can Bee Ike about that tomorrow. s

How do you feel?

What do you kno’l?
Fot a thing, ¥

*-Did yon know ‘the o614 1andlady, Mar
Harrington, is coming back to
operate; she bought the prope

rz;lodo and

1.10 PJI.. J’uly 23, 1936, outgoing eell ‘to nain 5459 (dial reoord-
“ er not functioning properly, ‘therefore, this number is ques-

.....

“an

Yu, I knew ali about it and to hear Paul.’me.
.. you would thiik she had everybody interested

b 1 in her propert;. anywa,y she ‘got rid
: ;Xea ‘and 1 i nev'er ‘see her. again, - -4t 'ldll
"3 nét be top 800n; I 40 not mt ALE have am'-

A 1t‘hingj Yo do with her. " .

e8s ghe stands in well,: :

o A, * ;

PR B ~_,"

narla sure “got ghold of d ﬁne.elan; 1 i

R S

9a -she always d1d, What did you 4o’ las!:

Ehf, s TP

‘_back to bed at B G ¥
What ‘wers you d5ing? i,

S
B AL ..

LTS &fi

'u S jr."‘& :
Oh, Isotupatlwthsmmingandwant

I was busy - what do you think?
I would like to see you; I will call you up

tomorrows.

7:30 PJMe, July 23, 1936, incoming call:

Woman calling:
Man answering:

Is Benny B there?
Yes, how are you Kitty?

.'._."'L-..s

L ’

‘Oh'="so0 80 = I do not think I am living right. T



Kitty: I am so disgusted; I want to see you
- tomorrow evening; that party wants a
e e e e et .. bottle., LThey.car om 8. lon& Jewiah
S el gt o , bonversation) A

Yes, 3? nbt éome
long ooirvqraation

e TS AT ST SR YR MW BT MR N e e g
B i N o RN v . h J
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"“»« *C‘ : ".
4y

S g

J’Oe !'rettiz - What kind of an order

"Men calling i ' I£'8 a regular ‘issued order to the mens """ i‘--;.‘- :
i Y+ I can show it to you better than reading L
. €. 4% over the ‘Yolephonsy i f T4 f

“mumber out there® = & st & =auinime Loaet L
Man calling' I'11 be home all evening. MMy number is
1836,
Joe Fretti: I'11 be seeino you.
. mt-«y\.v.'—-v—w~v- BA X o s PRt Sashilie-iodd -\q e -'-'_-tv"w'\' - ‘- L L A ke v e e e
s (concerning the above telephone call, 1t 18 to be noted that
o ..j;: the address of Sergeant Clint Knudel is 1836 Fernwood Avenue,
- A TO].OdO, 01110.’ el '!s‘ i ".zﬁf = _z‘;,,, ’}" e e el
!‘ _'-‘ l~ ‘ L ’ . N "I. »-‘ ‘_ X N
@j 5:30 P.M-,}Septenber 1, 1956, }ncoming call ',:f;‘i\’_;._g- R

Yy -3 y

TAy

i 10020 A,

" "u.v ’?.

The man celling btgtea that hia m.me is

_ will be glad to go over to Fretti's place
them.

n obtained by meana of'telephone tap on i
usement Games & Bovelty conmany, Oper-"
a 1371 et Toledo, Ohio, te}ep‘hone number

- ' " (3 . - RO “' :
, __Say, J’oe, I gpt a copy of the pick-up
-7 order with the vending attachment.’ I'n
- Just about finished and going hom.

Say, Ioe, the law 1s_over at the Hillerest.

Angnstgzz, 1935, ;incominé’canc o
7 Il A B . \, -. .' N i ¢ ;;, a
Al cas and ta]ka ‘$0 Joe S

* Fretti and tells him that if he, Joe Fretti, has his machines .-

=35
TR

is 4t? - - .. =

Pall

& " . 'That's fine; I will be out to see yon
*«, ~tonight, will you be home?. ‘lhat'e your & - >

N

Aﬁ—z

.

‘in the back of his place ready to send out, that be, Iucas,

am put the tage_ on

Joe Fretti: What time do you get off today, Bill%-

Lucass I quit at 3 o'clock today and next week
will be working over with the License
Bureau from noon to four.

R




. Joe Fretti: Well, Bill, we're going to quit here today
at about 2, but I will get 1n touch with

R " you MOnAay or you can cail ne LTI R

" Incas: SR e S F S
PR , RIS _ '-_“_.( RS _{;M -
‘_v,»n.' 9 .uq; uat*,~,) i

5.26 r.it., Septé:;ber 9, 1956,5 méoming e‘m, i

’ ¥ How does v 1001: on ihe‘machines. .Toe? coeel T
" leave them rest until tomorrow morning} - . .. .-
. Bergeant Knudel and I.ucas are going in RN kN
- '%o gee,fthe Chief: this afternoon and try ' "
i %o persuade him not to bother the machines - & . - -. -
that are in saloons, regardless of whether
. ..they are within 400 feet of the schools,
.as children are not allowed in these places v
-~ eanyways I think we'll come out alright, -+«
Alright then, e won't Temove, the machines
untilvehear pm. . '

2 9355 .\.m., August ao, 1936. inooming oallt ',' :

“pan oaitings Lot me talk to Toe Frotti, please. o
Girl answering: Hold the wire; I will connect you.
Man calling: This is Lucas; come over to the Radio,.

.Toe Frett1~ e O.K. B111, I'J.l be right over.__.‘ srzmerme e
5*55 P'Mﬂ Ansust 24 1936, 1ncom1ng eal]_: o L

. T *g A o,
'-ﬁJ’oe, thiiw is Ltfcas. ‘I am sorry to szw .
that they would not P, the machines that METREDEEY
. -you sent over, .
 When are you going home; I uant to’ see you?
.1 am ready $0 leave right mow. . .. - -

E

¢ am_about to ].eave ror “home and will drivo’ :
; ot .

A PR

fo. 2 ,x,' .‘a +-‘w
1:‘:“ t‘Bere? %ﬁ i
. Hold the wire, A -, “» .
- This is Lucas over at the Radio Bo.rn can
T o you come right over?. I got to go’out; Siint SRR
““Joe Frettii———--::. T was looking for you Saturday; I guess.. > .

you went home a little early.
B Iucass: . I was here until 3:45 P.M. .
Joe Frettis I am coming right over to see you, Bill;

wait for me.

i nan callin%z BN

L Pl
Man callingt

s -
a7 .

&30



1:09 P,ll., September 9, 1936, incoming call:

“"Foe, that fine and 60sts ptraightens buts. Ei o T

i three ways, ,uon‘t 1t? | Dooc's here pow. i S

b & ‘euppose’ 803. vgxat does Do¢’ say about”

ta]kins 40 Luca# for &’ new location® “F;L;i

g He said e couldn't do anything about 1t " R
L. A8 1t's within. 400 reet of .a school, and’ .;-_“ﬂ’_

‘ithat's the Ordinanoo. It"q out’ of hia 2
e ’ . _(

jell,. lea.v‘e‘ uﬁn}p a_s 4it' i,s. -

.....

Ben? 'i'hh 1: 'rripp. 11 meet yon ]

A enctly four minutes on the corney .of *5‘--‘ e
nroe and Ontario Strgets, ; ‘), y ‘! o
S ) Ben ‘r)ettiz 4 .x. . I"1'%e righ?vgy%r. i . a‘_’-‘:—'""}"‘?“' N .z -
(Following this'coﬁv'ereation, Ben Fretti was observed engaged S
in a short conyersaticn with two uniformed police officers at

Monroe and Erie Streets in an 0ld sedan bearing 1936 Ohio
license #3844C, This license is issued to William J. Tripp,
3844 Burton Street, Toledo, Ohio).

710150 A.M., Angust ze, 1936, incoming eall: 3
- .o c s - : .,.f;.,a_:__'*‘

L Say, J’oo, this is Carl Cooper. I Just A )

heard from Bush that they picked up one N el

*, ?'_ of the automatic machines near the Sherlogk

" “bakery’ on Detroit Avenue. I8 1t one of

. yours? . _

il This s the first I have heard of it. e
Jo aq pave a machim near ‘there in a dnig * R
‘store, -but up to 8300 o'eTock last night,- " .~ i:

_thafe were’ no ‘complaints, am if any snch‘ aky

'-‘3-. thing was go ing to, hqppen, w would' know

“of ‘about i1t ahead bt tima. ‘T got all our

ol i\.‘ machined open and’ rmming and we absolutely .

will ‘know e O.nﬂ‘hing 1 going to happen.’ ;

&) doQ't wo¥ty and go Qiong as usual.: The P

thing wo got to do 18 %o watch and be a -f,:,_v:,j;_:,' :

“k 2707 "14¢t1e eareful, " Just as soon as a dom- ' <
L T plaint comes ‘tn, we know about’ ite .t .-

-'n; R

a\ r
4\'

¢ — 11:27 A.M., September 8, 1936, incoming cell:

lan calling: This is Al Shearer,

-w-



Joe Fretti: Lucas called me over this morning and told
me about the police going to tighten up
on all pinball machines located within
400 feet of & ‘school, : Thid ‘is the eity ~.: - .-/ -~
ordinance, " 'He~is going to give mo' & sk | T
"-of all theae machines this arternoon. }
. wﬁl chéek thep then Jond soe what I can”
do with fhem, = It won"t Be’ necessary- to
take the’ mAchilnes out tolday. If we have. ,,ej"‘f{ L
i. "to, we ‘¢an replace them with’ slots, Babe o
.Tohnson 1n thb medlcaI Arts Building saya K

"'r:lght away; they'rs ‘sur cns‘tomers, but It g
‘am not going to ‘do anything uyntil I get™ ¢ -7 o -
IS SO0 T r A sRo<T the 1ist from Lucas and 8o what mchinss o O
¢, 3»;;-}.f7{‘ ‘;' J 3:”t,§‘;51:.*7 :“ are nampd.‘.\ L T 1 :. o ot
| ., . i Shearers.'..... /' Will the _police grab them toam ;.; P

o Y J'og Frettil s No, go ahead alb usual and have your cuss . - _
S Ko £ ;“if, tomers play them. I'will let you know - }- o
o T T‘.;.'-'»'.I: . _; k arter I talk f'd I.ucan. % t;,v{.a-.;‘-‘,.\._‘ﬁ;,‘_; e "
Troem e MLy Septeniber 8, 1936, tneoming ealke s T ot h e il et
Man calling: Joe, I've got that list for you.
Joe Fretti: When are you going home, Bill?
. e e Lhn callins' [ Rigtlt aw. P AR Al sttt BECEES Ate BRI b Edie At alciet Jos BIINEE. 4 -
L _ J’oe Fretti' I'll be over in ﬁve ninutes. . o S
L / , 10,31 w., September 9, 1936, i:’xtcj:ming eal;_,\ , ,.‘--».;-,x ‘.',v;__’ E
SR A an calling. - mug 1s 570 Detroit, The “ofticer was here. N
SR R 3 S *this morning and told us to take out two ™ -

pinball machines which he seid were in -

. $he school zone., He said that if I Aaia el Lt
£ tpt take them out &mediately, s would . “‘- L
s tako theiy out f6r e, 801 Just thought . ‘vt
'; wou'ld 1st you know, m "them

ow ¥n ‘the badk. room, > e
kle imow a1l about this agd tha't t_ﬁe ofﬁ-
pors ‘Wgre going to. eal],g -We &re ‘seeing '~
about ¢ this mornihg, - You d1da’t have
’,%0 také the machines down; go shead and.
* Pplay thom until you hear from me, "

. !I‘N'\-

S - e ":._:3,;\ Wi iz e o Py {? = ....._:‘.;! ;ff'""t. RN
SEF I AR 3;45 p,l., S.ptmbqr ’, 195( ‘fnooming - u],n "!v..m.h o LI

C— Man calling: This is Shearer. Say, Joe, I understand
a . the motorcycle cops are calling on places
and telling them that their machines must

come out or they'll grab them.

=39



- Joe Fretti:

Why, we got the information in advance.

I have a 1ist here and there are quite a

; 4 -.400 feet of any -
h Man calling:
f‘ J’oe Frettit

N
- ‘,

them O\ﬁo e ,.W‘

e fr._' e '-.’ ).' .
IR A SO TRt s 2
i, o

pay table boxes,

o Yea.h, we had'it

B . D AN o 3 A S ORI T nlckels,  «=iin . win e LS S ST ._.-v":
T 12:15 P.., September 9, 1936, incoming call: P
Man calling: This is Fetzer, Well, I have got a $25.00

e "‘37*'-;; A 2 07 humber of places, -
St ,,‘\ . .';._ ‘nance.: No machines are allowed within )

12:0:5 P.m., September 8, 1936, ;ncdximg cq.lls ¥

BChOOIQ S ", s

It 1s the city ordi-~

They're going to inspect

m ;Is Bob Bartella, ‘Bernie._ uhat'a this

LA I réad in the paper thig norning about

picking up a machine, .;

arrange There's a reason

. .. for it, You can open up the boxes and play
" the pachines, but use chzcks 1ns§oad of

. Don't open them nntn you hear rrom

x~"

fine and costs and the digger machines were

=40

Thqy are not gding to pick ap the machiﬁes?
Rot yet; I'1l lét you know when to take

. e
AT

P :

[

i |
ot : x 1 P N I . i . A ‘\;,'-‘:_
- ‘ ',. ?_ .:
llan calling: (Asked 1r Fike ns thare - Fike anmrs tlp
L T . ?hone). :ér O ’
I.ucas' ‘ .Say, I have a rew more epote tor you. Stop
o -+ 4~ over and see me at the Radio after 1 o'clock.
. Fike. \ .“ ,, 0. and say, there is a package there for °
¥ ~ § 1you. Pick it up on the way home, ', + -
I.uca,sz Lo a M.right. pal I A a 2 , ‘
10100 A.M., August 2, 1955 1ncoming cans .
“" Man calling. e ‘This is Joe. George, what'e the word?
Joe Fretti: You better lock up every box you've got;
the inspection starts today. Keep them
e vmee o mige-. ww. locked for a few days until xou hear from
> ‘.r ) mo '»"_ - .7‘ - .
= 10-12 A.M.,Mst 24. 1936, incOmInQ‘calls s "-«;‘}, _.1;"; o
. ¥ L I
. fn’an callingf . This is Davis, D‘ld you call me? "-‘ ’,~
e .Toe Frettis . Yes, get right 61 the job and lock ail your

IS



gontinued until 2330 P.ll. next Tuesday. =~
2 don't Ynow vy you a1dn"t go €0 bat. i KT

“Judgs Merlin $0ld Cohen thatif we fought . -

" g‘lilty i “ \, l‘ 7;",.“"
LR . Well, h ean't be pe].ped now. .J06," I F’.f'”ﬁ.,
: "thongh’c it waa the best thing %o do, in order

. ‘%0 keep things. down, a,nd thong'ht there was
P overything againgt me, : ) < v
- can’t b ‘holped no i
A*:., B ‘_~‘ CAL
‘ mm callingz . 3‘00, this 1g cooper. I thonght 7ou were .. .
T N "-r‘-‘ ' going t0 be-over at-court this morning. *. :
Y J’oe Frettlt*‘ % 0 meed of m§ being thers When we had ~ - K
O AP g7 ,.Yhe attorneys to represest: s, . £
RTINS coopers 5507 7’1 see Fetzer got off alrights . ¥ R
s v Toe Frottls . .o Yes. I had that taken care of, I wes 0"1‘ ER
REESIE emmedoo - % dhis morning and saw Tucas, ™ .l L volilnd,
11315 Adf., September 18, 1936, incoming call:
- Man calling:---~ » - This is Mickey. I just learned that @ - ..., ..... .
... e 7 %copper" is going around with the inspectors
DO - to play the race horse machines, I am in e
% - a7 “e... 'place right now where he is playings " T,
Man '’ mmring° m,d you tell the fellow not to hin ofr‘? ';., .
Man calling; I already attended $0 that,  _Ff.° s
" Man answeringt . Did you ' get the name of the oOpper that ‘Is

. going out with the Inspector? .
;T think 1t 1s Wilsoms _,.; A
: ;).x, ST wni gend Joo .oi:ai-'
"5 SRR LT 3 8 T3 Y
10:58 A.M., A_ngnat' 18, 1936, ,i.nconing oauz’g.r A _
T A b vt L IR T PRI G e M
Lt Ioo, ‘T got. q;;me nice news “for you. They are ;:,ﬂ
caning up and I: haya *got’ ‘bQ pre;pare aomo- T
j(hlng for dinnpr, % e

3y had
e e T AR S

(nu-lng the above’ oonvorsation, someone was haard §o toll J‘oo e

‘ Fretti that he was wanted on the ‘other phone and he $old the "7 : 7 .
woman calling to hold the wire, ~The £olléwiny statement was’ B B
heard over the second phone):

A .llan callingi

v z
- ‘..:‘A’Y .‘_

Joe Fretti: Now listen Wilson, you want to be a detec-
tive, don't you? Well, now teke a tip from
me and stall around for an hour and the
license will be there for the table. What's

the big hurry?

; ke ce.se, lie ms tpt gomg ‘to ﬂnd lon i “ -

PO



.'roe Frettiz 5 (Continued conversation with the woman
{ 5 }.* ¥ concerning domeptic artaige}.vw 8
. é ¥ )

Agguet "z'f, :1936, oming ca].lt R

‘_"h S VT ,‘;' A ' -
1s 15 mcxj‘v *xbt me talk %& ‘Ben Frobtas ’r
48@. Pon, what's the dope en‘the mchinee?“ R
-; .. Bverything 1s alright, . We dr d$0. ,}_.,.“f;\—u_;;,..\
‘¢, have the $ést ‘case oont{npdd until the 141;1{, .
'?' “as .we. “questionsd ‘the validity of the ordi~ '
. ‘nance, . In the meant!mg, everything is . %,
arrangel to open up all the Boxes. You _

" just go ahead and operate, ¥ Yo
#* 7. Yeah, but if wo got pinched, 'ho pays Qhe L
fufino’. - R R R O £ »,,w-‘.'f
\i . ;If there's any trouble, wa stend good for .. '
. the $50.00 fine. M .~ . i . "
* There are two trolmen on the ‘beat out here A
‘and they came making inquiries about the S
Lt i d LR st se b e . x.o.h&i. : mcmms wf “ had th'en lockea. "'; L 4*‘-‘111':&'- B : )
Ben F‘retti' Hell, open them up, What's the names of

these coppers?

Man calling: I don't know, The one in the afternoon
) ... .. 8eems to be a pretiy good fellow.

Ben Frettis  *" " Get the namses right away and sée mé and ~ T
R ua'll see that they don't bother you. .

T . J o

;Ju—-\. : ~ . 3 -*,

11:38 A.M.; Beptember z, 1936, mcaging calls Vp s éi"-'*‘;? ‘ "’-‘%_‘,ﬁ:-
. t,'

1 have you got a epot a 516 Front?

_ ) coppers were in there a little while
;_’ago, making inquiries. Jooks like the; o
‘might 'want ¢6 grab the mehines. L E

Yéah, we' got, monlixgo;s .there, Thanks £or ..

~callings * I !;1,11 k‘lt an& have then .

ut mr, g "“75;2‘::;‘}5'{"* S SR

4T

12:;3 r.n., Aﬁgust_ m,’g 1956¢‘ineon1ng

".:Bem, get- thie ad in lhet night ’e yapers _
. "Attention, shopkeepers - pinbal). mnohines
- cheap, so0ld, rented amd exchanged and eor-
" viced, 436 Superior.Street.". Is he eon-

nected with you?

= T Ben Fretti: No, I never heard of the place, but don't
get confused., If they are attempting to
sell pinball machines to the shopkeepers,




they are going to get an awful trimming,
You know we are not in business for our
health. Just as soon as they put in s
machine alongside ours, we will take ours
R -out, and after. they 16se &' few machines, PRI
2 pay 350.00 fines and ‘g0 Q,nto court, they R
;o won't J.aat.A Ihext wo_got to do 1s keep our. "
;oollectorn on’ 'the alq;t and whenbvor &hey

eeeee

“slugs. and we'll take care of the rest. .2
‘As I said ‘before, instruct all oolleci;ors ;
%0 Bs_on the lookout for any of these new .
Mchines, and ptd yon got any turther 1nt6r-

- 11:48 A‘M., Auguat 17, 1936, Incoming callt

: Ma.n oallings % Badfe at 801 Gherry Street, listel to* :

"v' Mother H, operator of a house of prostie }-
b "~r }‘l o tution at 627 Ontario Strqet, 18 hot under »
- Celreed”™ 00 the collare - Ray O'Boyle was in there amd .-
,‘ ; s j ,_‘ t0ld him he would have to take 25 cases

BT S P ,‘or beer., ~ Eddie said he didn't like the _
way O'Boyle talked to him; that he uses
about 70 cases of beer a week and has
arrangements with three other breweries;

s e = e g ey = mem g vy, DRAY when he buys 25, cases, he gets one

<

e L \ : ,"; free. ST
‘ Joe Fretti:t - . Tell Eddie we rired Ray O'Boyle, that wo'll
I TR *'-'.1 meet his proposition, - {e pays for 24 éases * ", .
i “and gets oné rree. . v
::.., s A T’J" ‘ N !‘. ’ﬁ "(.. ‘. e g ‘ "
4315 P.M., Angust 18, 1956, Incoming oallt ,d_-.,. ot ;___'3%. <0

Joo, I am going to open up the leatherl: ;T
Cafe Thursday night and expect a big. erova..' -
It deoing opening pight; T was wondering, ™ *
. Jos, if you conldn't do ms & favor and ti.x
4% up for me to0 remain open all mights "I-
4 "have a 2’50 1icense but am expecting [ mnb
-after_the "other Joints ¢lose, and 1t will ¢
b o ‘chance to make a little money
in, e ,!.“ S e i b
T will be gladl to see what T can dos X .
N T I will call you on the telephone tomorrow i el :
bl LIS W g 4} may be: better for you to ‘eall me T e
tomorrow afternoon, and I will let you
T om— ; know definitelye.

¥

-43-



12:45 P.M., August 20, 1936, incoming call:

- Man calling: This is Casey, What did you find out,
- e . (T w», JO@, o.bcmt allowing us o staar open .
._tonight? ‘- ‘*’ :

tg{ ’l‘hia being your opening ey
night, you will probably have twenty-five, -;-"f
9T thirty saldon keepers there, and if youw' a
are .allowed to keep open, there will be R
ald kinds of beefs from them,, What I " .

. ‘suggest is that you olose’ yqur doors tt &
" 2330 and "serve the poople who are 1ns:lde. e
That's taking a chance thoughe . = ‘. RN

'eli that's the only thing I can mggest. T

--,«-w T, T T REd e e R e

t’r 1-v--?v-..- %‘-"'




S i Informaﬂon obtained ‘by‘means or telephone tap on U
- telepﬁ‘bno of Maxine Belmont, 2105§arren Strest, Toledo, Ohlo,
" telephons numbe;- Adama 1556. ('I'hib telephone 13 listed to ["'
1_Iohnxw Thomaa). M et , -

WOman answaring. "7 A Y

_ Maxinet - ‘.i.. .. Hello Rosie. -_'ﬂ** s L

‘Woman anawaring: . Just a minute, @ . i:

. Rosies ‘& ~ Hello, how are you? - S DL S

“ Maxines Do I just got in and .'rohnny told mo. R R e
- They were here but were real nice. Joked ¥l .

R‘OBIQS; _
A . and made fun.’: They €ook her for’ soliciting. A
" Maxines ‘- _T 2+ That's not so bads - - e e
kxoq;oz;i~ St Lawe Another girl here says "Do you want me to B
Cw el Pl wwea i go along, too?" and they said no one would® ..
be enough,

1:15 PeMo, July 17, 1936, incoming call:

e S Y BT ymay X smamn vty ey e e o o s
thine: o U HO].].OQ 5 -1; e v-f L < . .
Woman: - ; i o &110 Ihx:lno. ’ v
Maxines -° .. . Yese ™ -~ TN
- ;a;, " fmis ﬁ Bem e
’_li Ies. "{'. b ;{\ /‘ s ‘f} N , ‘.\1. _f;r.“
- I‘ it alright tO tm to yOﬁ? - Y

8111‘9. Lo .,

.. Holderman and, another came in aml one went . '
pno way and Holderman caughtrme on the bed, b ,b .
XY The” ‘man pleadod with him and dia everyth:l.ng &
g "‘_'Imt ¢ry. 80 Yo let hiw go. and told me that :

&re you suré» it was Holderman? " “%.%
'8, he told hs hge name and he was 1, he‘re_'

_before, kidalnge M .- 57 o P
- Don't you keep $he door locked? W Yol

. No, Jennie said”it wadn't neoessary. T S
-"71011 eall her' right sways s —et. e Tl 4"‘ VE/ R

Will you call me back?

Yes. In the meantime, you lock. the -back

door and when you have a customer, have

Viola watching out so that when she sees

2 uniform, she can tell you.

Betty: Will he do anything?

»
no'.

-45-



Maxine: We ¥now him; he is a "schnuegie." -{phonetic)

Betty: He was here before and I didn't know whether
he was kidding or not.

- laxine: Are you alone?
. . No, liay 1s here.

7o~ -and let vsola keep watch‘ I S .
R Alrisht. .20 e el Coes w
3 “pon't have. your things #fv._, L .
;-,’: What do you mean? A e
" - Keep your dresa ohy - .-
M.right. ,'-f t""‘:' g
w111 eall’ you back.
1: 32 P.M., J’uly 17, 1936 outgoing eall to Adams 0655‘
~ Woman answeringt : Hello. o £, : f:,v,‘ R
Maxinet v/ - 7+ | Betty? = + 2 S TN e LT R
;Woman: ... Just a minute, “,11 call her. T L
& Betty: . 4{’ *:'_ Hello. s ( - T If o *
Eax:lne: VP Bello, I called up the cottage and loft
i tas o WO fOr J’ennie to call MOe .- . i - s
Bettyg m..;_,--.yﬁye;. - w Y
Maxine: In the meant:lme I wondered if they were
down the street.
Betty: I don't know.
lhx:lno: ;-7 -~ --You don't know Sadie 8 telephone number, do
you? T
Betty: - Ko, Just a minute, is it eé e 7

AT - 4.
AL P :. B &

_'. . lieted phone no;. ¥

Betty. e ”"‘A,i}‘.,,, Oh, I see, . ., S
Maxino._'f\- SRR Is Yiola busy? ‘ |
Betty: ' No.

-Will you have her walk down the straet and

1-!‘
Ty
o -

5,30 et the phone Merq ,. e
U ALPLght, | sy £E s *"*ﬂ* L
- Was that barty around looking ror J’enni
befom! %

Yes, about twd 61# three ueoku agos -
Was she there? 1,,’ }‘ F
. m. B - . | "5 P2 | x“‘{f' :_’»_ .“’,“;,»“_,_‘ -
svi- . Wes it ‘berore the firtt? R SR
PESHEEN (T NS SO SU St ' PR

-46- R

“Keep the back door ioolied, "nke i told yon.

s l&axina? "S5 .77 No, that's the 01d number and she has an un-

gell Badie to call me and 11 she 1an't them




‘Well, he was Just looking for soznething.

S (PR ‘ SRS SN R
.. Yes, Bt he had no right to do lt that - ‘

‘way.. Our boys Are supposed to be there.«

* That waa the agreenbnt; 3

' Yess ¥y m 3 i

w3 e JF C

A In the meantime, a0 what 1 told yon “end - T

o \vhen 1 get hold of Jennie, g4 will call - e }_,}"-.f R

:

S “Maxinet ;ﬁf Hello, Betty? o :,

o n ST lhy: e i A No, Bay, ~4wu.e. < v v-' TR IR
il ‘Maxinet ¢ . © & 1d Jennie call? , %
,’ ‘J‘ my‘ j ~ ;‘.’ - o’. f Loy ",' ‘ [ ) B

e Haxine$ B ‘Ihat 4ia she say? Tea .

_ L. . Mays k x - .- She said to tell them to go to hell., L
e e e Baxine: S s e Q.‘-» I wonder if she would tell them that. -~ ' -%. ...
May: We told her to tell them herself.

9:50 AJMe, July 18, 1936, outgoing call to Adams 0655:

- ' Maxinet ... - Hello, is that mm A SR
- - Mayt - - : Yes mams, -
.7 v, . Maxineg g R I was talking to J'ennie and our boys laet
& . “,'. L B o nlght and they said that those fellows hnd
oy ﬁ T j “ s 'no dusiness coming there. Théy werq just ¥
S CTIEE - putting on’ a.nd wou:m hardly be back, - Tl w

YOS. R
Our boys were awful 'bu.rned a‘bout it and

: f_‘
Y ~89 goes off today at 8300 675

¥ %0n"t think he*11'be ins i~
. 19'11 be careful, We have j;ha door bpen i}

: now, ‘but whefi we' &re[l;msy. 1t 18 olosed. " __k_;;‘.,;.-* -

AR misﬁt By e g
AT _1:00 P.ll., Iul.y 18, 19:56‘2 outgoing cau to Mama 0655:_ RTINS
;;a' - "V." ,4'.,..,,"";'. - g. ¢ By P S iy Sk A .’"‘,;"' -:“, T, Y )
BP0 A S A S 'Maxfhe?“" s s.. Hel}.o Viola. i -,..:“::xrzm‘w;.'..‘_.m FRIET L g
Viola: Yes mam,
- Bheuad Maxine: - P'.lt mtty on. . )
Betty: Hello., )
Maxine: Hello Betty, how are you?
Betty: Alright.



Nob there?
o ng.od)r _;aas ug ére 4","“'2‘ NI LT e
""‘3; donﬁ: think they {ther ;
Iennie cailed 'w,&’ 4

(

L ““ "neu cOming aroun& .
L. Yess v ‘j*\.* v g b ,
{-7"‘; It y‘ou want me, i‘ 1111 'be homs all after-

* If that same pa.rty cones, call me up, 4
‘and.- I will talx so htn.}l B i ‘

Ny FES ,
AT * uri@t lnxine. ‘ *a . <t
ooy, TT1 call you later, PR
h s ‘. t.': o —"': ¥ ’3,,‘- : ;-‘.7:.
11805 PJ‘., J'uly 19, 19§5. ‘1n00m1ng call: ,,;':_& ; e

NS -aﬁ‘u..af T O A N S P IUReP S SR P *—3¥.. ”; - P S S -

Maxine and Lena gossip and I:ena éays she
has to see the shamuses at 2:00 P.l.

'.n*-~j
“ R 'g" A

tomorrow.
e - ""’""""’"'J" PRo i g -Smtas albal e ot b A MRt oadh Do e e TN YT MR s ey e e e
E peas P, July 23, 1935, outgoing call to Main 05962 . .- ..
.’:.‘.f - - , - . 5 AR

Hello Irving. anbody call mo!

i7" No, but Doc was upe . 1‘ Y.
l-_‘.. Listen. take $5.00 ‘and put it 1n a ‘gealedd . ",
onvelope and give it to a shamus wher he’ R

. shows up there, Not the one who was there e
' 4:"» last night, Just tell him I called up and
e ‘uid I tnd td go‘aia,y o,nd loft thlaxr
"‘L »o vy ; ‘,; b R

F "wé tnvolopo. g :"“w‘.* i \‘
o IR .-3 f': (; L
j -_~2235 AN,, Tuly 27 / 956, outgoing “eall? /‘

Bas -.'.3* RETI Jyty o .;.‘ .-‘ ¢ tv,;}

* How 13 ovefytflng, how mny girls working? B
Maude. Two. The boys were here tonight. They
" —— said things were hot and not to have more
than two girls here and not to let 'In more

than three men at one time; no crowds. You




CASNLTE L ROMEE: o S e sy ”'Wn 3 ’“tmﬂ e

. "know what T mean. You know vo havo been i,

+ having four girls at nlght SRR T ST e
" T will gee Jéhnfe.” You talqa eare of ﬁhingé SR %
Keep £he door Jocked, o9l - ;

Iea mam, -I'se | king gare o: ‘things juat s
L 3s_5g r.u.," Nk
" Maxine salling . MR S I
Iennio: TR ¢ called you this afternoon but yon uare
o 77" not home, -
iRty . 1 yas home but I don't answer tha yhone. A
x:ff:jtf % - I'11l explain when I see you. T \?“ o
.- Jenniet .- ¢ . The boys were here last might. They saw ,f S e
et e T only two girls working and thought that - '

‘was all, They said not to work any more, ‘_‘~
"but I am getting mrgio ‘for tonight anyway.
"I'1] be up to the house about 7:30 when I
get off,

Maxine: Alright Jennie,

yk

cr wm v @ cemw wymmmGem e P

12:09 A.M.. August 3, 1936 outgoing call: ,

. uax;nr , R L Ihen you go down there, tell the boys y -y
LR Y - want to be alright, but your lawyer is put \»
y oy 47 of town and you want A postponement. ma

Con® s 47 "they call the wagom?” T iIn- b

Rosiet U 7. 'Yes, The captain said they could have made A
' © oo, i 1% Saturday night, but they gave me a broak.

‘;'_Schwartzy {s friendly with YOu - know whom

Alright, I. will talk to ‘th:n.

P 3 .

{\ Al ‘.‘,',.:., i

T 12: 35 A.M., Angust 5, 1936 outgoing cm' ) ¢
; ‘ - ““z“'. ‘*'tb:_,w.*p) g, :
Muz, this 1s Maxing? Don't you think 1§ %%
=% would be @ good’ idea to get that postponed e
N until Heslip gets back? : L
;e 70T think 1t's a good idea.. but 10111 thay ol_o ,:’ RO
F7 182 A fellow came up today for Ariving 0 VT
while intoxicated and he said Heslip mas
his attorney but he was told he'd have to

- - get another if Heslip wasn't back on time,
But Frank is alright,
Maxine: Yes, but will O'Connor be on then?
Ize I think so, but if he isn't, Ramey will
, be, as he told me the other day about a

couple of days he has to do.

«ldQa



Maxines Well, that will be a whole lot better than
the other two.

- I!uz. I'1ll leave word tomorrow for Ike to see if
e i% can'tba t ver, u.ntiJ. the l2th,. ... ATy
? » "';L,:, * ’J‘? g:" ! S gtl ~\? . :'14.: )‘!'W ‘ i""I; ‘) "n xﬁh' =
) ,~12 03 AOHQ{ : ‘call ' AR

e M

; n yon 'better,get that postm
poned until next week. Make {t. the lIth  *
747 or the 12th, and that party will’ be, hck,
“ Do you think I .san a0 hate
Certainly, who was there?” “ :
A1l 6f them, bven thé cgptain. He tqld
“'me that they would treat me alright _;’ T
they only took one, but I'll see you ""-j o
tomorrow and tell yon all about 11'.. ‘ -

. Qt" c e “.“ Ry :,_‘.;': P
N "“ - q v
, . ,t S .

« "Woman canmg "I don?t reel ‘woll; Tm’ aiaguste&.

..... P e

,,z 45 z.n., lugust 16 19:56,t mcmning .

Maxines " “-¥ suppose you'ré still bothered aftér having :
. YA w;a a4l those teeth pulled,: I had to meet some - ... . .,
e - iEioTecw ‘udl- I« people up at-Jennie's 8o they wouldn't be < .

bothering her. They said though that they
were sent up there. You know, sent up to
do it on account of that other trouble.

1 saw somebody yesterday and asked why they- -
, " were picking on her, This party said it -
' was because of that trouble she had, .. _°
Well, tl;a.t'a 1t7I guess, - I’ ‘wanted to find. ‘r,, g
oht whati 1 yqs all about ‘and that's what g-,;i;.-

"they told me, ' We cdn't go out of buslmsq_é
a.nd I can't tell her to get out and she - -
- wouldn't sell out anyway.

'. ; A lot ‘of the gthers are wa‘!klng the atreets
N but they're no{ botharea. 2Tt tell you-

AF

: when Y see you who'iV ‘was that t61d e - ’f
o Sy abontw thay'ro ‘]pieklng on her." s WL

§o d.mnk, ‘he’ oo:uld hardly stand up. ,xe g ';
wu paraiyzedf and fh court he said he was'. .’ ‘4: i
drunk and he q’ian't ‘know what he was dding. H

* . That other oxe 1s voming back o ‘work v p L
T, tomorrow and you know how hs is.- He's’ thp v

< doager 40, 13038 3tkm 59 S0 Bl oot T
back.

. Women: Well, I'll see you tomorrow. When will you
- . be going out?
Maxines I'1l be home until about 1, so call me about
12:30,

=50~



4329 P.lM., August 23, 1936, outgoing call to Main 0596:

Gilley made an appointment to meet me at =
**-your plaee at 5500 o'clock; and I- don't %
nn{: %o disappoint him, :Will there be ’

: tl-‘ 1" o ‘uv;(

‘ Bello I.ena, hor are yont g ’ ,, ‘

Hot, how are you? . g

were in the place and wanted to see me.
" Mary called me eand I had to meet them, . :
_ talked to them for an hour and a half, told

o ¥ L but neither did I want to 1ose the big prize.
Ienas £ -7 % His partner was around, _*- ‘
Maxinet . . I know, - “I'11 see you tomorrow a.nd tell you
: -., . about it. PO B T -

PO N S R SRt

: *r' .;»:ﬂ‘»g;‘-; ve

e o - 4 aaviae f Lol e e e “

4110 'P.M., September 2, 1956 outgdiﬁg éall to Adams 4530:

Maxine: Mary, is Helen sleeping? Well, let me talk

eieter vy wn- -eme- — - t0 here .Hello, Helén, how are you?. . .. .-

Helon‘ e Fine, I had the best sleep since I've been
P . 'here. You know things are better and I feel

rine today. Lena went downtown this after—

noon. v ?’ ;¥ ’

Those hoars are’ too irregular. I'm cooking

" dinner tonight. Art Iangendorf gave me a

fish and I got it in the Algeo last night.

..I've got it cut up amd it only makes two .~

OOuldn’t mo *"-; e .
Ien, that will’ otk oxit nlrighf. ]
T got home at 9330 t’hia morning and wal

came over'and said one of the big boys
wanted to see me. You know who I mean, one
‘of those good men, 2nd he was half stiff,

'lell, anyway, he started talking to me and.
She don't give a damn,

.....

-5l

"Alright. last night Gilley and his partner

- ’z ,:: a-.g'u. : >- -~ them that I dldn't mm ‘bo bO a b&d 10501‘, . g

; ‘j?' “'left in a spot last night. Mary, J’ennio b ’
. and 1 were having a drink when sémebody -’ AN

“ they went out and left me there with him.'

’ Boms yl.ace up_{n front. tor de to sfte T i

,,.pleces and T asked Lena\ to“ come, too. xario R



Helen: Was everything elright? You didn't say
- : anything, did you?
o, he was yery stiff, and I always remem-__”“__\_ ,
. erwhaf;Isay. Ims onnvguard. You - o te
7 know even if you are a'little stiff, the
. ‘shock of somathing like ‘that ' ‘yould sober
: youupinahuny » ' g‘ “
Y. Did"she know who he ns? e ¥
%, - She knew he wa# a stranger. I want bact
v to the Shelby, then and had corree. S T
. Bave you been to 'bed?} “
*'Yes, I got up about 230, * Rt
- Well, I'm pleased with the iay things m )
. goinge . . SUTAIN
"~ You -aia well alright. You took in 3100.00
. . more than ever before, Don't say anything .
o to J’ennia, as you know it's best ‘to say #° .“-—
.you're Just doing alright when anyone asks :.1
* you how $hings are, .#7% ° . P ‘
-~ Between you and I, aia Lena say a.nything to
- you about Buddy? - . “ia
{A lot of talk pertaining to I,ena ) erforts SRl
to have someone nind her dog for her followed).
We went over to larie's last night and she
told lena that she wouldn't take him for
cv e e o weow o $10000006 Lhrie had a-couple in her and she
ST Y was funny. I told Iena to pnt him on J'ohnny
as he likes dogs. . '

'.&w

-

v”,

I wish I could get a wai,treas. The head A
‘!,waiter is goi.ng on his vucation for ten do.ys. |13
. - b . }f A a& ‘:7'_ .hl' . -’":,

5 25 P.M.. September 2, 1956, incoming eallx

J’udge Ramoy aaid you should give hi.m a ring. Bt
-oNas he ¢ there thia morningt '

| 5:44 P.u.. zs

:...,gc L

eptember 8, 1938, _
LI ":i Yy ;,'..’;‘}{ a3 i?;‘j';*v
Hello una, *how are xw‘r G
Fine. "X haven't geed you in g Pow daya, oo
TR R . butItriedtogetyouonthnphoneacopin:»- ‘
I -."7~‘f o .of timesy . il )y 3 e

o N RN : -«,4 & S 'c,’»,', .
L7 Maxines i * i1 et early todaye 1« - o vy
"t "lepay " =™ "I seen lena today. Di?i you Bee m 'girl el
friend?
T e— Maxines - Yes, last nighte I'm fixing dinner at home

tonight. I have a black bass that Art

-52-



Jennie callings

g g o R g S v oas

- tlw tm. ;’_-- f’.‘w"' B} B 'a *.-‘ - j
12T call you, T win give yon one ring nnh
then hang up, 80 yoq vnl know. i;'w :

Langendorf gave me. My knife isn't so

N

" pleces out of 1t, f'm waiting for Ienas - -

I'11 call her’ ter. I didn't teke those
drebses yet. Say, is Virginla working? }
. would like to° talktoher. AN 2
.. Yes, she'a ‘here, but she's busy now, -

- Well, she knows where Ella lives on J4th -

©I saw Ella the other day and she was begging
me for work. -She told me I could reach her
any time through Virginia. To get rid of,
~ her, I told her I'd ;'emember her. 'and shs
~_.needs 1t, too. ) 35 |
© When Virginia comes flown, I'll auk her to
eah you backe . -0 | -

-,.

A

I forgot to tell you that Judge Ramey was
up yesterday about 11:00 or 11:30 A.llL
Viola called me and I asked her if he called
up and she said "No, he'’s herse now telking

. %o Betty." He made them call you but you

~ weren't home, . . . % . - ‘
T.don't want to call him st nome. I'll call
him tomorrow dver there, you know, &

- My boy friend called and said they would be
“ upe My boy friend was up there last night
~.and told Uary it was importanmt, .-, ..

. %, Your Yoy friend, Pete, said he caned e it

~“he gouldn't get ahold of me. .I don’t think
"~ he called. .- But I don't answar the phons a:l.l

R

J'ohnny does that, tOO. P

‘lell, sometime it might be mportant that
: There's lots of pooplo calnng me trylng
tines a day with her line of bunk. lLena
should buy this and that and $1500.00 for

this - she's full of bunk. You kmow what
I asked her to do and she couldn't do it

=53~

B “sharp and when I eut it, I only got two 7 . "

© B16 P.n.. Septam‘oer '8, 1936, incoming can!" RGBT L

e

.r

3

EF N

--Street, some place, and I was talking %o ;

x .

7~ "Rosle and she says she needs somebody badly,

[54 -

I got in touch with you, .. . 2* ;;i s

"o sell stuff, Sadis calls thiee o four ™ ¢ °

..She's home as I was downtown with ber foday. - - N



- all, I just put her to a test and she
“.w,w., ., ‘-,7,,‘ g e iy P couldn't do a.nything. She has nothing to . LE
£ .. " 40 and keeps’ pestering me.- You know what

E she glves them .’ . . nothing. . ,;1;,‘,*
~- ;. FPltz was in’ eourt today end WA S up to ue
'é the big boas, -He's seen all the boys, * iy
;" Cookle epd Gilley, Fritz said to them "When
© are you going to kidck off her on Ontario’.™
pstreet?" They told him they would take her o
»1n her turn and ‘then Kitty Diamond would be -

“nexts Fritz said “Knock her over rirst and

 take Kitty Diemond 1ater." ‘_, R

‘ " You mean the old hm S N :

: . J’enniet , Yes, . - S ) EER
c “ . got a lot of scandal to toll yon. That i 4
I TN party who used %o live here ‘is back in town

; ; in ah apartment in West Toledo. She stored
A Y ~ her furniture but I didn't even call her ~ '
W "‘upe He's alright, but if it weren't for

T P fe ST f"."'-r;'-; " her, we could st111 be in business. S
siw e o J’en.nie:'“' fw . -t~ There will be & dig stink in town when they =
get her. The boys were up here and he said
to me "I got to give you credit, you took
it like a good fellow,
R, l(axina: DR You should eay you have been here for twenty
s o R 'j  years. -
L R ‘J'ennie: -1 told them I wasnst squauking, but I told
St A R T them I 4id think it was rotten., Two of them
’ '\: - .are coming up tonight at ‘ten, ag they can't ; R
*. got me’ there 1nthedayt1ms.-. _ ‘.»fw )
. Which ones, the two smart ones? ‘ ‘
' Hazen and =--- _ (Maxine interrupted her).
- :Ohy the old timers.' Do you want me to ocun

‘—

up a‘bout $hat. time 80 I wil!. be tﬁere? e‘j‘.‘. .
, o ‘!_os 4. :" e T .‘..3.
~ Y R : o
Ly R vsos P.u.. éeptember 6, g F
T g S .,-’-',_;' BT TAT
SR b naxinez“(; 3 ‘9 J‘ennio, did you call? ' ’ﬁ : SRS FR

Yes, Hartung and YManson wanted to see yon. . /
-~ They said it was important, , ";;?j -;. . ,:‘::.

s S “'Where do they want to see me? <" . I 'y
- Jennisf £ I o jrhey dian't say. I suppose you nhould calI

then,
Maxine? I'm not crazy about calling them., ‘ere they
- T - up there? R

Jennie: Yes.

-54-



- 7:07 PJM., September 5, 1936 outgoing call to Adams 4141 (Toledo
. Pt T e, - “,*‘lf.‘; . , -
i?i-- B

an I speak te

TP

Detect 1ve Bureau, please.

\‘, _ Thej both went orr at 62 00 o'cloeélf. i « “
o5 7'09 P.M., September 5 1936, outgoing eall to Iongdale 2787:
(liéted to Harry K. Manson) :

'. ‘v f. a—\' ¥ "q T ',_-‘..:,'

o Detective Manson? This 1e Rre. Theme. LA
. .  Oh, yes, Maxinee - «.. i - )
"+ ¢ Did you want to eeame? o ‘
© We stopped in today., I'l1l stop in tomorrow
- and see you over: there. RS -
I'm not there very much. COuld I mke O.n '

Pl a ~ .7  appointment? J  ° F e
. Mansom: “’ = --. You got that place at 900 lbnroe?
Maxines - . . You mean 900} Monroe Street, Roeie? L
‘Manson: . " ' . Well, Rosie is riding for an awful fall,+«*

We went in there and she wouldn't do us
any good = just gave us a lot of lies. We
wanted a little information about somebody.

liaxine: _ . I can vouch for her. She has nothing to do .
"TTTT 7T with any mob and she has no use for them.

~ Mansoni = s . We figure on elipping her. .. . .-

- Maxine: - ‘<.,  She's absolutely harmless. .- '« ° S
Mansons * - \ ' One fellow we were talking to clipped her ¥

Sooen s ' for some &ough. She's just, telling us a <

et cen==t - 1ot of Yles, Y mf ST
Maxine: h What time do you work tomorrovﬂ

Mansons$ ..:. -... . I'mon from 10:00 to 6:00.
lhxine, %

[

'?:,:.; mneon: _ I T get a breek, I'J,l a’teg j.n about zxoo .
Lo ol - "in the afternoons . ' o f’ '
: mxinez"” ; w1 I want to see you’ a‘bout ‘that because she'a o
NORPESRS “¥ " not wrong. Yoy know me for q_ui.te a while. and-.
. I have always played squareq . %

‘Manson: el I'11 try and stop around a]; your place at
- L, 1y .2:00 them. . .. D
llaxiuz ;/i,Alright, I'11 be expecting m. ;‘ -

L

PR B - ';»‘kkuan\ﬁuwblﬁn) - -

63 22 P.H., September 6, 1956, outgoing call to Adams 0719:

Maxines The reason I called is I smnted- to talk %o
you about that before the shamuses come.
Rosie: Fell, we don't know anything

-55-

% “': Detective Hartung or ‘Manson? N e R

' X.ldve at 2105 Warren. Can:;'{ou' come over S
'.‘.".‘. hﬂn? ’ A Q “‘ L'-*\n\«\,' ‘;.yi .J" :



4

Maxines
Rosie: '

‘,-ym

I guess it's about Louise's man.
They nust know Louise.

_What ghall I say to thenm?
JuSt ‘Eell ;hem w don't Xnow nothing sbout-
. EL a8

: it 2 g % urt
. Stem c&llﬁd and ‘m" Oonipgu'p hb

Shali’ I tell her that 'you cen
+ Yes,. ahe‘e alright, I guess. #
. i

-+ ,r.
T e

A\sl i " by . ";: o
* “Ask her what B“he mts ﬁrst. I 41dn't

ahythisg. - I' . aend her to sae

'4
v

“Tos, I would 1ike to'teke 8’ 11£t19 roste’

B . Tel1l the shammses I haven't got- ‘anything -
pposed to be
r

belonging to them. Shs's su

a blond, isn't she?

. You don't have any'body like that. ,I'_ll

P

. B T :. ‘!“‘.
v dr s X ‘;i A .‘r%‘:,.‘.a,h LI
PR .h -.)‘;.,». \u-v&.- oL RS e i"-ﬁﬂe« \.‘

';ﬂ- P U S
s 3 4 g )

D RIS LV 3, .-L - R ‘-

“




CLEVE LA."D OL-IO.

e P S svve .
Z. ",', REERE

ot ies 34 1U;OJ.ephones, e
Garfield’ 4799 and Cerfield 9241, otk of which us%eg £07%
311 Q,uinnr 1916 East 8fth Street, cz.enlana "2?,. : ’-'iw

S Ja "},f o AL Aoyt
'-.’_"1?314-8.}_1’.21- Auguot 17 v 3{935 outgoing call to !'ﬂimount 6296: -

}Bou Are you? IOu know the party wa wero :
;‘talkingjo the other nlght? ‘_.:':{

. r. "‘ff

YOB‘. F L syLem Vo ey Y '.»~‘_ ' s
" Tell hiln %o watch out. 'I'hey ‘have got o
something on him. That big shot downtown M
1s watching him very closé, ' < “ g
‘A.h-ight I;}l telil. him. ; Good~be. j AR »
(raimount 6296 u 1isted S Emmet Je Potts, 2114 I.am'berton R
Road), { -r\"‘ A“_ . "v"”r""’.‘}’f‘\;”’.‘vr . : | ‘:,,.
g0 A.I'I., August 19 1936, outgoinz call to Main 1254:
Mans Police,
Ardeldy. “r 1 61ve me Precimet 1y i T M ame e
Mans - L »d Hello, precinet 11" . -* : oo )
Ardells . " Is SergepRf.air there? ('nus neme not . .
T Ty " ontirely audible)ex. o % TR . o .
Mang .Y v, (o, h:’*-on't be in mtil 11:00 'cloc . }
: R S \n . . . & ':,".I_) : S T\. o t .

? '2,1?615',00'.‘. ;
Give me I’recinab B-'a-?'-
~Phig {8 Precinet IL&?*

- Lot ms $alk to Serse
« Hello,- KEa G ALY

LA \.éir-
?ﬂ“ * 8.

Ardells ™ i sergeanf, ;hgs is your ‘cousin."‘:,- ot
Bergeanﬁ' '~.*'z_ N a e T ,
. ' s,'
o, 7°}"~‘.“‘°33133‘1 oquart .
Sergeant" 7 6h, yes. :
e Ardell: Say, I'm sorry I wasn't home ;Last night.
Sergeant: Well, that's alright. T T
Ardell: I won't be in town this morning but why

don't you come out and bring Dolly Bishop

doPIES DRYTROYgp "ith YOU?
8O0 xan 25 19gg



] Araellz
o Jeannette'

‘.'\. ‘: N LY I

Sergeant. L

Ardell!

Sergeantz
“Ardell: i
Sergeanti .

Ardells

J‘eannetté;
Ardellt .

: .

Jeannettex

[V ',*,rv, ,—f,._ :

Ardell:

Jeannette? .
Ardelld = -.

- Jeannetts? .
Ardell: o

J'eannette &

. Ardells % v A
.T ea.nnette S

'
P A ,;
L

il‘eannette:
Ardellsy

Jeannette:
Ardell:

' Woll, you- ooﬁe' out any'n} -

,.,;. Hallo. }4.:¢,“,. L) L "’"v‘ . l'*".-;‘:_- _n'-j .
Ardell, this is J’eannetto.' “Just like word

If you want her, I'1Y just keep Roaic. ; !
""" We'1ll talk about that tomorrow night. Say,
..« Joe is. getting engased tomrrov. ..

.Libbie. She is an old !amily friend, you 3
know I'1l be glad to see him have ahm.

i .. but I don't imagine they'll get married ;.
.. 575 .for a year from now, He's juat getting A

_..Bishop is rixing to leave tha otfico and- CE e
can'™ come. - T er Rl e E

Rig‘ht am? R

from the dead to hear from me, isn't 1t? :- '

It sure is. I've called you several timas
., and never been able to find you home, .. . .
.. X guess I was down’ to the beauty parlor.

Things ,are awrully,‘v awmlly slow now, you :
know, ' ‘
Remember Peggy? She came bver here about

* - three weeks ago, saying she waen't with

you any more - said that she could make
more money on the streets,

She never was any good. Say, Mom misht
come to see me soone. I hear she's feeling

" some better. Why don't{ you come over and

have dinner with me soon? -  ~ «x. -
let's make it definite, tomorrow night? o

. Alright, I'1l be looking for you. 3
-When is Milly coming back? . i ‘
" About the first of the month. "i!hen I guess ...«

Rosie will go.
¥What 4o you pay Rosie now?

Y .

' ‘7.00 a ‘Beko SFN f,,.'s‘,_' . .‘.r i‘¥ T Q‘ ‘F .:" ""'«{ ‘.a;. Do
" Milly used to work for no, but I guess uhe ,
' “wouldn't come ‘back héwe. .. i - :

oy P

To whom? ° 'g RS 4"t:; L

2

engaged to make her family feel better.
I'm telling you, honey, you're getting old.
I'm fat as hell - 128 now - feel good,
though.

T SR



Jeannette: Is the Exposition helping the business?

- Ardell: No, I think it's making it worse.
. Jeamnette: . ,I hear Captein Harwood is opening a
B A "7 swell place out’ on Iondon and hw'i!.d ,:4 e T
“Avenue,- .’ ° s Y T DA
You meap his aon. 47 At f:,‘i ¥ L ot f
No, '(aimself I think 1t's out too far, LI
though. RS desi J

- Well, honey, Il e looking' ror you YA
'tomrrownight. VEL W T A L O
: ; o s "; g_l - b
_'.4:‘50 P.E., Seytember 9, l936, Ontgoing _call.
1234 and asked for Captain Aufmuths ; *
) w

¥

. o ok ‘.'-;,‘1,"-‘ : ",
‘ Hellos =~ = . ¢ 7 P
o 'Bello, this is your oousin. _ Can you come o
L " over tonight? . -x,, SRR
, Yes, I can come over. “Be over tonight :.' ’f
: £ _.’;_\ ’ cousin. e y S ‘“f'f : e £
By ' o G SRS A ‘- Rt 1 T T
wh o 6:&0 P.M., September 1, 1936, incoming callt S
e et B e e A e wE T e B M e e aaine s e e i i O o .
Ardell: Tlello,
Man: Ardell, I'm callinz to tell you to lay low -
to lay off for awhile. They are getting
.. tough downtown.. . Savage was here today and ..
I talked to him. Co :
- Is he from downtown? N
SRR (1 HESEEE LN T e
- .. Did he mentlon my pam? \Vy’ I
.- Yes, ¢TI told him to stay away from you.r s
“place. He knows I know you. MacFarland S

and all the big guys are out. I talked to
~ them, , .They are getting busy on Cornell ﬁ‘ :
i Stree‘h What you ¢all him called up. and’™
~ wanted me to tell you about it, too," ._ao, R

"“eaid you wero on Tor next woek, 80 1ay
10'0 \,‘-" o i - 'f" ‘- ._:.'."\ s 4 . e ’_‘
3 ., What the hell are you going to do about om T A
\ ‘t? f’ l& v ‘;-‘ : ; ~.'-=-._-'- . :';T N
).‘!oh can lay ’low ter a couple of me, f
.« can't you?’ S A.\ Al L e

T , AR _God damn, I'm broko now. I'm not doing "~ .
ek A '. a thing, What the hell is the matter? LT
“Wang - o=t -~ Somebody screwed the worksg -t I e
Ardell' Who's supposed to come?
Man: - They didn't tell me, just that $they would

be from downtown. It's Savage and his

gang that's doing all the dirty work. He

£
PRV I Y, L TP NS

- ——

=3-



was out here today, I tell you. You have
- to lay low for awhile.

. Ardell. o f% o 2, - Welly, I'm not keeping any- eirls, here Dow. ;.
T EE AR "I‘ha.nks ‘a 1ot ror callingc ‘;q-w..: , A,
- x4 '1 - LI "'1_‘:4'\’, ,‘ A . . = g‘{ - ;A' "‘" f ¥k . ‘5.‘ . B
vl 7ooo P.M., September 11, 1936 Ardell callﬁs,g Clearwater 2324' SRR

in
He].lO» S
¥ Who ise thist * o
/This is Marian. ‘_--N =TT Lo _
Well. Marien, this is Ardell, how 13 your_ T
“ tnamma and papa? I haven’t heard rmm you e
“4n s0 long. -
" Just a minute, I'll 1et you speak to mamma.
301100 L ey no A~
* Hello, honmey, how are you reeling? “;,.‘_ 5
I'm not feeling woll at all, been nervous R
_~and can't sleep. S > wl
'Yt might be a chenge in life. . "lhy don't BE
you take those Vela shots? -~ =~ - , R
I have been taking some shéts for w G e
- nerves but not for the change, - 7 o
I hear they are very good - may have to
start teking them myself. We poor old
ladies have to get old some time I sguess.
Too bad.- 'ell, is John or Issy there?
Not now. .. ‘
~ Has he got a phone - =8 private phone? I
‘want to talk to him about eo:nething. . *
X don't knowr o * #
*Well, call kim' and ‘gsk hlm to call me at - o el
Garfield 4780 when he can get to a phone =
he can talk over. This is my private
- phone number in my ‘bed.room. I.want. %9,
-.ask him something. ARG S, P
Alright. .jr ft N : ] g ’
““'{ think Hay' u quite a young lady nor.’--:, Tyt
"' Yes, but she's only meking $10.00 a week .
_now and has %o work too hard. She works N
" from B:00 to 5:30 bvery tay - that'a too N I
much.} Z'.é“ j‘ 9% ? :
T think so. Well, &~ t‘hat caning for me
and I w111 be waiting. ’,' :

'”s fof P.I.I., September 11,1956, incoming “calls ¢

Mans -- - Hello, how are you? .



Ardell: Well, hello pal, how are you? You haven't
been around in a long time.
- Man: Ho, I have been tied dovm with a lot of
- L ., Tesponsibilities. .My wife called me,: - - j TR
, ‘I.ist n pal, they’ have ‘been raising hell S
f"out 1679 1n this ;preclnct, :
L !ho has? - S SN
'~._ b Oh, “the s«fuad :rom downtcwn. ,
. Who'is that® & , ‘
“A rriend called mo‘hp this arternoon and el oS
" %014 me that Sergehnt Savage is behind -
4% @all; that he 1s causing g lot of arrests
~-and that T am on ‘the’ 1ist, . can ‘you talk
. to him for me and see what you ¢an do? - S
‘!ee, but I don't" think that it 15 him tlnt"s o
dOiDg ’.t. e ;
-Yes, but that triand who eq].'l.ed me told me e
. e “that he had talked to Sergeant Savage today®
and he was planning 8oge raids and errests, ~ ©i -
I ’don't think that's right. By the way, the
name is Captain Savage and not Sergeant
Savage. He doesn't do that kind of work, @ 5.°
- He ie assigned to strikes, etc.  ¥e never”®
did work on the kind of stuff you have in
mind,.
Well, what do you think I can do?
-~ I think Harrell out at the 1lth precinct
would know more about it than anybody. He -
~ ¥mows more about it than I do. You know hin .

Ardell:
v ~--~m‘ —-1-""-:'*‘.,-

e pretty well, don't you?» L
NI 'Fairly well ‘only, ion't you oali him end
k..~ find out aomething? e 5 ry

SURTEEN O &

0.Ke' I'11 do it, He will knor. e
~ Yeah, at least whose behind it. Ilsure would ;
“ appreciate 1t.° A R 20
" Well, spything I oan a‘o, ¥ Wil to 1758
“,slad 10, but why don't you call him £ .
What 4s his homs ‘phone mumber? U i1 s,
/I don't know, ', Wy don't you, 2aM1 at tha "
precinct and find out, .’ They won't know -
»'your yoics, will they? Just say you're ‘; :
‘% from gut of town ani! want to §ot in touch P e
Y ‘with him tonight. Y ».—,':‘. - . .Y
‘_’Alright.v Say, 40 you haVe a grivate phone I ML
‘t the offit;ef ; Y ? ""“i"gi i 5‘124\ B T \‘. 'T T
““rog, bt I can't think of the number right
now, I can't give it to you because I
- can't remember it and I'm on the street
now,




e B e When are you on Auiy2. . . e ww-penig--

" oo I quit at ms,dnight _usually ge¥ away around
12'30. You can oal!. me at the office. aronntl

.12300 then 1f ybu- tmut to, ™ } o

1ght,” thanks hon:y'o ¥
(3: o " . ;;

St - - ! v 3' 5 » ) '
v ,3;10 r.n., Beptanbei 1n, ,1936’__ outgoing eall to ain 1254, and ! )

aaked tor Precine$. LIT - < :
'  ' 11th Precinety : e
- : " Is Sergeant Harrell thera? e b ST
" Mang .’:’( A “No, he left at 3200, He gets ort then. .
Ardell: . 5. When 40es he come on duty?. s
Mang . .7 .0...i. 7800 tomorrow morning, 5 i j; T S D
m.dellg "_; :rr tk\: o ghanks. w’ o 5 .‘P ’J,’ A "vk‘ 4-{-«-\-4 ] s \"4‘
‘, . .: L .;" 3.0 F"ﬂ‘.)' 1 '(:f‘,";.:’: “
: 9%’25 A.!g., September 12, 1936, ouq:going call to Main 1234’ S
3 Girlz P ' _'Polico Exchango. . ey N ?,, I SR L
.. Ardells . -:....: .- Precinet 11, please. ORI
Girl: The line is busy, will you wait?
Ardell: No, I'll call later.

- +3810 PeMs, September 12, 1936, outgoing enll to Main 1234. and ot
~_asked to be oonnected with Station 11: ' :

- v T R " . T
S : e - . . [P B o
. e EET S RO
X — A St ;) g

:_»:;.» m: ;-va" \‘t . Precinct 11’ = e, : s{ ':. A" ;'
| : -Is Sergeant Harrell here? PR i
HO, thia is his W 0“0 l‘ -~ . ,“: RS "\.. "’,"
Oh, alright, thanka. R

“Hello Ardell, "havo }on got anythiné on't'

~.’thore that you nnt me .to come out on? -

: 1;oth1ng now honey,’ Iwo tellom my some _.‘.13 O
out later but thay ‘haven 't made up thelr Yo
minds yet. ¥ av LT o

.--D14 you hear ‘about C&therine xerr? -~v'=;" T ’ -
‘Yes, I 414, dbut I'm not a bit surprised m
" about 4t.  Catherine played around $00 .. ™
mich herself. She never liked me very
well but I dont't like to talk about it.

- TTT Donnas - - She used to say that the police.came to
your house, Ardell.
Ardell: Yes, honey, they did come here, but they

vere my friends.

-6=



9:50 A.M., September 13, 1936, outgoing call to Main 1234:
s
s Girl: Police Exchange.
B .,,Ardell. o, Frecinet 11, please. 4
,nanz : TPrecinet 11,1, ',;?';‘-".f}' :
! Ardellx’

S Sargeent mrrell pleeee.
Sergeant ‘Ham}l: BellQ. e ’% e
Ardell: t‘;: Whel aia. you get ’ba

is ybu.r cousin, = s

o Sergeant Harrell: Gh, several days ego. R or REEE I
i g A.fmsten, T want to ses yon. 3 ]
 JATaeLyTELT o.x., how about. 3£3’o" c;ut here? 1'11 be homa.
Coa R RN ‘111 m drop in%- . ERC TN LA e . ':
o . Sergeant Harrell! 'Ieah, I':I.l come by., eSS . i

“ 9128 {.n., Septenﬂ)or 14,"'1956 outgoing e%ll to Garrield 5587' ey

o . “. b "f ‘.'] . R /g . ’.'..,. " L .

Hello Sally. How's Edm? I “was over to - . .
6. the hospital this_ arternoon with my sister .
 and the dootor told me that Edna was in’ . i .~
pretty bad shape.
Sally: Yes, I took her to the hospital this after-
noon; she's a mighty sick girl, I think
- I'll move from here when she gets bettere - - .. .
Well, be careful Sally and don't go with _‘
"any‘men you don't know. I think they got . . . -
- Barbara's book and telephone numbers from™ ., . .
her. You know, it fs a couple of fellows v
out of Ness' office who are doing the v ‘.f‘~- ST
.. “dirty work. . ‘I've had a couple -of ﬁumy
“: . telephone calls lately. One said he was ' . . .
2+, calling from Hanna'e Restaurant and said ' - .

72, he yould wait ¢ o 5 fOr me to call right
" .":'b . I did 311(1 he msn't then,‘ & 2
A F ‘

‘e ',,n,“ ‘ , n

o .}} &,

L 1:19 P.M.,

Sopten or 6y 1935. outgoing oall to Hain 1254.: -,:3 IRy
_}.';' ,:, "’C ’.4‘:"\' .’l.,‘ !*‘“",.’:‘: P .,.;("."j 3 v ) 3 : -
".‘-’g”"?opgrat g3  polfce lfxchanao -
(: ~ Ardell: ,-,‘“‘ Give me Precinct‘n.
-~ Mang ¢« -0 ~‘Precinet 1l¢'- 7 -

Ardellt: -3 7, . Sergeant Fife, please.,“. ol
: Sergeant Hi‘e: Hollo, Sergeant Fife eyeaking., A ® g
T Ardells T "= ‘Sergeant; this 1s yoir sousin.” T wanted: e
p— 3 to talk to you about something. I have a '



- girl friend who went to the beauty parlor
vesterday and « « »
(breaking in) I'1l come over and talk to

’m. , - av " - ‘,’.,. . ~.‘ _..?,‘ ..3‘-; .K_ R} ,q" Srpra SN e e .'o-"{.'r Y—L;ﬁ'
_Can you ‘come OVer now? . < . ™ o ,t?,;',v_.; ;___'“ e
NO, not m'. i 1'11 bé QVGr a'bout 2 50. Lot '—‘ - -_‘-' L

‘Aright, I waqtad %0 'go out $o0 the hospital
sometime this afternoon to ;ee By sister. ) "
3 ) { ‘,_!_.« ,»“, 1. N .}.& y ."_, ~;-, ‘
8215 ?,u., September zs, 1935 ffoutgoing ca]l, pan called llain

4 Zo% .‘: . ' ; / A t:;* A :. ?'“' N
Oper'at'or: . Police Exc‘hanga. e T LR *
Mans : Inspector Carey please. - : :

Operator: s (after ringing) Bo's dovm at the I.ieutenant'u

: Office right nowe = - . SR . .
na.n: o2 . Connect me with hm, please. ~ S ":'fiﬂ e
Inspector Carey " “Hello, '\,‘_ T \ Lo e
Mang = ,,#‘ " Say, I'm’ owr ‘at your couein ) honae rtght o
A S L '; now. One of her girl friends left yester- m :
oL T T day morning to go get her hair fixed and -

TREale T AL hasn't _oome back yet. Wish you would check . . ¢ -
T 7 dand "see '1f she could Nave been Picked up. '
On account of her connection out here, she

may not have given her name or may be afrzid
to call out here. Her name is Gypsy Currier.

T T 7 77 ghe 1lives there you know, She was dressed
Afﬁ in a gingham dress, had a fur neckpisece, .
o i gwtl. . ... . age 26 to 27 years old, fair eomplexionm, i . i
“ ~, brown eyes, brown ‘bair, bobbed. Go up to S R
) " the Women's place And see if she'a up there, o
oL - will you?. She ma§ not héve given her true” ' .

- neme because of that connection. Call
.% ...%. Gypsy in there and see if ahe enswors, Call
e back on Gar_t;eld 93&1, Nl e

;‘55 ‘
e .aﬂ.‘fr "“
3:50 P.n.,_September zs,

J i .
DAt

- "‘ ¥ vt o ,:
! \l,'(('._ 034 "3 R a*);f"

_ 956. ,lincoming eall

Bello,’ how aro you? '.!'herﬂa nothing hero > ~'
only two girls and one oY them is colored:- g’ :
and.the other is held on a trari‘ic charga. &
(takins phone) Hello, how are you? " - ..~
., +:T looked in the records, too, nothing there.v W

- .;'..'. Well, I'm worrjed about here <iui il =~ od. ™ i+

>Man: Maybe she's with her sweetheart,
o Ardell: No, she wouldn't do- that without letting me
I - know, L Eme



Wwell, tell that boy out there to find
her. He's good at that -_ one of the t?eet.

: er’\r R ,‘ Lt ‘,
g . W »11 .c.

. X:
PG N ks

(At the tlme of ‘the arrest of Ardell Qu.nn on the night of .

:\.. a X

September 26, 1956, by agents of the Federal Bureau or Invee- s

tigetion, a search of her house located At 1916 East ‘8ath *
Street, Clevelend Ohio, resulted in the location of geveral

11210 cliffonr‘Boulevard .
I.akewood 291‘7"

J’emes Hughee, Jr. .
. - 1420 West -101st Street
' goodbine 1306 ‘;

\ £ &
Enmet Potte LT e
L. 2114 Lamberton Road . . .
- .~ Shaker Heights . . _ .. «.. -
Fairmount 6296

R gt |

Eugene Aufrmth
12431 Osceola Avenue .
Glenville 8242

.ed .by'her rrom which the following date .



CIEVELAD, OHIO.

* Miformatioh’ obtained by means of tap on telephone of
Nate weisenberg, telephone Fairmount 6671: e _
N T i Y,
5 45 P'M" A“S“St 2, 193é outgoing %dll.to Liberdy 2
lj.sted t° TOW Pase 14025 Oastalia Av%nue 'z EoR
ERPE TR TR .

.,k

Hrs. Ieisenberg',_ - I.iborty 262'7. . 3
‘:. mi »'t 'lt‘. 7,:":(1:-. ! - wr ot )
Mrs. 'ﬂeisenberg. T IAﬂan‘E to givo you n_‘license nm—
L ""-',,;f, ‘.ber, My sister got it and wants to know '
R f-"_uhoae it is. ?111 you give 1t to,your
Lo Mamse Tt .‘ Suro.w-_.‘ DA ’ Lo TR
e e ,l_lrs!'."ﬂeisenberg: ", The number ;s ‘1‘-450-1‘!. Ir he dhn ge’t 11:, v
R ’ggone me tomorrow. :’ o g

IR . Man: A »\ & J11) get itb ‘Z. o "\‘
.;; b l&‘ﬂ. %1senbergg ;.’ O.K. thanke. »-.". :» _,‘ T;‘:- ~.'g"‘ N

-473 ro “(?5-1

L T 948 A.n., August 22, 1935. outgomg call ‘$o Kirkland 9% oo L0

2
R
&

Mrs, Jeisenberg: Kirkland 9F2.

Woman: Hello,
em - MTSe ﬂeisenberg: --Emma?- T S T S e i e
T Roma § - ' Yeah. TR

| Mrs. Weisen‘bqrg:' * How 'did you like the storm? (COmrersation
A T Ry *Y foliowed about & big stom and a Sears- .
a L e < . Rpebuck dress pattern)o 1

o ,(gi ; Zim wants to talk to you. ', AR T
Man. »'.*»"' "~ Are you going dmtmtoday?
Mrs, Weisenberg. .. I guess 80, . " -

¢ Mang v, .y n6E 55000 Get me some n.nderahirh,
. llrs. ]eipenberg: . What kind?,’ e A :
: o gilk, thoee other iamn thing; creep my EA

°,0xi :f;;f’,\'{‘:.f_ el E ’~ Colea Ty
,‘:{Say, Zim al wants o get
TQDU; . g Bq‘ ‘;’,l' m t %
He'a supposed | call me. ‘&!
Well, ‘when yod see him, ask him 1f he . can
P T plek up one ot those, you know what I mean, -
Mrs. Weieenbersl LGt s Ciaa TR r;\é,i%{' ":—ni

W - i m e b PENLF RN ¥ LJ.?.., b TS sl W ¢ et
Framd Yéah's

, Mrs. Weisenberg: 0.K.

Nra. Weisenbergz
nm:,. ¥ :

.



10:05 A, fugust 22, 1036,
: "."\ {‘\zﬁﬂ' ;Q‘m‘ ’:; ,%‘”"

5 (
!‘re. 'eisen'berg: ‘

nrs. feisenbergt
Womane i pi g 3 pok o
Mrs. Ieisenber “Wasn't - that & terrible s’tom Last nightr» =
SRR ) § R CY Al P ;,.I ‘should 'say so, FLA i
xrs.zWeisenberg & Bay, d1d Tony get that numberr “rgE
W es ¢ Ay . Yes, he got 1t; he'll probably can»you.
“What?s’the ‘matter with 1t?.. R T
. .. {gives long explanation about rour men 1n’ SR
“" o Ford V-8)s . - - -
Well, you ecan't be too carerul. yiky, Ta- B
“* (Hore followed more conversation a‘bbut the ~.
storm, ' thunder,,— lightning ahd llrs. Weis?tn‘berg’s e

“—

E

‘n ‘ g ,‘ e ; * ‘- - -~
,‘,‘t o '- 3 *}. .
e

‘- g : efforts to get.a new house}d ;. .:» e e s
40T et m-a. Weisenberg: . Well, I'll L aeeing yous i Do
s M 01110: PRERE 1-"-': ng. '»‘s’ % *vm.-’ Y s er. < ‘ e :
ax .. [ LS LRI AR v i g - Sd e TR »¥ -v‘:‘ : N N . 3
.."o-,«.-vl;";"!‘-n.b-m' U A e _....' PR B & T ,,:,,,_;\,,\5,,__ g‘,>% A et el medae s
11.15 A, August 22, 1936, incoming call:
Mrs. WNeisenbergs Hello,
HMans . Bello, this ig Tonye . . ..ce w e e
TOUTEITTITTTTT Mrse 'eisenberg:'" "Oh, hello, how are you? ; -
verr,. s~ Tonys . - Bay, that is an out of town number, ‘I will -
. f.___,,.. e e & 2. & have to write to GOIumbus or 1t, T STRETT
. Mrs, Weisen‘berg. * Well, 2im wanfed 1tq YOI
’l‘ony. ‘g-— Vs “Yes,  Now avout that rod - t‘be gun - I can __’;T,‘,.;_ N
e ';4‘, =t get 1t ‘but_ X111 probably have to pay soma- e

thing for it. > .
--Yeah, 'lel.'lu you knowpa mts it for pro- .-

',gtootiqn. 14 ;
P

: l!ra. Weiseﬂ'b

rlta voice:s}: et Y et t
ﬁs. ‘leisenberst Rello Iprraine, is Jour uaay t}aéro? ) -
Coedrls- o Ld TRow hoso s b L ERL R L by T “"'
¥ ¢ gs 5 Well, you tell him ‘that number 1s an out -
"*of town one and they will write ‘to columbus
for it.
T T— Girls - . 0.K. L e

11545 AJdle, Aucust 27, 1936, outgoing call to Main 1234:



m-. ‘leisenberg.‘ , ;uasn 1234. .j :

¥ Mang i CF g 4’* - ;Police station. IRE
. Mr, Ieisenberg. -7 No, 8 yolice. 'b,;

" ‘Man: frf‘-‘: LA HBI].O. i S

“Mre Weisen'bergt" _ Sergeant canaghar. LA S I

RO .-z:: The Sergeant 1s mot in mow, "~ . ' 0 - Gl

.- Did you give him my number? I lert it .

g at your office for' him to call me 'but he -

2 g R N . never called, . .. R
. Ma.n' ORI “Who 1is calling please? e CRRE
X' Mre 1eisen'berg. . Just tell the Sergeant that Nate called.
- Man: = .- : .- Is this Hr. Ieisenbergz R 3 A
oy My, Weisenbergs . Yes. T I S T A ERCER ’F‘ "'-.,'(9_ -t
- 5 Man( '\;' : gell I still have that note here and I PSR
¥ : /,, o _-> gave him your message ebout calling you.
N "-?" " Where can he get in touch \vlth you when © *
, ' © 7. he eomes in? = ' .
g Mr. Ieisenbergg ;. Have him phone me .about 12:30 at Prospect. ... ..
s A T 2575,
lian: O.K. I will,
8:30 A.ile, August 29, 1936, outgoing call to Clearwater 2197, —
"% " 7 which is listed to Captain John Wolf, 16405 Cha,tfield'
Nate¢ . .. .. .. [Clearwater 2197. , e . e
woma.n:_ ﬂ SN j' Belloo TR R N S U AT
Nates Y. b, Is Captain Wolf thora? EARE }r" ,
Womans , ]_2'-« . He's dsleep. LR AT LA
“ 'm. . Nater * .. Well, will he b_e n town to work around + -
ST PR " 4200 today? =

. Around four or' rive, I guess, ‘

‘Bth Precincg. "? z

/8th Precinct ’, Patrolman Carr speakin{ _
! _!hat tima does Sergean‘b Gallagher get to
‘He's heh now. uant “to talk to hh? AR
Yes.,

e — Man: ) Hello. ,
Nate: Sergeant, can I get to see you today -
Nate talking - I called you but I didn't
% hear from you.
,': Man: I'm going to court today.
, Nate: Oh, you are? wWhat time will you be there?
Mans . Around 9:00 o'clock, I guess.
Nate: Fine. I'1l see you there about 9:30.

Tn



‘Mang

' .uan:

Nate:
Girl:
Nate:

Nate$
Mans

- - .
N "C.-\ \‘L

9:25 A.H. September 1, 1935, Gutgo

Girlz

- A

Mans -

Natﬁ’ e '/:
Nates -

)ﬁrs. Ieiseanrs:

',M

Mrs, weiupbeféz

",;-fs thie'*?;vdu,'»*'l‘bny?}i”f” = DN
-Yes., -I got, a letter from the Capitol today
c ¥ Tegards to the license plates on the car.
you saw around your house.
saw were T=450-N, -

4 else, I'1l let you know.
Alright I'11 be seeing you,’

s b omame Vae

b LTS G

Katot‘ «r

c.-i

mt.! o avJ'“:: B P

Morris'

- T Nate: .

Main 4600,
City Hall.

Igave .. .

e -

9105 A.M., Septamber 1, 1936 outgoing call to Yain 4500.

PO

Director Ness' Office,
Director's Office; Lieutenant - - - speaking.
Is the director in yet?

No, he isn't.

I expect him any minute though‘
"~ Can I makeé an appomtznent tor about 10'30? )
Y. . 'Wno is this? - | L

', T This is Mr. Ieiaen‘berz. . If'-" & i,
" Well, I'1l tell you, Rate, he's got an appoint-

2 :

2

ment for ten, eleven and eleven thirty. -

O.K. ‘th&nkﬂo

..

!Iichigan 3085,
v - Michigan 3085, -
_ Morris thare!

Hello,

xlg:eall -to mchigan 5085:

; '_‘ A K
d." o "\.

‘n

P - pe .
"'V"?v » -}c e ey . .
OIS S o & 0T
. .’ WlAe [ .:‘
:j Y'r R :. . e S oa el . S T
LA s e M e e od .—-a...-:

Morris, I wonder if leo cen bring the things

to the barber shop.

I want to show him the

{nvoices and the check of the numbers of

our machines.
ment .,

-13-

I vant to show him the invest-

The plates you

o This letter says that * -

" .’ these plates have not been issued yet.

© Maybe someone made those plates,
~ the letter. to Nate and 1f I hear anyth:lng

;
/ o s ;.
. . P
¥ L L e .
. o .

raat

LT

’._

87 77 Well, that ldaves ten thirty opeme. . ik -
_',-n-!eah, it you see I don't know how long -
" those other appointments will last._
, -coms down at ,10 50 anyua.y. i

e mla

R



Mbrris:'

Alright, I'll have leo there.

| augs T avo alf appofatnent at *
Klozso. ! ' ;‘af" Lt {!A, < ‘s o . s

Siac

Syems

-14-



listed; ‘1.:0 ?hs Mayfair

"~ Mans xv-"L - f ,Is Rate there?

Informat fon obtamed by imana
caeinO' t“ P s
r)v N * [.’J\.’*'. g '.{.‘
1355 P.M.. September 5, 1956, inoom:lng callt'-'.
'V*‘V lhytair Gaeino. ) ;
' ‘Speak fo Neiaonberg?
 Bello, it e
Nate, this i.s Walter.
around againe T
Well, where is he? : ;‘»,. : ’ &

Alle .'s“going ,

d.rug store on 9th, ey ]cnow better than
%0 cash the checks hut they had a new -

~ girl on and she cashed them. TR
Vatey . .. ;. . . Well, I don't mow how to got nm. I waa o
TR 3 just talking to Inspector Hughes, I'1l - .. -

call headquarters and see if they can 1ocate
him. Did you take Sam Pines' machine out
yot?

© e e e g o R i e R T L T . N

11250 A.!a.; September 8, 1935, 1neoiung calls

I ™ . e ’ ~

-¥Who is calling? %

- 'Somebody from the &h. e e
. I will see if T can locate hiim, SR

Nate, this is Gallagher over at 8th. Stuffy

,wants us to get all them machines in. How-

: “about that machine down at Nate Snyaeman'st

_;O.K., how gbout &;1 tho rest?
'_‘ Get them all oute '-‘W SR AR
"0oKe I will be over- ( 1ittle hter to m
“himetts N gzt LR Ve
Pon't tell hlm that I told you. P
no, ,ﬂyﬂ SN ' e

ir‘a.ﬂ.‘.ﬁ: ’

" - nar.‘_

-15-

i “Nell, he was at Sarthelamy's and at the s ‘.-

SN

Toll 'him to put it 4n the _back or aomthh.g. ;

's, N




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Form No.1 . _

with dhsu 3

-Tuis cas:omérwu-mxr ' ciﬂoflﬂtl : "-’"‘75:_ : Sl o
; : REPORTMADIAT o j; e oA'r:\vH:nnAu " | rericoror - _:""" ' i
A S whicHMape” (Y f T TN .
E su Antonto, 'ron.. 1 Au. 18, 193? Aug. 9 ﬁsv Gus !‘. J’onu
T s »‘-.A‘ R 4« ‘;}_ cnmcn:nora\n FE '
anonasarnmm; R, JOSEPE P.QORAI tlduptu; Burboruc ot

. TUGITIVE, #1232, et ad; .- . o rustttvu; Obstructfion of
-{_EDWARD R, Vietim 07 - ~Justise; Fatlo onel Firearns fot

svnopﬁs éF FACTst L e R e
o L No reoorl of 1987 regiatmtion of 193:"’ ord V=8 -
' ' muth Sedan llotor

PR Tudor Sedan motor 7..0or 1935
fwsg.gyvz in 'l'ona. ,0ard placeds . R.U,C, ;o L ;
:  Raforence: Lotter from Cinotanati om.co to chicu‘o Lo
- ' ot_ﬁco htod August 5, 1980 - e
m . : - L..,‘,'.. " . '.."» A L. wed e ,M«.-'s. .z:- [N - O A AT LU <20r N S

Check of the Automobile Registration Division, State Highway De-
partment, Austin, Texasy, reflects no 1937 registration records of 1935 Model
Ford V-8 Tudor Sedan Motor #2044337 or 1936 Plymouth Sedan Motor fFPI322YYS.
Alara cards have deen placed oovering both of these autamobiles and the San
Antonio office should bde o,dvuoa by the otftoe of ortsin ehonld oither ot these

“cars be locatol. } o

RT

GOPIES DESTROYRD
308 MAR 26 1%

V. 5. SOVIRNNEINT PRINTING OFFICE



5 ) RECLIVER'S NUMBER
e . e Irirlde. ©
k CLEGRAN ULL RATE CAS! cHEek
AviETTIR CFERRED CABL! R : .
INIGHT MESSAGE T CASLE
NIGWY LETTER: LTTER . 3 q (] a TIME FILLD
wipnapioanan] [RADIOGRAM b 1}
e T ' s - e sranoano TiME
Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereaf, which are hereby agreed to -Formf
_ Indianapolis, Indiana
August 19, 1937
4-35 PM CS?
T X STAPLETON
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE
1448 STANDARD BUILDING
CLEVELAND OHIO
OBRFXID TIIS YEARS INDIANA LICENSE FIVE FOUR ELEVEN NIRE ISSUED vz
ROBERT PAGE THREE SIX FOUR WEST FOURTEENTH STREET INDIANAPOLIS §-~/097-

COVERING THIS YEARSXPONTIAC SEDAN NMOTOR EIGHT DASH TEN NINE FOUR
EIGHT AWAITING INSTRUCTIONS AS ¥O FURTHER INQUIRY

FLCt Lp 5\\?25 COF AN
. ‘-‘ , n—-‘
RECORDED aus 21 1937
& o
mDr" U.S.f".':i«f.:..-.;.".ﬂ'
ev‘“ ,,
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